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uNrrEo STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
500 North Capitol Street 
Washington, D.C. 20549, 

Plaintiff, 

'r. 

INTERNATIONAL SYSTEMS S 
CONTROLS CORPORATION, 

J. THOMAS KENHEAUY, 
HERMAN M. FRZETSC}I, 
RAYMOND C. EOFKER, 
ALBERT W. ANGULO, and 
RARLAfI N. STEIN, 

Defendants. 

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ('Corrission') 

for its Complaint alleges upon information and belief, except as to 

paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 which are alleged upon knowledge, that 

1. Defendants international Systems & Controls Corporation 

('ISC"), J. Thomas lenneally, Herman N. Frietsch, Raymond C. Nofkr, 

Albert N. AngLilo, and Harlan N. Stain(collectively referred to 

hereinafter as 'Defendants'), and others, directly and indirectly, 

have engaged, are engaged, and it appears to the Commission that 

unless restrained and enjoined, are about to engage in, acts, 

practices and courses of business which constitute and will constitute 

violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 ('Securities 

Act) (15 U.S.C. 77q(a)], Sections 10(b), 13(a), 13(b)(2) and 

14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ('Exchange Act') 

(15 U.S.C. 78j(b(, 78m(a), 78m(b) and 78n(a)] and Rules lOb-S. 

12b-20, 13a-1, 13a-11, 13a-13, 13b-2, 14a-3 and 14a-9 [17 C.P.R. 

240.10b-5, 240.12b-20, 240.13a-1, 240.13a-11, 240.13a-13, 240.13b-2, 

240.14a-3 and 249.14a-91 thereunder. 

2. Plaintiff Commission, pursuant to authority granted to 

it by Sections 10(b), 13(), 13(b), 14(s) and 23 of the 

Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 75j(b). 78m(e) and 78n(a)J, has promulgated 

Rules lob-S. 12b-20, iJa-I, 13a-11, 13a-13, 13b-2, 14a-3 and 14a-9 

(17 C.F.R. 240.10b-5, 240.12b-20, 240.13a-1, 240.13a-11, 240.13-13, 

240.13b-2. 210.14e-3 and 240.14a-91. 

3. Plaintiff Commission brings this action pursuant to 

Section 20(b) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. 77t(b)] and Sections 

21(d) and 21(e) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 78(u)d and 73(u)e] 

to restrain and enjoin each of the Defendants from engaging in the 

acts, practices, and courses of business alleged herein. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

4. The Court has jurisdiction of this action pursuant 

to Section 22(a) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. 77v(a)] and 

Section 27 of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 7Eaa]. 

5. Defendants, directly and indirectly, have made use 

of the means and instrumentalities of transportation and 

communication in interstate commerce, and the sail, in connection 

with the acts, practices, and courses of business alleged herein. 

Certain of the acts constituting violations of the Securities Act 

and the Exchange Act occurred within the District of Columbia. 

THE DEFENDANTS 

S. ISO, a Delaware corporation with its principal place 

of business in Soustori, Texas, at all times herein relevant was 

engaged in providing services and products for the development 

of energy, agricultural and forestry resources, and the processing, 

storage, and handling of natural resource and agricultural products. 

The common stock of ISC is registered with the Commission pursuant 

to Section 12(b) (15 U.S.C. 781(b)) of the Exchange Act and traded 

on the London and Amsterdam stock exchanges. ISC's common stock 

was also traded on the Pacific and American Stock Exchanges. 

Since November 1973, when the Commission suspended trading in 

ISO's common stock for a ten day period, the stock has not 
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traded on the Pacific or American Stock exchange. The AMEX is 

in the process of dc-listing ISC'e stock. ISC 1 a common stock 

continues to trade in the over-the-Counter market. 

7. Kenneally r  who resides in Hcuston, Texas, was Chairman 

of the Board of Directors of IC ontil. Match, 1979, and was Chief 

Execu tive  Officer of tSC until January, 1979. Kerineally is still 

a director of tSC. He owns and/or controls approximately 42% 

of the voting stock of ISO. prior to resigning his positions as 

Chairman of IOC's Board of Oirectors and as its Chief Executive Of-

ficer, Kenneally was aware that the Commission intended to Commence 

this action against him. 

S. Frietsch, who resides in mouston, Texas, was at all times 

relevant to this action a Senior Vice-President ci ISO. 

9. Bofker., who resides in SoustoO, Texas, was at all times 

relevant to this action a vice-president and the General Counsel 

of 1SC. In March, 1979, Bofker resigned his position with TIC. 

Prior to his resignation, aofksr was aware that the Commission 

intended to commence this action against him. 

10. An9U1O, who resides in Couston, Texas, was at all times 

relevant to this action the Treasurer of tIC. In spring 1979, 

Angola became Executive Vice-President of TIC'S former subsidiary 

Black SivallS S  Bryson, triG. Prior to Angulo's moving to the afore-

said position he was aware that the Commission intended to commence 

this action against him. In June 1979, the stock and certain 

assets of Black Sivalls £ Bryson, Inc. and certain of its subsi-

diaries were sold to another publicly owned corporation. Angulo is 

special assistant to the president of the successor entity. 

11. Stein, who resides in Iouston, Texas, was at all times 

relevant to this action the president of ISO's Sngineeriflg Group-

MATURE  OF ACTTOE 

12. Ouring the period from apDrox!inately 1979 to the date hereof, 

ZSC has filed with the Commission and disseminated and made available  

to its shareholders and te investing public, press releases, pre-

liminary and definitive proxy soliciting materials, and annual and 

periodic reports. During the period from approximately 1970 to the 

date hereof, defendants TIC, Kenneally, Frietsch, Bcfker, Aflgu].o and 

Stein, and others, directly and indirectly, in connection with the 

purchase or sale or offer for asia of securities of ISO, in public 

filings with the Commission ,  in proxy soliciting materials and in 

press releases, and by use of the means and instrumentalities of 

transportation and communicmton in interstate commerce, and the 

mails, have employed and are employing devices, schemes, and arti-

fices to defraud, have made and are making untrue statements of 

material facts, and have omitted and are omitting to state material 

facts necessary to 05km the statements made not misleading, or 

required to be stated in such proxy soliciting materials and 

periodic reports, and have engaged and are engaging in acts, 

practices and courses of business which have operated and are 

operating as a fraud and deceit upon the shareholders of ISO and 

other persona. 

13. As a part of the aforesaid violative conduct by the 

defendants, as referred to in paragraph 12 above, material facts 

either were not disclosed, were falsely and misleadingly disclosed 

or were omitted by the defendants with respect to the following 

matters; 

Improper Payments 

ISO and its subsidiaries paid more than $23,000,000 in mate-

rial, questionable and illicit foreign payments to foreign persons 

and entities in connection with the mecuremerit of contracts. These 

payments were disguised on the bock and records of tIC and concealed 

from customers including foreign governments and govermmentown 

entities. 110 failed to dclose that it was dependent upon its 

foreign payments pructicas for the securing of business and the 

obtaining of payments in addition to the originally contracted 
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11.4 

amounts and that material risks to its earnings and revenues were 

occasioned by each practices- It filed false and misleading statements 

with the United States Export-import Sank concerning its foreign 

payments. 

Earnings and Assets 

ISC falsely and misleadingly recorded and publicly reportede 

as unh tiled receivables cost overruns on fixed price contracts, 

clause for escalation and kickback arrangements with suppliers. 

Additionally, uncolleCtibl contract coats which indicated losses 

on fixed price contracts were improperly rolled into other unre- 

lated contracts, liabilities and other obligations were not reported 

in, or ware misleadingly reported in the financial statements. 

Inadequate internal Controls 

xsC failed to make and keep adequate books, records and 

accounts which, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect transactions involving ISC's assets- ISC failed to devise 

and maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient 

to provide reasonable assurances that transactions were recorded 

properly and as necessary to permit preparation of accurate 

financial statements. 

Misuse of Corporate Assets by 
persona Associated with ISC 

and Others 

IEC failed to disclose that more than $1000400 were expended 

for the purchase, decoration and maintenance of an Irish estate 

primarily used as a family conner residence for defendant Kenneally. 

Additionally, TSC made false and misleading disclosures concerning 

the Deferred Compensation Corporation, which since 1965 was 

entirely funded by ISC to the extent of more than $2,000,000 

and ahich was dominated and controlled by defendant aennaally 

and two of his associates, one of whom was a director of ESC, 

and they were the principal beneficiaries. 

QUESTI0NAL$ AND ILE.iCrr FOREIGN PAYMENTS 

14.al During the period from approximately 1970 to the 

date hereof, in connection with the aecurement of contracts and 

the securCnoent of compensation for its services relating to those 

contracts, ISC, directly or through one or more of its subsidiaries, 

paid approximately $23 million to senior government officials, 

associates of aenior government officials, persons it believed 

to be government officials and associates of government officials, 

and members of ruling families, in seven Middle eastern, African 

and South American Countries. ISC made other payments of similar 

nature in these and other countries. 

(b) The payments referred to in paragraph 14(a) above, 

as well as approximately $10 million of outstanding commitments 

for payments of similar purport and Obj5ct were made in connection 

With approximately $750 million of business obtained by IOC during 

the period 1970 to date. 

Saudi Arabia 

15. Commencing in its fiscal year 1975, ISC's wholly-owned 

subsidiary, Sanderson & Porter, Inc. (S&P), a New Jersey 

corporation, engaged in fulfilling two contracts In Saudi Arabia 

for the design, engineering, and construction super -vision of 

a water desalination and power generation complex. The contracts 

provide that if improper payments were made, the contracts were 

subject to being cancelled. A third contract was secured in 1976. 

16. Poring the period 1975-1976, ISC/S&p made payments 

Of approximately $3.5 million of an approximately $5.4 million 

commitment to a Saudi government official in connection with 

Projects for which the Saudi government-owned Saudi Arabian Saline 

Water Conversion Corporation 'SNCC) ultimately let contracts 

to ISO totaling approximately $105 million. These payments were 

Paid directly to Adnam Saimusan, a Shari Vice-Governor of SwCc and 

indirectly to that same official by payments to his designated 
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agent who was his Lather-in-law, and to designated accounts at 

banks located 4.n Switzerland and Lebanon. subsequently, Samman 

left the SWOC. 

17. In certain instances, contracts for consultancy services 

were entered into between rsC/S&9 and ARJ international Overseas 

Establishment, (APJ', an entity designated by the said Vice 0nver'.Or 

to act as the conduit of the money he was to receive. The principal 

of ASA was the vice-governors father-in-law. The majority of the 

services to be performed by this entity under the contract were 

not performed, yet funds were paid to the said vice-governor directly 

or were deposited to the numbered Swiss accounts designated by him. 

18. ZSC also agreed to- pay $10,000 per month to a Saudi company 

with which the vice-governor was associated. 

19. The payments referred to in paragraphs IS and 17 above 

were recorded In the financial records of 35C as "consulting fees". 

The payments were authorized by Uofksr and Frietech. The other 

individual defendants knew or should have known of the activities 

alleged in paragraphs 15 through 18 above. Defendants failed 

and/or failed to cause ISC to adequately disclose those activities 

in its public filings with the Commission and in other materials 

disseminated to the investing pb1ic. 

Iran 

20. ISO's sales in Iran have, in recent years, represented 

approximately 20% of its total sales, ISO's recent sales in Iran 

were approximately $50 million per year. 

21. (a) ISO's wholly-owned subsidiary. Stadler-Hurter Ltd. 

5HL", is a Canadian engineering tire which provides tasibilIty 

studies, process technology, design services, project supervision 

and management services for the forestry industry, with particular 

expertise in pulp and paper production. 

(b) Stadler-Lfurtec Zurich A.C. ('Z1Z") was, until TIC's 

fiscal year 1978, an 160 Zurich-based Subaidiary. (See paragraph  

32 below regarding ISC's sale of SZ in ISO's fiscal year 1978. 

22.. During all times relevant hereto, ISO's then wholly-owned 

subsidiary, 3isck, Sivalls S, Bryson, Inc. (SS", was a Delaware 

corporation engaged in the design and manufacturing processing 

and handling of gases and liquids. 

23. Between 1970 and 1975, approximately $633,000 was paid 

through aS&a, by check and wire transfer, to various foreign 

accounts of 1TECE, a foreign entity. The payments were for purported 

'services' by the foreign entity in connection with the procurement 

of Iranian government contracts. 

24. The principals of the foreign entity advised 5650 officials 

that a portion of the funds paid to the entity were passed to Iranian 

government officials. 

25. ISO has no detailed information, vouchers or expense 

statements, or other forrns of documentation, documenting the 

nature of the "services' for which it paid the aforesaid $633,300. 

26. The payments referred to in paragraphs 24 and 25 above 

were recorded in the financial records of ISO as "agents fees' or 

"agents commissions." 

27. In connection with an  approximately  $250 million contract 

and an approximately $350 million Contract in Iran for forest 

products complexes ISO, through SiL. and SEll, from ISO's fiscal 

Year 1974 to the present, paid approximately $11.3 million of 

an approximately $22.3 million commitment to several groups of 

.agents" or "consultants'. Payments were trade to various designated 

foreign bank accounts. Other similar payments or commitments to 

Pay were made in connection with ISCe attempts to obtain other 

contracts in Iran. 

28. Certain of the payments and commitments to pay described 

in paragraph 27 went 10 a member of lrun's former ruling family, 

Prince Abdorreza, to obtain his influence in setting certain 

of the contracts awarded to ISO, 



29. Certain of the payments and commitments to pay described in 

paragraph 27 were made to persons who worked primarily for the Iranian 

government. The payments were made to obtain their influence 

In getting certain of the contracts awarded to IC and In obtaining 

additional compensation in excess of the or1inal contractual 

amounts for ISC for certain of the contracts. 

30. Certain of the payments and commitments to pay described In 

paragraph 27 were made by ISC through 553 in the form of bearer' 

notes. 

31. Approximately $4.8 million of the payments described in 

paragraph 27 were made by TSC through 853 to a group of agents or 

consultants' which included the managing director of 555, Max 

Icier, a Swiss national. 

32. In ISCS fiscal year ended June 30, 1978, ISC sold SRI to 

a group of individuals. included within that group was the afore-

said managing director, Icier, and A.M. Sorter formerly the presi-

dent of SSL. This related-party transaction was not disclosed 

in ISC's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year 1978. During 

the period 1974 to date, ISC has also failed to disclose that 

Icier was the principal of an entity known as Emeg, S.A., a 

Swiss entity, and that during the said period isC paid approximately 

$2 million to Emeg in connection with securing contracts. 

33. The payments referred to in paragraphs 27 through 32 

above were recorded in the financial records of ISC as colfl[fli35ioflS" 

or consulting fees.' XSC has no detailed information, vouchers 

or expense statements, or other forms of documentation, documenting 

the exact nature of the activities of the persons to whom it 

made the payments. 

34. (a) Between 1974 and 1971, SIlL received approximately 

$400,009 in rebates from a Canadian treteht forwarder, Kuebne 

& Nagel Internatior.al, Ltd., in connect%-on with a cntraOt between 

SIlL and an Iranian state corporation. The freight forwarder 

I: 

agreed to this arrangement in order to obtain the freight forwarding 

subcontract. The aforesaid transaction was not accurately recorded 

in ISC's financial records. 

b) The rebates referred to in paragraph 34(a) above 

Initially were deposited to an off-book account of 552, mainLaì ned 

at the Dnjon bank of Switzerland. The rebate funds thereafter were 

transferred to Seltac Enger.inaris, S.A.(Seltec), a subsidiary of 

SC's wholly-owned subsidiary Sanderson and Porter,  Inc., a  New 

Jersey corporation. 

(c) As early as 1973, ISC entered into agreements with 

suppliers in corinedticn with contracts in Iran whereby the suppliers 

agreed to inflate their J.nvoices and thereafter kickback to SIlL 

the inflated amounts. The amount that the invoices were inf1ated, 

as far as plaintiff has been able to determine at this time, was 

approximately $3.5 mIllion. At least One supplier agreed to kickback 

approximately $525,000. 

35. The Payments referred to in paragraphs 23 and 27 through 

34 above were authorized by Priatacri, angulo and Stein. The other 

individual defendants knew or should have known of the activities 

and the arrangements deScribed in paragraphs 21 through 34 above. 

Defendants failed and/or felled to cause ISC to adequately disclose 

those activities and arrangements in its Public filings with the  

Commission and in Other materials disseminated to the investing 

Public. 

Algeria 

36. ZSC'a wholly-owned subsidiary, J.F. gritchard Si Co, 

("JIF), is C Kansas City based Delaware corporation specializing 

in Providing feasibility studies, process technology, plant an-

gineerir.g and construction supervision services to the petrochemical 

industry with particular emphasis on gas And liquified natural gas. 



JFP has several subsidiaries, including Pritchard International 

Corporation { E' 

37. tsca wholly-Owned subsidiary Pritchard-Rhodes, Limited 

ypp}, is a London based United Ktcgdot corporation with operations 

similar to JFP. 

38. 'Ierkor N.V. ('Verkor, an ISC wholly-owned Selgian sub-

sidiary, is an engineering lirm with capsbLlite3 similar to those 

of JFP. 

39. Since 1971, PRL has had three contracts with Sanatrach 

which is an Algerian state-owned entity. The contracts were tot 

design, engineering and construction of Liquified natural gas  

facilities. All of the contracts originally were tixea-price 

contracts and were to be financed through sources in the United 

Kingdom. The contracts were as follows: 

a) A 1971 contract under which PRL replaced a French 

contractor and was to complete a gas treatment plant in the 

Sahara .ihm 'GTV" ccntrect; 

A 1971 contract, 'known as the"Skikda 4 or 'Skikda 

40 contract, under which PAL was to construct 'line IV' of 

production facilities located at Sonatrach's Skikda complex. 

A July 1973 contract, known as the 'Skikda 5/6' or 

Skicd 50/0' contract, under which PP.L would be responsible for 

construction of lines V and VI of the Skikda facility. 

(d 	The contract value of these contracts was approximately 

150 million. 

45. In Fobrvary 1975, .uf'P received a ccntract from Sortatrach 

for a 'gas treatment module to be installed at Hassi AMel the 

'Haset AMel or 'Cycling contract. The contract value of the 

Eassi AMel project was spprO5lmatsly 17 million. This contract 

was financed thrcugh tha U.S. Kxgort-tm.puct 9nk. Portions of the 

orinal contract were on a fixed once basis. 

1I 

41.Ca Is 1975, approximately $400,000 was paid through J?P 

to a former senior Algerian military officer, Rhasid geghaz for 

purported 'consulting services' which consisted of meeting with 

ISC representatives over a four day period. The payment was 

made to a Swiss account. 

b) ISC does not have detailed information, vouchers, expense 

statements, or other forms of documentation, documenting the exact 

nature of the services provided by the former senior Algerian military 

officer. 

The $400,500 payment was included by J5'F as 'costs' 

attributable to the Mass I A'Mel project. 

42. Defendant Prietsch, acting on behalf of ISO, including 

PAL and JFP, Initially retained the former Senior Algerian military 

officer. 

43. As more fully described below, during the period from 

approximately 1971 to May 1976: 

Approximately $2.4 million was paid through PAt. to 

Muriib Mamri and his Arab Development Company' ("ADC") In connection 

with the GP? and Skikda projects. 

b) In connection with the Masi RHel contract, approxi-

mately 91.1 million was paid through JFP to Macri through Ed 

Engineering and Development Moldings Establishment (' EDCO'). BDCO 

was the mother company of' ADO. 

44. By the and of June. 1971, PAL. had entered into agree-

ments with Masri fez his aervicee as a Sales representative' 

for several countries Including Algeria. The agreements were 

subsequently extended to JFP. 

45. Macri initially was to be Paid 24 of the value of the gTP 

and Skikda 40 projects.?or the period of August 5, 1971 through 

August 29, 1972, Aasri received payments and faCe on Skikda and 

GTF of approximately $960,050. 



45.(a) In or about August 1972, the president director-

general of Sonatrach advised ISO and PL that they risked loss 

of their relationship with Soriatrach unless they conducted their 

business dealings in accordance with the strictest rules of morality 

and honest business relationships. 

The Sonatrach official was assured that the nature 

and purpose of Macri's services in connection with the GTR and 

Skikda contracts had been misunderstood by the Algerian official. 

lie was further assured that Masri would have no connection with 

150/PRL's operations in Algeria. 

(c) Defendant Kenneally was made aware of the facts 

set forth in paragraphs 46(a) and 46(b) above and, in turn, 

adved the Sonatrach official of ISO'S awareness of the situation 

and assured that official, that iSO would be responsive to his 

concerns. Defendant Kenneally arranged for Defendant Frietsch 

to meet with the Sonatrath official in September 1972. 

(d) At the September 1977, meeting, the Sonatrach official 

informed Defendant FrietScb that Sanatrach was opposed to the 

use of 'intermediaries and that failure to comply with the 

undertaking not to utilize "intermediaries' in Algeria would 

result in IOC's exclusion from further business activity in that 

country. Defendant Frietech assured the Sanatrach official 

that activities of the type about which he expressed disapproval 

had not and would not be engaged in by ISO or Its subsidiaries. 

(e) Neither Defendant Kenneally nor Defendant l'riCtSCh 

informed the Sonatrach official that payments had bean and were 

continuing to be made to Masri in connection with the OTS and 

Skikda contracts. 

47. Subsequent to the September 1972 meeting, Masri continued 

to receive payments in connection with the CTP and Skikda 45 

contracts. :4asni also received payments in connection with the 

Skikda 50/60 contract entered Into in 1977. 

48. Certain of the payments to Masri in connection with the 

Skikda 40 and 50/50 projects were included on PRL,'a coat reports 

as 'financing insurance costs. 

49. (a) As described in paragraph 40 above, the Elassi Akel 

contract was asecuted in February 1975. Section 19.7. of that 

contract provides: 

This contract was concluded without the assistance or the use, 
direct or indirect, of any broker, intermediary, courunIssion 
agent, business agent or the Like (Algerian or non-Algerian). 
No fees, nor any remuneration, curanisnion, discount or other 
payment, has been paid, is or shall be due to any broker, 
intermedtanv, commission agent, business agent or the like 
(ALgerian or non-Algerian). The parties agree to deal direct' 
between themselves concerning any satter direutly or indirectly 
connected with the Contract. The parties shall not permit, in 
their relations or in the relations of one of them with ar.y 
government or administration, the intervention of any Oroker, 
intersediary, commission agent, bus incas agent or the like (A-
gCnian or non-Algerian). The Contractor undertakes to compen-
sate the Owner if the Contractor shall have contravened one of 
the provisions of the present paragraph. 

(b) A provision substantially similar to the aforesaid 

Section 19.7 was contained in the Contract for Skikda Sc/SO. 

(c) Neither ISO nor its subsidiaries, PAi or JFP, in-

formed Sonatrach (i) that payments to MasrS., and Zeyhar (See 

paragraph 41 above) were included on (Sassi R'llel cost reports; 

and (ii) that payments to Macti were included on the cost reports 

for Skikda 50/60. 

50. Certain provisions of Algerian law proscribe not only 

Payments to government officials, but also the use of intermediaries 

or agents in the bidding for or negotiation of Algerian government 

contracts. 

Sl.(a) In mid-1976, PRL and CFP were asked by Sonatrach to 

Provide affidavits as to the use of third-parties in their dealings 

With Sonatrach, Such affidavits vera executed by Defendant Sofker. 

b) Defendant liofkar's affidavtm represented that 

fot the period preceding the execution of the various con-

tracts, and during the contract and post-contractual pertods, 

neither ISO nor Its subsidiaries, Pill, or IF?, nor persona associated 



with them had received Or paid to any broker, representative, 

employee, agent, official or other person or corporate body dom.c tIed 

in Algeria or abroad, any fees, commisloris, ocruses, gratuitiSS, 

donations or other payments or considerations. in connect ion 

with the Sassi RMel, CT? and Skikda projects. The affidavits 

acknowledged that the statements made therein constituted ore 

of th e  fund amental bases of the contracts with Sonatrach; that 

the inaccuracy of the affidavits would constitute the provocation 

of faulty consent of 3riatrach and that wilful false statements 

are subject to Algerian and tinted Kingdom penal laws. 

(c) !SC and certain ISC officials decided not to :n:Orn 

Sonatrach of the payments to !4asrl and the former senior Algerian 

military officer. ISC officials were concerned that ionatrach would 

terminate SC's work in Algeria if the payments to these two persons 

were disclosed. 

(d) Project cost reports which reflected the payments to 

Macri and the former senior Algerian military officer were aduted 

prior to their review by Sor.acrach reprecentaticea to remove 

these payments. 

52. 550 obtained U.S. Export-import Bank financing In con-

nection with the Eassi R'Mel project. ISO was required to provide 

Lo the Export-Impert Sank certificates as to certain payments of 

commission feec or otherwise in connection with the gale or obtaining  

of the contract of sale for financed equipment, materials and 

services. 

53. ISCa filings with the U.S. ExportIinport Bank fail 

to disclose the payments to the persona referred to In para-

graphs 16, 17, 19, 23, 25, 29-32k 41-45 45, 51 or the payMents 

referred to in paragraphs 55-59, 54, 70, 71, 72, 74, and 77 below. 

54. Verkor has been engaged In the design, engineering, Pro-

curement and construction of liquified natural gas facilities 

in Lh Algerian Sahara. 

 

55. Between 1973 and 1977, Vetkor paid $B5CCC to a Swiss 

account for the benefit of a Belgian national, Hubert Renault, 

and a consulting firm with which he was affiliated, Sodac, ii'. 

connection with an Algerian government contract. 

56. Renault has claimed an additional 475,000 from verkor, 

which amount represents approximately 2% of the value of the 

Algerian contracts obtained by Verkor. 

57. A contract between the Renault and Verkor provided 

that Verkor shall pay to Renault 'the sum of 2% of the value 

of whatever contract(s) may be finalized, payable in the form 

Of Secret OoltImisStCna to one or More third parties.' 

SB. the contract between Renault and VerkOr also contained 

the following provision *Each of the parties agrees to safeguard 

the confidential nature of the present agreement because of 

the mutual risk run in Algeria due to the effectiveness of 

Article 7 (concerning the Secret commissions referenced rn paragireph 

57 anovel of the present agreement.' 

59. ISO has no detailed Lnform5tiOn, vouchers or expense 

statements, or other forms of documentation, documenting the 

exact nature of the activities or the disposition of funds by 

Renault. 

69. Paragraphs 49 and 50 are realteged and incorporated 

herein by reference. 

61. with regard to Verkor, ISO submitted Sr. affidavit to 

Sonatrach attesting to adherence to Algerian law and stating 

that no agents were used in obtaining the contract, the affidavit 

did not reveal the existence or provisions of the contract vith 

Reiiaul t. 

 

62. None of ISO's filings with the Coiruatasiori or its public 

Statearnts during the relevant periods dicloeed the facts alleged 

'I paragraphs IB through 61 above. The ioii.'ival deferr,iarr.a 

or should have known of the payments, arrangements, filings, 



ac tivities, and representations referred to in paragraphs 38 

through 61. Defendants failed and/or failed to cause ISC to 

adequately disclose those payments, arrangements, filings, 

activities and representations in its public filings with the 

Commission and in other materials disseminated to the investing 

public. 

Ivory CoaSt 

3. ISCa wholly-owned subsidiary Lang Engineering, Corp-

oration 	Lang) is an agricultural engineering firm incorporated 

in Delaware. Through Lang and related subsidiaries, 1St was engaged 

in 1972 to provide design, engineering, procurementr project manage-

ment, construction and start-up services in conjunction with the 

establishment and implementation of a 550 million contract for con-

struction of a sugar production and processing complex ('sugar 

complex') in the Ivory Coast. 

64. Between 1972 and 1975, Lang paid approximately 51,073,711 

and provided a new Lincoln Continental to Gi.lchreSt OlympLO, son of 

a former President of an Afican nation- The monies paid to Olympic 

were deposited to a Swiss account which he designated. 

69. During that time, Olympia served as managing director 

of a British firm of consulting engineers, Lonhro Ltd., retained by 

the Ivorlan government to assist it in determining the qualifications 

of the various firms competing for the referenced project and to 

assess the sufficiency of their 

66. The British consulting fit -s was in a position to influence 

the selection of ISC for the sugar complex contract- The Britlh con-

sulting firm also was responsible for overseeing the constructan 

of the project. 

67. During this period, Olympic provided Lang with confiden-

tial information and assisted it in reacting certain of its obligations 

and rrforsance standards. 

68. The payments referred to in paragraph 54 above were recorded 

in ISCa financial records as'intervention experisea. 1St has no 

detailed information, vouchers, expense Statements or other documenta-

tion, documenting the exact nature of the activities of, or the 

disposition of funds, by Olympia. 

69. During the period 1972-1973, Lang paid approximately 

5310,47 by checks to Societa Ivarienne de Developrr.errta et Finance-

melt '5I0)r a corporate entity which Lang engaged. One half 

of the Stock of SIDF was owned by the Ivorian Ambassador to the 

United Stares, Tiriothea ?.hOua. The Ivorian 4 4,nisterof Finance als o  

had an interest In SIDE. 

70. The payments referred to in paragraph 69 above were re-

c.rded in ISCs financial records as intervention expenses. "  The 

individual defendants knew or should have known of the facts alleged 

in paragraphs 53 through 69 above. Defendants failed and/or failed 

to cause ISC to adequately disclose those activities in its public 

filings with the Coissisiori and in other materials disseminated to the 

investing public. 

Nicaragua  

71. ISC, through Lang and related subsidiaries, was engaged 

In 1971 to design, engineer, supply, and erect a $5.2 million 

grain storage facility in Nicaragua. 

72. Between 1271 and 1975, Lang paid approximately $288,538 

to two Nicaraguan agents in connection with the project- Approxi-

mately $25,000 was paid to A. Somoza y. Cornpania Ltda. , a company 

Owned by General Somoza, the president of hicaragua, and his wife 

the remainder was paid to Comdacosa, a company composed of employees 

Of Ott  entities controlled by the Somosas. 

73. Additionally, approximately 5127,000 was paid to one of 

these two agents. 

74. The aforesaid 	yrients ware not accurately rscoii,,.1 i 

Isc5 financial records. The individual defendants knew or 



should have known of toe matters referred to in p a ragraphs 71 through 73 

above. Defendants failed to disclose and/or failed to cause ISO to 

adequately disclose those activ ities in its public filings with 

the Commission and in other materials disseminated to the investing 

public. 

Chile 

7$. ISC Deve lopme nt Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary 

of LSC, incorporated in Delaware, is engaged in -providing financial 

services. It solicits joint ventures or other equity participations 

In projects of ISC clients, holds 15Cm interests in such prOjects, 

and provides financial management services to ISO subsidiariest 

affiliates, and clients. ISC do Stahl. Ltda. is a wholly-Owned 

subsidiary of ISC Development Corporation. 

76. Subsequent to receiving notification in 1975, that the 

Chilean Junta de Cobierna ( ,, Junta ­ ) had reacted negatively to ISO'S 

proposal to construct a $375 million LNG production prOCct in the  

Straits of Magellan, ISO dispatched Alfred M. terrier (see paragraphs 

355 and 1$9 below) to Chile. Among Others, Lamer met with Daniel 

Fuenmalida M., Chief Economic  Advisor to General Leigh, a member 

of the ruling Junta, and General Leigh himself. Lerner encouraged 

Fuerizalids and Pedro Yoma to organize a Chilean company known as 

Chilco S.A. to represent ISC in Chile. Another individual Involved 

with Chilco was the Chilean Consul General in Kouston, Benjamin 

Sencoret. ISC viewed Fuensalida as the key member of its group. 

To avoid possible conflict another Individual was made president 

of Chilco. Chilco was to be paid one half of one percent of the 

value of any contracts which ISO secured in Chile. ISO expected 

Fuenialida to present to, and gain acceptance for its proposals 

from, the Junta. 

77. During the period when 1Sf was attesptng to obtain the 

LNG project contract, tSC pajid Chilco approxitely $30000. 

7$. The payments referred to in paragraph 77 were recorded o 

ISO's accounting records as a 'commission". The individual 

Defendants knew Or Should have known of the matters referred 

to in paragraphs 75 through 77 above. Defendants failed and/or 

failed to cause ZSC to adequately dljclose those matters in 

its public filings with the Commission and in other 5aterial 

disseminated to the investing public. 

Certain Other Payments 

79. During 1975, Sap paid $50,300 for MLinib Masris assistance 

in securing the aid of the Arab Development Corporation in connection 

with the arranging for a bank letter of credit. lasri Was, at that 

time, also a director of the bank issuing the letter of credit. 

80. The payment referred to in paragraph 79 above was reflected 

on ISO's accounting records as a"commission." 

91. During 197$ SIL, am part of its agreement with an Iraqi 

state agency, was required to certify certain contract claims 

of other contractors. In this regard, upon instruction of sri 

agent of the Iraqi government, it denied the claim of a certain 

Italian contractor. 

$2. Thereafter, the Italian contractor sought reimbursement 

an insurance fund of the Italian government and asked S-! 

to validate its claim for that purpose. Slit agreed to assist 

tho contractor for a fee of $700,000. 

3. Upon payment of the aforesaid fee, $80000 was rebates 

to the individual who negotiated the transaction with SBL as  

stated in paragraph 82 above. That individual was an employee 

Ct agent of the Italian contractor. 

84. ISO has no detailed information, v6uchersr expense state- 

Or Other torus of documentation, documenting the exact flaturs 

of 
triC 5 t

ctiv or aervlcs for which the said individual was paid 

tb said $50,is00. 
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85. The individual defendants kSCW or should have known of 

the facts and activiti.alleged in paragraphs 79 through 94 above. 

Oefendarlts failed and/Or failed to cause ISC to adequately disclose 

those activities in its public filings with the Commission and 

in other materials dissem3 
. nated to the investing public. 

ISC'S Current Report on Form 8-K for March 1378 

arid rscs 	 l Report on Forts 10-K for 1-973 

36. Friarto April 1979, TSC did not disclose in its Annual or 

Quarterly Reports filed with the Coii55iOri or iii its proxy soliciting 

materials filed with the Commission and disseminated to its charm-

holders the 
facts as  stated in paragraphs 13 through 95 above and 

paragraphs K3 through 166. 

87. On or about April 4. 1978, ISC filed with the 
Cou15i55 1°° a 

Current Report on Form 3-K for the month of March, 1373 "March 3-K") 

H.ce 
17 C.F.R. 249.3081. on or about December 28, 1973, 1St filed 

with the CommtSs ion its RriOUal 
Report for its fiscal year 1978 

on Form 10-K (the 01978 Form B-K'). The Match 3-K and the 1978 

10-K are public documents. ISC caud the 1973 Forts 10-K to be mailed 

and otherwise distributed to its shareholders and the investing 

public. Defendants ISC and Kenneally caused to be filed and filed 

with the Commission and distributed to ISC's shareholders and the 

investing public 
Proxy  soliciting sateriale for the years Defendant 

ennea1lY stood for reelection as a director. 

88.(a) The March B-K does not fully or accurately report the 
 

findings or conclusionS of the Special Counsel (see below). Neither 

the 
March 3-K nor the 1979 Form 18-K discloses the risks which ISC 

faces from operating or in continuirig to operate its business 

in the abovC described manner nor 
the fact that a substantial 

part of ISC's overseas business w as dependent on payments which 

were made to govern_ 	
officials or associates of government 

 associated 
offi.ci-il5 persons believed to be government ffiLa15 or 

'44th gov rnitient officaj3 or mezibers of the ruling families of 

those countries, in connection with the Securernent of contracts 

(b) ISCa shareolders have not been informed, and are not 

informed by the March B-K or the 1978 Form 10-K, that SSC's precarious 

financial condition and its ability to collect its 'unbil1d receivables' 

and its "escalation" claims is farther jeopardized by its aforesaid 

foreign questionable and illicit payments and the rebate and tick 

back arrangement It entered into with its suppliers. 

)c) The larch 3-K and the 1978 Form 10-K fail to describe the 

risks involved in ISC's ceasing to engage in the types of forigri 

activities described in paragraphs 13 through 35 above. 

d) The March 3-K and the 1973 Form 10-K fail to state 

that the cessation of the aforesaid foreign activities could result 

In the corflpai -n's demise. 

89.(a) In 1976, ISC engaged Special Counsel to conduct 

an investigation into, among other things, questionable foreign 

Payments, the use of foreign nationals in connection with its 

tales activities, and payments to those foreign nationals. 

)b) The March 3-8 states that "in view of the widespread 

publicity and disclosures relating to domestic and foreign question-

able payments and practices involving other corporations, management 

of the company commenced a program of inquiry into its existing 

Policies, Procedures and practices with respect to these subjects." 

c) Both the 1978 Form 10-8 and the March 3-8 fall to state 

that "management's inquiry" was, in fact, instituted after the 

an inquiry to I8C regarding certain of its 

SctivlLj55 abroad. 

90. In or about December 1977, the Special Counsel 

its Draft Report to a Special Committee of ISC's Soard 

Of 
	

The members of the Special Committee were direOtora 

and Robert F. Medina. Medina became Chairman of TSC's 

Of  Directors after Defridei -it Kenneally resigned that post. 

om 
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91.aI The arch s-K s tates  that in December 1977, Special M  

Counsel submitted to ICC a draft report ('Report") which the Soecla3. 

Committee deemed tentative and jncoriplete. The i979 Form IC-K makes 

reference to the Report as a major interim report of which disclosure 

was made in the March 5-K. 

(b) The March 2-C flails (i( to state that Special Counsel 

and ICC's outside auditors were riot permitted to examine into cettaln 

matters in the course of their i nves tigation and audits (Ii) to disclose 

the reasons why, five months after the Report was sbitted to ICC, 

a Special Committee of its Board of Directors had chosen tO treat 

as and Macp the AePOrt entative' and had 'riot had an opportunity 

to review (-it] in detail with  special Counsel' in order to finalize 

and complete the Report. 

(c( The 1975 Form IC-K fails to state that, one year after 

the Special Zounsei.s Re port was  received, no significant effort 

had been made, if any were necessary, to complete and finalize the 

investigation, and report the results jr full to ISC's shareholders 

and rca public. 

92. The March S-C states that the Special Counsel's Report 

contains no conclusions ... that unrecorded transactions of a 

questionable nature occurred' but does not state the facts set 

forth in paragraph 13 through 55 above. Neither the March 8-K, nor 

any of !CC's filings during the period 1971 to date, discloses the 

activities alleged in Paragraphs 13 through 55 above or the knowledge 

of the individual defendants thereof or their participation therein. 

93.(a) The March 9-K states that 'the comafly'S operations 

Involve projects and proposals in developing countries where business 

Practices are diTfrsrit from those in the United states and in other 

industrialized nations.' The March C-K states that the Special 

CounseUs Report refers to 57,625,254 in commitments (of whion 

$5,755,454 has been paUl 10 wtjch a signiiicent portion was paid 

to or for officials of foceiri government aqenciCs-' 

(hI The March 5-K fails to disclose the amOunts alleged 

in paragraphs 13.. 14, l, 22, 27, 31-34, 41, 43, 45, 55, 55, 

s, 72, 73, 77, 79 and 63 above. The March 9-K fails to state 

that none of the countries where ICC or its Subsidiaries did huziris5 

permitted, by local law, bribery or the use of undisclosed 'iOter-

mediarie' to secure ousiriess from the foreign country or an entity 

owned or controlled by the foreign counbry.  

94. The March 2-K falls to state the names of the foreign 

countries and the persons to whom the questionable payments were, 

or to whom ISC believed they were, being made. The larch 9-K fails 

to relate the amounts of foreign payments to the contracts with which 

they were associated or the effect of the facts alleged in paragraphs 

13 through 55 above on ICC's ability to secure further business In 

those countries or its ability to Collect monies it was and is 

claiming from the foreign entities and nations. 

CS. The March 5-K does not state Is its discusio0 of 'taxes, 

which countries permit deductions by ISCa subsidiaries for the types 

Of payments referred to herein or in the March 3-K 

96. The March 8-5 does not state that £5C was in arrears, at 

various times, in payments of Its legal fees to Special Counsel and 

that ISC was experiencing a cash flow problem and attempted to pay 

its legal fees with notes which were rejected by the Special C ounse l .  

97, The March S-K states that Special Counsel 'directly questions 

the credibility of certain individuals including a senior employee 

(who is not a corporate Officer)." The March 8-K fails to djsclose  

the Identity of the individuals whose 'creJtiliy WSS questioned. 

98. The March 8-9 Stares in Part; 'continuing inquiry may 

lead ultimately to the COriCluSi.o- tiat certain of the payments 

are neither illegal nor improper.' The March S-K falls to State 

that no specific evidence was, or to this data has been, developed 

to suggest that ISO's special Counsel "ssubstantially incorrect 



99. The March B-K 5150 suggests that certain :SC officers and 

directors 'may have had actual or constructive knowledge' of the 

various fotegn payments but fails to identify those persons. 

100. in fact, ISC'S senior management knew and approved of the 

payments at the time or shortly after they occurred. 

191. the larch s-K cor.talns, among others, the Eollo'.n.ng material 

factual oiSj55iOflS 

(a) the identity of the foreign countries Involved; 

(b) the'persons and p0ti0fl5 of the government Officials 

receiving the payments; 

(c) the subsidiaries which made the payments and the projects 

in connection with which they were made; arid, 

d) the  persona and positions of the senior ISC officials 

involved in these practices. 

102. All of the facts and the omitted facts set forth in para- 

graphs 13 through 29, 38, 91(b), 92-99, 97, 9, and 130 above were 

known to ISC by December 1979, when it filed its 1973 Form 10- 

with the Commission. 

103. Since 1976, to the extent triat ISO periodically has made 

generic, generalized disclosure in its annual and periodic reports 

and proxy materials of matters uncovered by the said Special 

Counsel, it couched such disclosures in a way designed to Indicate 

that the Special Counsel's findings and conclusions were "tentative', 

had not been finalized, and, therefore, ISO was not in a position 

to make concrete, detailed disclosure of matters referred to in the 

Special Counsel's Report. tSC'a reports failed to disclose the 

knowledge of both iSO and the individual defendants of, and the 

Participation of the individual defendants in, the activities alleged 

in paragraphs 13 through 35 above. 

104. ic'a said annual and periodic reports and its proxy solict - 

trig materials fail to State that its continued viability dapnd$ 

on its ability to recover escalation claims made against• among 

others, the governments of Iran, Saudi Arabia and Algeria. 

105. The 1972 Form l0-ç states that in 1973, ISO's Board of 

Directors 'through a special committee of outside directors" ex-

panded the scope of an internal inquiry then being conducted to 

Include 'the possibility of illegal, improper or questionabl e  

Payments' and that 'a permanent Board Audit and Practices C ommit tee  

(formerly the Special Audit Committee, responsible for conducting 

the special review) composed of two outside directors' had been 

estaolLsned. The 1972 Form 10-K failed to disclose that the aforesaid 

'outside directors' were Austin C. Wilson and Robert r. ledina, 

whose respective law firms and management consulting firma received, 

during the period covered by the Special Counsel's investigation 

which they were overseeing, fees of 5430,000 and $604,009 respec-

tively. In larch 1979, hedina became 1SVS Chairman of the Board. 

The 1972 Form 10-K also fails to disclose that in mid-1979, W.L. 

Ross, It, replaced lilson as a member of the Board Audit Committee. 

As discussed in detail below at paragraphs 154 through 156, Fsc 

has not disclosed that 4. Roes has been one of the three major 

beneficiaries of the Deferred Compensation Corporation. 

105. ISC's 1973 Farm 10-K states that in connection with 

the Commissio0'5 investigation of the company's foreign payments 

and Other matters ISO"has cooperated with the Staff in its 

investigation and has furnished records and other documents 

Cs requested by the staff.' Statements Similar in substance 

have bean made by ISC in other documents filed with the Coomlssi 

and disseminated to the public. 

107. The disclosure referred to in paragraph 106 above 

OCitted to state that during the course of tOC Commission's in-

t5 tig8tion rSc refused to produce certain documents 'as requested 

07 the staff" and omitted to State that  certain defend5t5 declined 
0 t5siif y  to the CO5unimsI11' 	tsi during the course of the 

r'mmission's investigation. 

a. 

bil 



ISCIS  .f LINE OF CREDIT.  

108. ouririg the course of its 1976 fiscal year, ISC regoti- 

atad a $40 million 1ulticurreflC7 Revclvtng Credit Agreement ('Agree

aent" with a con rtiLlin of banks. pursuant to its Agreement with 

the banks
$  fS0 was required to maintain a certain, percentage of 

its borrowings under the lire of credit as compensating balances, 

to maintain a specified net worth and to meet specified working 

capital requirements. 

105. curing the course of its 1977 fiscal year, ISO was not 

in corpi.isnCe with "isa3or covenants' f th e  .igree5ent. Such non-

compliance included the nor.-payElerth of interest as well as the 

failure to sect certain other financial covenants. 15Cc bank 

lenders agreed to renegotiate certairi provisiQOs of the line 

of credit. Such renegotiation resulted in the applicaticO of 

virtually all of 19Cc assetS, fricluding available cash, as 

rollatecal jnder the line of credit Agreement. 

110. The renegotiated Agreement grants j . sC 1 8 bank tenders 

'procedures and rights" as to the 'OritrO1 over and use Of net 

proceeds from the sale, liquidation DC collection of certain 

collateralized ants." 

111. In its filings with the Commission ;  ISO failed to 

fully di sclo se the  nature and effect of these anaeridWentm to 

its revolving credit Agreement, the "procedures and rights" 

referred to Is  paragraph 110 above, CC the effect thereOf on 

Its Operations and its ability to continue operations. 

ISO'S FZNASC1AL 	RI'S AO ttT5P.NAL CO NT ROLS 

111. lSC filed with the Coism.iesiork and disseminated to 

the puolic its Annual Reports on from 10-Ks for its fiscal years 

ending 1970 through the ortsen. those cna 10-S's contaLned 

flir.arcii reports for each of its fiscal years. 150 also med 

interim quarterly reports during the said period. ISC originally 

reported a growth in earnings and revenue for F? 1970 through F? 

1976. Earnings increased from $2.9 million on revenues of 5173 

rnilLion in FY 1973 to earnings of 58.1 million on revenues of 5339 

Million for FY 1975. However, beginning with its fiscal year 1977, 

ISO began to report substantial sAd Increasing losses. For F? 1977, 

ISO originally reported losses of $9.9 million of revenues of 5233 

million, increasing to loe of $43 million on revenues of $275 

million ii its latest Form 10-K, that for py 1973. Ii-, Its 1973 Fort 

10-K, ISO's financial statements also reported its stockholders 

equity as a deficit $5.3 million. These financial reports were false 

and misleading in that In the earlier years ISO overstated profits, 

assets and shareholders equity while in the later years and continuing 

to the present time ISO has understated losses and overstated 

assets and shareholders equity throu gh the use of false and mis-

leading methods of financial reporting. The ISO financial reports 

were and continue to be false and misleading and ISO has made false 

and misleading disclosures for, among other things, the Eoliowing 

Ia 	cost overruns on ISO's contract were 
improperly reflected as "Jnbt.Lled receiv abl es ,,  
without any reasonable assurance that ISO 
customers would reimburse such costs 

b1 improper and guest ionab!e payments were 
Included in "unbilled receivables" as legiti-
mate reimbursable contract costs; 

c1 liabilities and obligations were not 
properly recorded and accounted for; 

d) additional cost reimbursement sought on a fixed- 
price contract was ai 
payment"; 	

spresenred as an "escalation 

(a) profits were prematurely recognized; 

f} funds received through kickback arrangements were 
epropera7 accounted for; 

(9) costs  which were not c011ectib1 under the contract to 
whn,ch they were attributable were improperly ro1ld 
into other contracts and carried as assets; and 

(h) 	ha "escalation" claims werC and are still baing 
carried as receivables. 
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113. ISC used the percentage-of-cOmpJ.etiori method of accounting 

for the GTP project. ISC'a 179 form 10-s, as does Its 1977 and 

1976 Form  lO-ica, states that the percentage-Of completion method 

requires that the entire amount of any ultimately projected individual 

contract losses be recognized when known. 

114. In late 1974, PAL completed the GIP project. The GTI' 

project had been undertaken on a fixed price basis notwithstanding 

ISCs and PALS awareness that contracts with sub-contractors were 

not on a fixed price basis. ISC and PAl understood that they faced 

losses if the subcontractors increased the price of labor, services 

or material they were providing to them. PAZ. experienced put-ported 

cast overruns on the GTP project of approximately $3 million. 1SC 

did not record on Its books and records a provision for losses on the 

GTP contract as a result of the GTP coat overruns. ZSC transferred 

the GTP cost overruns to the Ramsi R'14e1 coat reports (see paragraphs 

40 and following above) and continued to carry the OT? cost overruns 

on its books and records as unbilled receivables." The amounts 

of lunbilled receivables" for the completed OTF contract were 

reflected on ZSCz books and records as increasing from $2.9 mil-

lion at June 30, 1976 to $3.5 million at Jane 30, 1975. 

115. ISC's 1979 form 10-K financial statements reflect approx-

imately $30.8 million in accounts and lunbilled receivables', 

a PE million provision for settlement of certain claims and 

other unresolved contract matters, and show a deficit stockholders' 

equity of approximately $5.3 million. Of the $30.9 million in  

unbi1ld receivables', approximately $14.5 million arises from 

projects in Algeria. 

116. In May 1975, negotiations were begun with Sonatrach re-

garding increased costs purportedly was experienced on the 

Skikda projects 	the Skikda negotiations"). 

117. During the Skikda negottattons, ISC/PRL attempted to pre-

sent a claim for reimbursement of the approximately $3 million 

GTP cost overruns. Sonatrach officials repeatedly excluded the 

GTP costs from consideration on the grounds that the award of the 

$170 million Kassi R , Mel project, referred to In paragraph 40 above, 

was made without competitive bids or price negotiations. Sonatrach 

stated to !SC it would not pay anything additional on GTP. 

118. the Skikda negotiations resulted in a December 1975, 

Protocol which provided among other things that; 

Ca ICC was required to establish separate project bank 

accounts for each project and prepare opening balances for each 

project account based upon a reconciliation of all transactions 

having occurred to the effective dates of the conversions of the 

contracts. 

(b) Sonatrach had the right to examine Phi's cost reports 

for the Skikda projects. 

119. In or about August 1976, Conatrach decided to replace 

JF? as construction contractor on the haaai Rhel project. ISC 

transferred the GT9 loss, which it had transferred into the 

Eassi Rhel project, back to PAL and continued to Show the loss 

On its financial statement as an asset classified as ur.bilied 

receivables. 

120. In or about late 1976, the opening balances for the 

Skikda projects were prepared in accordance with the Protocol. 

Due to the lack of adequate and accurate books and records, 

it appeared that approximately 2.8 million British ) • Br') pounds 

advanced by Sonatrach for the Skikda projects had been diverted 

by ICC for other purposes. Therefore, ICC's opening balance 

for Skikda was reflected as a deficit opening balance 	the 

Skikda opening balance dalitit). 

121. During 1976 and 1977, PAL and Sonatrach conducted their 

relationship on the basis that there was in fact an opening 

balance deficit. In 1977, in connection with their audit examination 

of ISt's financial statements, ISCa auditors found PALs records 



inadequate for audit purposes. The auditors reconstructed' 

the Skikda cost reports. In 50 doing, the auditors found that 

the accumulated costs in the PRL version were understated by 

3.5 million Br. pounds when compared to project costs recorded 

in ?KL's financial records. The auditors infamed ISO  that 

they (a) found that ?RL has no analyses suitable for presenta- 

tion of a formal claim on GTP to Sonatrach (hI knew of no agree-

merit by Sonatrach to pay additional auras on GTP; (c) learned that 

Sonatrach has repeatedly refused to discuss the matter of paying 

additional auras on GT3'; (d) learned that Sonatrach had repeatedly 

refused to discuss the matter of paying additional monies with 

respect to the GTP loss; and (e) concluded that there is no 

contractual basis for including GP in the final accounting 

of Skikda 40 project. 1St made no adjustment to or provision 

for the GTp loss in its financial stataments to reflect the 

findings of its auditors. Instead, it continued to treat 

the CT? loss as an asset classified as unbilled receivables'. 

122. in or about December, 1976, the following changes 

occurred in connection with the Skikda projects: 

(a) Sonatrach determined to replace PKL on the Skikda 50/60 

project and reimburse ?9.L for the actual coats properly changeable 

to Sonatrach. The reimbursement was to be made on the basis of a 

final financial. statement. Such a statement was never prepared. 

(b) Sor.atrach required that the fur.dm attributable to the 

Skikda opening balance deficit, which was then believed to exist, 

were to be restored to the project accounts. 

123. Inn 1977, PPL made an informal proposal to Sonatrach for 

the continued funding of Skiicda 40 in  which PRL requested Sar.atrach 

to allow Psi. to credit the GTP loss against the opening balance 

deficit. Sanatrach did not accept yet's proposal. PPL sought 

to net its previously rejected claim for reimbursement of the 

CTP loss against the opening bal9nce deficit. 6'SL could not 

then have restored the Skikda opening balance deficit and continued 

its operations. 

124. For its fiscal year 1977, ISO's Form 10-K financial 

statements reflect assets of approximately $40.5 million classified 

as 'unbilled receivables' with no provision for losses. ISO included 

in that $40.5 million of assets $6.1 million of 'unbilled receivables"  

for ilassi R'ttel. 

125. By October 1973, the Iassi R'Mel 'unbilled receivables' 

were still, being carried on JFP's books and records as an asset but 

had been increased to $7.9 million. On October 20, 1972, ISO 

sold substantially all the aaSCtC of J6'P including the aforesaid 

'urthilled receivables" then being carried for Sassi R'lel. 

in connection with that sale of JFP a purchase Agreement was 

executed by ISO. 

126. Section 3.3 of the Purchase Agreement provided for 

the allocation of the purchase price with an acknowledgment 

by both parties that each of the assets had been bargained for 

individually. Exhibit 0 to the Purchase Agreement showed e net 

'unibilled receivable' for 1asai R'llel in the amount of 02,971,470. 

121. The aforesaid $7.9 million l!assj R'!1e1. 'unibilled re-

ceivable" was reduced in valuation at the time of sale of JFP 

because ISC, JIP, and the Buyer, believed that ultimate recovery 

would approximate no more than thirty-five percent of the original 

claimed amount. 

123. ISO's Forms 10- for the years 1974 through 1976 are 

materially false and misleading in that they fail to adeaute1y 

disclose the matters set forth in paragraphs 113-127 above. 

129. ISCIZ 1979 form 10-K, and its earlier filings with the 

Cona.missiorn, have been materially false and misleading in that they 

have failed to disclose the inadeate condition of the books and 

records and internal controls of 15C's suha iisries as more fully 

described below. 

II 



130. Arthur Andersen & Co. ("AA. became ISCS auditors 

beginning with the fiscal year 1977 audit and was informed by 

a SoiiatraCh official in 1977, that, among other things, Sonatrach: 

{a) intended to make a complete review of the contract 

costs on Skikda 40 upon completion of the project; 

(b) would definitely dispute certain cost items; 

would look into ISC's cross funding between two 

contracts; 

intended to claim a credit for the advances made to 

PRI, which were not used within a reasonable time limit for the purpose 

of the contracts; and 

e) that the amounts 5onakrach might claim from PRL could 

be very high in light of some of the transactions made by PRL in-

oluding transfer of 2,800,000 Sr.  pounds to ISO to cover the GTP loss. 

131. ALA informed ISO of the result of its audit investigation. 

In its 1977 aemorandun to P?L and LSC on internal control: 

(a) AA stated that with regard to PaL's Interpretation as 

to cost reimbursement from Sonstrach "fhhere is 
little doubt that 

the company's view of the intent of the parties to the contracts 

is not set out In the available contractual documentation.' AA noted 

that substantial losses would be incurred if PaL's interpretation 

of the Skikda contracts and the intent of the parties Were incorrect. 

AX noted that its audit investigation revealed i) 864,000 

Br. pounds of recorded revenue and reimbursable costs relating to over-

head incurred i n  excess of the contractual amount; (ii) approximataly 

3.7 million Or. pounds of Skikda 40 coats incurred but not paid prtor 

to a June 30, 1977, contract amendment stating that such liabilities 

should be treated as advances to be considered further at final 

settlement of the contract; (iii) a99raxniate1y 1.3 million Sr. 

pou nds relating to certain heat exchangers in excess of the purchase 

price agreed to by Sanatrach; (iv) potential total penalties 

OZ up to 5.8 million Br. pounds; and (v) for the completed CT?  

project '(w)e know of no agreement by Sonatrach to pay further 

sums to PPL for the work on 13T9. 

132. The foregoing represented amounts as to which AA in-

formed ISO and PRL there was uncertainty that Sonatraco would pay 

or Would allow PRL  to  claim in a final accounting. 

133. The auditors also informed ISO and PRL that their"re-

construction' of PRL's cost reports indicated that the coat reports 

were not suitable for audit purposes. The auditors reported that- 

Company management had been negotiating with Sonatt- acb on the  basis  of inadequate information. This poor 
standard of car: and control could have had, and may yet 
have, considerable financial implications. 

Nevertheless, ISc made no provision for doubtful unbilled receivables'. 

134. In addition to the matters as stated above in paragraphs 

130 through 133, subsequent to .;A's engagement as iSc's auditors, 

AA ascertained and TIC was aware or should he been aware: 

(e) that the company's 'beliefz of what Costa Sonatrach 

would reimburse for Skikda 40 Were not supported by the contract 

and its amendments; 

(b) that substantial liabilities on Skikda 40 were not being 

recorded on the belief that FRL should not have to bear the costs; 

(c) that there were Substantial penalties on the 5kikd 

projects which, although the company was prima facie in breach 

Of certain of the completion dates and performance clauses, were 

not being properly recorded on the company's books and records; 

d) that the company had not prepared a financial statement 

for settlement of the terminated Skikda 50/60 contract and that 

the company's recorded gross Profit on the projects exceeded that 

allowed for in the contractual documents by 744,000 Sr. pounds!  

(e) that contracts with SOnatrech were not accounted for 

SeParatel.y as required by those contracts; 

f) that for a substantial period the systems for reporting 

contract coats were not operating effectively; 

IL' 



II 

£ 

that documentary evidence for certain t ra rzactions was 

incomplete;  

h) that the auditors could find no contractual or other 

support for including GT? in the Skikda 48 settlement. 

135. In September, 1978, IEC was advised by its atiditors that; 

a) they were unable to obtain confirmation at receivables 

from Sonatrach including, for Julie 30, 1978, accounts receivable 

of approximately 1.9 million Er. pounds; 

(b) PRL had a liability to Sonatrach for advances under 

contracts of approximately 6.3 million Er. pour.ds; 

Id 	they were - unable to parlor" satisfactory alternative 

audit procedures to verify the balances due to or from Sonatrach; 

(d) Certain of theauditors' reviews could not be satis-

factorily accomplished because the auditors found that the 

company's accounting procedures and system at internal control 

during the year were inadequate to provide for nroper recording 

and allocation of costs and expenses and to assure proper custo-

dianship of assets. 

13. AA also informed IEC that they found that PRLs books 

violated the English Companies Act. The auditors advised lEt that: 

PEL does not consider whether costs that it transfers 

into unbilled receivables are, in fact, items for which it will 

be able to obtain reimbursement from Sonatrsch; 

(bj as of June 30, 1978 there is an asset in PRLs balance 

Sheet of approximately 11.3 million [ar. pounds] for unbilled re-

ceivables and a liability for contract advances of 5.3 'million 

far. Pounds],,  that no breakdown of these numbers is available; 

that they represent cos tS incurred or, projects P1 us gross profit 

recognised less billings to date; and that the effect is that 

the balSncC sheet shows a net asset of 4 million far. pounds] 

for which the company is unable t provide any reaeonble analysu.s; 

the company has also failed to perform any exercise to 

assess whether the costs that the unbilled receivable figure repre-

sents are chargeable to 5onatrch and that as long as the unbilled 

receivables" and the contract advances are contained in the 

financial statements in this way, without a critical review 

by the company to establish whether the net asset is collectible, 

the directors cannot, as recuired under Section 12(3)E of the 

English Companies Act ensure that the balance sheet and profit 

and loss account give a true and fair view. 

137. The auditors also informed tSC that AAa London office 

was of the opinion that the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (Section 

13(b)2) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) was being violated 

as; (I] PRL had failed to Maintain proper books of account, and (it) 

a sufficient system of internal control had riot been maintained. 

138. On or about December 21, 1979, ISCa auditors informed it 

that PRLa accounting procedures were inadequate to provide for 

the proper recording and allocation of costs and expenses and to 

assure proper stewardship of PRLs assets. It was then the opinion 

Of IEC's  auditors that: 

the financial statements of Pritchard Rhodes Limited as of 
30th June 1979, do not present fairly its financial p 
tion as of 30th June, 1978 or the results of its operations 
for the year ended, in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

139. ISC, sided and abetted by Defendants Kenneally and Erietach, 

in public filings made with the Commission and disseminated to its 

shareholders and the investing public made false and misleading 

Statements and failed to adequately and accurately disclose, the 

matters described in paragraphs 112 through 138 above. 

KfLQOADE 

140. In 1970, Penna1ly used aPprorci!nately 8180,000 of 1St 

funds to purchase a large house and approx1satly ES acres of tars 

land in Eilquade near Dublin, Ireland (.i1nuad). Kennealty 

took title to Xilquade in his own name. 
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141.( a By June 30, 1974, improvements costing approximately 

$543,000 had been made to the house and grounds. 

In addition, by that date, approximately $97.090 had 

been spent On antiques for Kilquade. 

(c) The improvements and antiques were paid for with ISO 

funds. 

(d) In subsequent Years, significant additional expendi- 

tures of SEC funds were made for these purposes. 

(a) 9ore than $1 million of ISO monies were expended 

from 1970 through 1978 to purchase, decorate and maintain Kilguade. 

142. KenFleally'S wife and a Flouston based interior decorator 

have been signatories on IEC bank accounts maintained for Kilquade. 

143. Kllquade has been used almost exclusively as a summer 

residence for Kenneally and his family. 

144. ISO corporate funds have been used to transport Kerineally 

and his family to and from Kilquade. 

145. In public filings, including its 1978 Form 10-5, ISC 

described Kilguade as 'approximately 15,000 square feet of office 

space, support facilities and visitor accommodations ...... ISC's 

said filings and annual report fail to disclose that the only 

'office space[and] support facilities' located at Kilquade 

are Kenneally's den/library and a desk, typewriter and telex 

machine in the basement which is used by :<enneally's personal 

secretary when she accompanies him to ailguade. 

146. Certain expenses, including operating expenses, for 

ailquade have been paid through a London-based EEC subsidiary, 

ISO Europe. ISO Europe pay the Kilguade expenses, adds on three 

percent, and records them on its books as an asset due from SEC. 

ISO, in turn, reimburses IEC Europe for this expenditure and 

records the KllqLladC expenses as "Consultancy  Fees' is its 

selling, engineering and administration accounts. 

147. ISO has paid other perquisites for Senneally and for other 

officers and directors in amounts and for purposes not now known 

by the Commission. 

148. ISO's public filings made with the Commlgsion and dis-

seminated to its shareholders and the investing public failed to 

adequately and accurately disclose, and defendants Kenneally and 

rrietech failed to cause ISO to adequately and accurately disclose, 

the matters described in paragraphs 140 through 147 above. 

THE DEFIRREO C0iIPN5AfION CQRpup.Afl1 

149. ISC has established a "Deferred Conpensation Corporation 

("DCC') and a 'Deferred Compensation Trust' )'DCT') as part of a 

'Deferred Compensation Plan' the 'Plan') purportedly to provide 

'incentive' and retirement benefits  for ISO officers, directors and 

key personnel. 

150. The DCC has outstanding both common shares and $4 cumulative 

preferred shares with a $100 liquidation and redemption preference. 

Certain of the preferred shares have been distributed under the Plan 

while others were distributed outside the Plain in 1969, as a dividend 

on the DCC common shares. Since the 1968 dividend, the value of DOC 

has been in the preferred Shares. 

151. The DCC has never been audited. 

152.(a) The assets of the DCC consist primarily of ISC common 

shares of which, at June 30, 1978, 0CC owned 239. DCC acquired 

these shares with bank loans, and loans and "contributions' sade 

or caused to be 55dm by ISO. 

b) As disclosed in ISC 1 e 1973 i'ornn 10-K, ISO held notes 

and accounts receivable from DCC in the aggregate amount of 

8803,763. 

(c) From Augdstr 195, through June 30, 1977, tSr con-

tributed $159,000 per year to the DC -, through the OCI. OCT used 

the money it received from IEC for, among other purposes, to buy 

DCC preferred shares. 

E 



(d) TSC subsidiaries purchased TSC common stock from the DCC 

at CCC'S cost - rather than the prevailing market at the time of the 

purchase - and then sold the stock to 'hay personnel' at a loss 

to the suceidiariem arid ultimata loss to ISC. 

15.3. Except for the 1968 preferred share dividend, DCC shares 

are 'allocated' to the participants without any set criteria, pro- 

cedures or tiSe for determining such a11OCatWr1S- 

isi. 
There are esmentially only three beneficiarieS of the DCC 

aba, for very little investment, have received the benefits of ISCa 

funding of DCCC Kenneally, Alfred M. Lerner "erner" and W.L. 

Ross, Ft  ("Ross'). 

a) Collectively, senneelly, Roes and Lerner own 731 of the 

outstanding DCC common shores and 74% of the outstanding preferred 

shares, not including those presently being held by the DCT far 

poss ible future  distribution under the Plan. 

(bj All but 6% of the shares held by Renneally, Lamer and 

Ross are vested shares received by them in the 1088 dividend referred 

to in paragraph 151 above. 

155.(a) ISC'e 1978 Rare 10-8 states that g. enneally owns 400 

shares 45%) of DCC'S common stock and was allocated 950 shares of 

DCC preferred stock. The 1978 farm 10-2t states that maximum benefit 

to Kenneally from those shares under the Plan will be $19,085 for 

each of the years 1991 through 2000. 

(b 	ISO's 1978 Form 10-K does not disclose that Kesriesily 

also owns 3000 shares of vested DCC preferred shares which he 

received in the 1969 dividend. 

156.(a) Ross has been a director of TEL since 1964- During  

that time period he has not served TSC in any other capacity 

Ross is one of the 'outside directors on ISC's Board Audit and 

Practices Committee(formerly the special AuditCommittee), referred 

to in pdracranh 109 enc're. Roes s also cha 4 rn5O Qi the ocard of 

ROSS, SLbb Las , !nc., a member firo 0
f the ew York Stock 5achuriçje. 

While ISC5 1978 Fore IC-k states that Ross owns 100 

shares (118) of DCC a common shares, the 1878 Form 10-K fails to 

disclose that Ross also owns 2,550 shares of vested CCC preferred 

shares obtained in the 1968 dividend. 

157.a 	.erner, for a period prior to 1971, was a director of 

TSCs predecessor, RORCO, and an Officer of an ISO subsidiary. 

Subsequently, Lamer resigned as a director. That resi9nation was 

disclosed to ISC's shareholders. Thereate, Lerner continued to 

be engaged by TEC as a 'consultant' and directed ISCs activities 

in Chile and Brazil. Seitrier Lerners continued employment by :SC 

nor his interest in the DCC have been disclosed by FC. 

(b The 1978 Form 10-k does not dLec10 that terrier owns 

152 shares 171) of DCCs common shares and 30+10 shares of vested 

DCC preferred shares received in  the 1969 dividend. 

lit. ISO's 1978 Form 10-k, and its filings for Its fiscal years 

1976 through 1278 including its proxy soliciting materials, st5te that 

in May, 1878, DCC acquired ISO cotorion shares from Rer.neally in a 

negotiated transaction." The said filings did -icc state that the 

urchae from Renneally was in an amount, at a time, and at a price de-

termined by Kenneolly. It was also not disclosed that when the above 

transaction occurred, ISO's problems in Algeria and its questionable 

"unbilled receivables' were known to Keririeally but not publicly 

disclosed. 

159 	ISO's public filings fail to discio5e that kenneally is 

and has ocen indebted to DCC while DCC has owed monies to ISO, an 

ZSC subs idiarv, and banks.  

180. IEC's public filings fail to disclose that between April 10, 

1973 and Jute 25, 1978, DCC paid out $211,477.79 to .amner for options 

and future options for Purchase of 000 shares of DCC common stock 

owned by T.ernr. As of June 26 1  1878, those shares had no value, 

An opt ion to 000chaae DCC common stock was extended to Moss In  

1971, tne last payment thereon due iii March, 1979. 
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j.j. ISC has failed to disclose and defendants Kerrrreally 

and FrietSCh failed to cause IOC to disclose the Matters described 

In paragraphs 151 through 160 above in its filings with the 

commission, or in its communicationa to its shareholders and 

the investing prabltc. 

BRAZILIAN SOBSTDLARIES 

161. to its fiscal year 172, ISO disposed of certain of its 

Brazilian subsidiaries to a company owned in whole or in part by 

Alfred M. Lamar (see paragragha 154 and 157 above). 

Public Filings and Offerir.g Circular 

163.[a 	Upon conclusion of eacE of its fiscal "ears ended 

1070, through June 30, 1976, ISO prepared and filed with the 

Commission an Annual Report on Form 10- 14 [See 17 C.F.R. 249.3131. 

During each of the aforesaid years, ISO tiled with the Commission 

and disseminated to its shareholders and the investing publics 

definitive proxy soliciting materials. In 1979, ISO tiled preliminary 

pro xy  soliciting materials with the Commission. In each of the 

aforesaid proxy soliciting materials, lennea1ly was proposed 

for and stood for reelection as a director of ISO. Scones11y 

knew or should have know that the matters alleged In this Complaint 

were not disclosed in the said proxy soliciting materials. 

(b] During each of its fiscal years referred to in para-

graph 163(s), ISO prepared and filed with the Commission Quarterly 

Reports on Form lJ-Q [See 17 C.F.R. 249.308(a)) 

164. The reports referred to in paragraph 163 above were 

filed with the Commission by ISO pursuant to Section 13(a) of 

the Securit.4 as Exchange Act of 1934 1$ U.S.C. 75m(a)j. !SC 

reasonably knew that the said reports would be publicly disemtnsted 

165. During its fiscal year 1977, ISO prepared and filed with 

the commission and dtsseninatad, or caused to be disseminated, tO 

the investing puOlic an Offering Circular in connection with an 

exchange offer made 10 the holders of ISO's common totk. 

2:ot 

166. The reports referred to in paragraphs 162 through 164 

and the Offering Circular referred to in paragraph 165 omitted 

the facts as set forth in paragraphs 13 through 162 above. 

000t1T I 

(Section 10b) of the Exchange Act 15 U.S.C. 79j(b] 
and Sule lob-S (17 C.6'..4. 245.10b-51 thereunder.) 

167. Paragraphs 1 through 156 above are realleged and in-

corporated herein by reference. 

166. During the period from approximately January, 1970, to the 

date hereof, Defendants ISC, Kenneally, l'rietach, Sofker, Angola 

and Stet, arid each of them, and Others, directly and indirectly, 

singly and in concert, and aiding and abetting each other, in con-

nection with the purchase or sale of securities of ISO, and by use 

of the means and i.ristrunneta1jties of transportation and communica-

tion in interstate commerce, the mails, and the facilities of a 

national securities exchange, have been and are now (I) employing 

devices, schemes, and artifices to defraud; (ii) making untrue 

statements of raatertal facts, and OmittIng to th5te material facts 

necessary to jaake the statements made, in light of the circumstances 

under which they were made, not misleading; and, (lii.) engaging in 

acts, practices, and courses of business which have Operated and 

are operating as a fraud and deceit upon shareholders of ISC and 

other persona in violation of Section 1(b) of the Exchange Act 

[15 U.S.C. 76 j(b)I and Rule 19b-5 [15  O.F.R.  140.10b-51 thereunder 

as more fully alleged in paragraphs 13 through 166 above. 

169. my reason of the faregotag, dnf2ndants ISC, Senneally, 

5'rietsch, Softer, Stein and Angulo, and each of tires, and others, 

singly and in concert, and aiding and abetting each other, directly 

and indirectiy, violated Section 10(bl of the Exchange Act [15 

I.S.O. 78,(b)l and gif.e job-5 r17 C.F.R. 240.10b-51 thecarrodec. 



COUUT I 

(section 17(a) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77q(a)J.) 

1.70. Paragraphs 1. through 166 above are realleged and in-

corporated herein by reference. 

171. During the year 1971 to the date hereof, defendants TSC, 

genrieal.ly, Frietach, Kofkmr, Angulo and Stain, and each of them, 

directly and indirectly, singly and in concert, and aiding and 

soetting each other, in the offer and sale of rSC securities, by 

use of means and instrumentalities of transQortatOri arid commurki-

cafioris  4 n  in te rstate commerce and by the use of the nails, have 

been and are now (1) employing devices, schemes and artifices to 

defraud; (ii) making untrue statements of material facts, and 

omittlr.g to state material facts necessary in order to sake the 

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which they were 

made not niaeadiflg; and (iii) engaging ±ri actm practices and 

courses of business which have operated and are operating as a 

fraud and deceit upon shareholders of ISC and other persons in 

violation of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 75q(a)1 

as more fully alleged in paragraphs 14 through 66 above. 

172. By reason of the foregoing, defendants ISC, tenrieally, 

Erietsoli, Hofker, Angulo and Stein and each of them, and others, 

singly arid in concert, and aiding and abetting each other, 

directly and £ndirctly, violated Section 17(e) of the Securities 

Act 115 U.S.C. 77q(e)1. 

COUNT FIX 

(Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. 75m(a)1, 
and Rules 12b-20, 13a-1, 13e-11 and 13a-13, 117 C.F.R. 
240.12b-29, 240.13a-1, 240.13-ll and 3413.13a-131 
thereunder) 

173. paragraphs I through 166 are hereby realleged and in-

corporated herein by reference. 

174. During trie parid 1970 to the date hereof, XSC filed 

with the CumisissiOn certain re-ports, includtriq .nnua1. Reott5 

on form 1.9-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 1.0-9 and Current Reports 

on form 8-K, all of which were required by Section 13(a) of 

the Exchange Act [1.5 U.S.C. 75m(a)] and Rules 12b-20, 13a-1, 

13a-lJ. and 13a-13 (17 C.P.R. 240.12b26, 240.13a-1 and 249.13a-131 

thereunder. The Forms 10-K, 10-9 and 9-K were false and misleading 

and omitted to state materIal. Edcts necessary to make the statarneats 

made not misleading and omitted to State facts required to be 

stated herein. 

1.75. Defendants Aenrleally, Frietsch,Hcfker, Angola and Stein, 

singly and in concert, directly and indirectly, and aiding and abetting 

each other and ISC, tailed to disclose, failed to cause FSC to dis-

close, or caused ISC, to iaisrepreserit the events, activities and 

transactions described in paragraphs 14 through 166 above. 

17. By reason of the foregoing, defendants ISC, Keoneally, 

frletsch, I!ofker, Angulo and Stein, singly and in concert, and aiding 

and abetting each other, directly and indirectly, violated Section 

13(a) of the Sxhange Act [IS U.S.C. 72m(e)j and Roles 1b-21,, 13a-1, 

13a-11 and 1.3a-15, (.17 C.F.R. 240.12b-20, 240.13-1, 240.13a-11 

and 240.13a-i31 thereunder. 

COUNT IV 

(Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act (is U.S.C. 
79n(e)) and Rules 14a-3 and 14a-9 (17 C.P.R. 
240.14a-3 and 340.14a-91 thereunder). 

177. Paragraphs I through 166 above are hereby reafleged and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

179. Defendant !SC solicited, and defendants Nsrineall.y, frjetch, 

flofker, Angulo and Stein caused XSC to solicit proxies for the 

election of ISC directors by means of definitive proxy solicjtiog 

materials during the years 1970 through 1079, and in 1979 tSC filed 

and the said individual defendants caused iCC to file preliminary 

proxy soliciting materlala, Which did not contain information secsfied 

in Schudue 14?. of the urr1s1iusicnu proxy rulea arid vuich proxy 
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soliciting materials were false arid inialeading and omitted to state 

mater ial facts  necessary to make the statements made not misleading, 

in that, among Other things, said proxy soliciting materials failed 

to disclose the matters alleged in paragraphs 14 through 166 above. 

179. By reason of the foregoing, defendants ISC, Renneal.Ly, 

rrietsch, Sofker, Arigulo and Stein and each of them, and other's, 

singly and in concert, and aiding and abetting each other, directly 

and indirectly, violated Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act 

[15 U.S.C. 78ria)I, and Rule 14e-3 and 14a-9 (17 C.F.R. 240.14a-3  

-"-I., 

With management's general or specific authorization, and (d) 

the recorded accountability for assets is compared with the 

existing assets  at reasonable intervals and appropriate action 

is taken with raspect to arty,  differences. 

122. By reason of the foregoing, defendant ZSC has violated, 

is violating and, unless restrained and enjoined, will contInue to 

violate Section 13(b)(2) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 78m(b)(2() 

and Rule 1]b-2 (17 C.F.R. 240.13b-2 thereunder. 

and 20.14a-91 thereunder. 
	 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff CommiSsion respectfully prays and requests 

that this Court: 

COUNT V 

(Section 13(b)(2) ("Foreign Corrupt practices 
Act of 1977 1 ) of the taclienqe Act [15 U.S.C. 
79m (1b)(2)I and Rule 13b-2 (17 C.F.R. 240.131b-2) 

180. Paragraphs 1. through 166 are hereby realleged and 

incorporated hereiri by reference. 

281. During the period from at least ecember 19, 1977, 

(effective date of the 'foreign corrupt Practices Act ot 1977') 

and continuing to the date hereof, defendant ISC in connection with 

its operations is now failing to (1) make and keep books, 

records, and accounts, which, in reasonable detail, accurately 

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of 

the assets of 18Cr and (2) devise and maintain a system 

of interns], accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable 

assurances that (a) transactions are executed in accordance 

with management's general or specific authorizatlon, (b) 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles and/or other criteria applicable to 

such statements, and to maintain accounitabiitt'j for assets, 

(c) access to assets is permitte' 'tn!'.' in scrordance  

I 

Determine, declare and issue findings of fact with respect to 

the violations, acts and practices alleged in this Complaint. 

II 

Issue an Injunction restraining and enjoining defendants 

1SC, 'enneslly, friehach, Nofker, Angulo and Stein, and each 

of them, and their officers directors, agents, servants, employees. 

successors, assigns, affiliates, and subsidiaries, and each 

of thee, and those persons in active concert or participation 

with them, directly or indirectly, in connection with the purchase, 

male or offer to purchase or sell the securities of ISC or any 

other issuer, by the use of any means or instrumentalities  

Of transportation or communication in interstate commerce, 

or by the use of the mails, from making any false, misleading or 

untrue StateSCOt pf fact, or omitting to state a mate r i a l fact 

necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the 

circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, car,-

cernring, among Other thioga 

1. any agreement, 000m±tm5nt, understanding, arrangement 

or tranSaction batween 152, or any of its subsidiaries or 
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any of their affiliates or subsidiaries, and any third 

persons, official, or employee of any entity owned and/ 

or controlled by a foreign gocernaicot, consultant, 

government official, trade association, or any attorney, 

employee or agent thereof; 

2. any transaction or payment between or by fSC, ins sub-

sidiaries or any of their affiliates or subsidiar i es, and 

any third party without reliable documentation accurately 

reflecting the purpose of such transaction or payment, cc 

whom such payment or with whom such transaction cook p15cC, 

or the existence of fictitious vouchers; 

3. any agreement, understanding, arrangement, or trans-

action involving officers, directors, or employees of ISC, 

or any of i ts affiliates or subsidiaries, wherein payments 

are generated, disguised, and maim to third persons; 

4. the nature and extent of any expenditure of funds to 

agents, foreign trade a ssociations, consultants, attorneys, 

or other such persons; 

. any action by ISO. its subsidiaries or affiliates, or any 

person or entity acting for or on behalf of any of them, in 

furtherance of a payment, offer, promise to pay, or authori-

zation of a payment of the type specified In subparagraphs 

11, 	2), 	3) and 	atoms; 

6. the employment and activities of any foreign national or 

foreign entity employed in connection with the securement 

of, application process relating to, or execution of a con-

tract for proposals, feasibility studies, engineering, con-

struction work, or related activities to be let either by 

a foreign government, a subdivision thereof, or a government-

Owned corporation with respect to a mropcsmd or actual prolmct 

7. the nature and extent of any fund of corporate monies or 

othet assets established or maintained without being fully 

and properly accounted for on the books and records of 1St, 

or the nature and extent of payment, disbursements, or 

transfers, if any, therefrom; 

S. the extent to which transfiarC or disbursements of corporate 

funds, material in nature, amount, or effect, were or could 

be effected without the application of adequate accounting 

or auditing procedures and controls; 

9. the means oy which ISC obtains business, its performance under 

Contracts it has Obtained, its relations with its clients, the 

risks encountered in its busines s , and its financial COditio; 

10. the terms and conditions under which 1St has secured a  line 

of credit from any tank, insurance company, or similar financial 

institution; 

ii. transactions in any pension or profit sharing plan maintained, 

established, or funded, directly or through loans, oy 1St; 

12. the personal use of any of the facilities of ISO by any officer 

or director, or any family member of an officer or directOr, of 

1St, or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates, or any other 

benefit conferred, directly or indirectly, upon any such person; 

fl. the sutmissiori of any false affidavit or other false 

document to any foreign government, or any agency or wholly-

Owned entity thereof; 

14. the nature and extent of any false of fictitious entries on 

the books and records of 05C r  or any of its subsidiaries or 

affili a tes, with respect to the setters referred to in sub-

paragraphs 1 through 13 rrareinabove: and 

15. the extent to which any officer, director, or employee of 

15t, its tbidiaries or affiliates, new of or pactiathated 

in the matters and activities required to be disclosed pur-

suant to sutparagraphs 	through I4 hereinabams. 

jl~ 
P 
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xl' 

Issue an Injunction restraining and enjoining defendants ISC, 

enneally, F r i e tsch, Hofkey, Angulo and Stein, and each of them, 

and their Officers, agents, servants, eMPIOYees, succes sors, 

assigns, 	i1iate, and subsidiaries, and each of them, and 

these mersons in active concert Or participation with them, 

directly or indirectly, from ffling, ceLlsirlg the filing, of 

aiding and abetting the filing, with the Commission any annual, 

current or quarterly or other periodic report required to be filed 

Pursuant to Section 13a) of the Exchange Act fIt u.S.C. 7ma)] 

and Rules j2b-20, 13a-1, Ila-il, and 13a-13 (17 C-f.m. 240.12h-20, 

210.13a-1, 240,13a-jl and 240,13a-131 thereunder, which Ccntain 

any untrue statement of a aaterial tact, or emits to state a material 

tact necessary, in order to sake the statements made, In light of 

the circumstances under which they were made not misleading, or omits 

to state any fact required to be included therein. 

'V 

Issue an Injunction restraining and anjoani:1g defendants 

rsc, enr.ea1ty, Frietsch, Eiofker, Angulo and St ein, and each 

Of them, and their officers, directors, agents, servants, 

employees, successors, assigns, affiliatea, and subsidi a ries, 

and all persons in active concert or participation with thee, 

and each of them, by use of the mai1.s or by any iseane and 

instrumentalities of transportation or communication in inter-

state coIrnerce, or of any facility of a national securities 

exchange or otherwise, directly or indirectly, from-  

a) soliciting any proxy of any security holder without 

concurrently or prevrouslv furnishing said person with 

a written prosy statement containing the inform a tion 

specified In Schedule 14A c17 C.F . R. 40.14a-.1311 of 

the Ccziinissicn's pros.' rules 117 C.F . R. 240.14a-l. 

through 240.14a-121;  

b 	filing, causing to be tiled, or aiding and abetting 

the filing with the commission of proxy molicitiog 

materials, or soliciting any proxy of any security 

holder of a public corporation by means of any proxy 

statement, form of proxy, notice of meeting or other 

communication, whether written or oral, containing 

any statement which, at the time and In tie light 

of the circumstances under which it Is made, 15 

false or misleading with respect to any material 

fact, Or which omits to state any material fact 

necessary in order to sake the Statement thetin 

not false or misl eading, Or necessary to correct 

any statement in any earlier communication with 

respect to the solicitation of any proxy for the 

same meeting or subject matter which has become 

false and misleading. 

V 

i s sue an Injunction restraining and enJoining ISC, Its officers, 

directors, agents, servants, employees, successors, assigns, 

affiliates, subsidiaries, and attorneys in fact, and all 

persons in active concert or participation with them, and each 

of them, from violating Section 13b)121 of the Exchange Act 

[15 J.S.C. 	mb(21] , by failing to; 

1. make and keep bcks, records, and accounts which, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

traneactions and duccmitiona of the assets of IEC, 

or its subsidiaries or elfiliates; 

2. devise sod maintain a system of rntrnal accounting 

controls for LSC, and its subsidiaries and affiliates, 

sufficient to provie reasonable asaurancea that 

transactions are executed 	occordoact Itr. 

sent's general or sDecitsc aur.horizmtion; (o) trans- 

i~ 
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act i ons are recorded as necessary to  permit pretlon 

of financial statements in conformity with generally 

accepted accounting principles and/Or any other criteria 

applicable to such statements, and to maintain account-

ability for assets; c) access to assets Is permitted 

only i n accordance with management's general or specific 

authorization; and d) the recorded accountabiltt? for 

assets Is compared with the existing assets at reasonable 

intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to 

any differences. 

VI 

Issue an in -'unction restraining and enjoining ISC, its officers, 

directors, agents, employees, successorsassigns, affiliates 

and subsLdtaries from making, or siding end abetting the making 

of false or ftctitiOus entries in the books and records of ISC 

or any of -,i ts affiliates at subsidiaries, or establishing and 

5aintaitiing or aiding and abetting in the satabliahmeflt or 

.maintenance of any secret or unrecorded fund of corporate monies 

or assets, or making or aiding arid abetting the making of any 

payments, disbursements or transfers therefrom. 

Vii 

IsSue S Mandatory Injunction requiring ISC to correct and 

amend its annual and periodic reports currently on file with the 

CserniasL-on for each of its fiscal years 1970 to date so that saLd 

reports comply in all respects, including those respects complained 

of herein, with the federal securities laws. 

Viii 

Issue an Injunction restra:ning and enjoining TSC, Kenneally, 

DCI and DCC from liquidating or otherwise disposing of the as5CtS 

Of or their interests in DCC without prior notice to the Commission 

and wiiout a prior order of this Court authorizing suco liquidation 

or disposition. 

Ix 

Issue an Order directing defendants Xenneally and traltach, 

and those persona identifiSd by the equity receiver referred to in 

paragraph x below as having utilized corporate funds for their per-

sonal. use and benefit, to account for and disgorge all benefits 

which they wrongfully received. 

x 

Issue an Order appointing an equity receiver for :SC and 

its subsidiaries referred to collectively hereinafter as" , SC')  

with directions and authority to accomplish the following, subject 

to a bond to an amount satisfactory to the Court, conditioned 

on the faithful Performance of his dutiesas said receiver, 

and after having taken the oath required by law and being otherjse 

qualifi ed.  

A 	To take custody, control and poseessioriof all of the 

funds, property, premises and other assets of or in 

the possession at under the control of the defendant 

ISC, and/or assume all rights and powers which th 

defendant ISC may have to saname, control, operate, 

maintain, possess, receive and use income, earnings, 

rents, isnues and profits under any agreements or 

contracts, wheresoever situated, with full, power to 

sue for, collect, receive and Lake into poCsesSion 

all goods, chattels, rights, credits r  monies, effects, 

lsd, books and records of account and Other papers 

and documents of ISC; to conserve, hold and manage all 

Such assets, pending further order of this Court, 

in order to prevent irreparable loss, damage and 

injury to investors, to conserve and prevent the 

Withdrawal and misapplication of funds entrusted to 

IC; to oursin an 5ccou.'1ing 	 o 

adjust and protect the interests of investors in ISC 
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XI 

Issue an Order commanding and requiring ISO, its officers, 

directors, agents and employees, including specifically Xanneafly, 

trietach, Angulo and Stein to deliver over to maid receivers posse-

Sion, custody and control all funds, property, premises, and 

other assets, and all books and records of accounts, titi.e documents, 

and other papers of ISO; and further order defendants ISO, Kenneally, 

Frietach, Stein and Angulo, and SCs officers, directors, agents, 

managers, attorneys and employees to refrain from interfering 

with said receiver taking such custody, control and Possession, and 

from interfering in any manner, directly or indirectly with such custody, 

possession and control by said receiver; provided, however, that 

defendants ISO, Kermneally, l'rietsch, Stein and Anqulo, their accountants 

and attorneys Shall be afforded reasonable access to Such records 

and other documents of ISO. 

XII 

Issue an  Order providing that said receiver, and any counsel 

whom the receiver may select, Subject to the approval of the Court, 

shall be entitled to compensation from the assets now held by or in 

the possession or control of, or which may be received by the defendant 

ISO, in an amount or amounts conunermsuraie with his duties and ob-

ligations in the circumstances. 

XIII 

Issue an Order Staying and restraining, except by leave of 

Court or lawful proceedings under the 5ankr'otcy Act, during the 

Pendency of any receivership ordered herein, all creditors and 

other persons seeking money, or other assets of defendant ISO and  

all Others acting on behalf of any such creditor and other persons, 

including shetiffs, marshals  and other officers and their deputies 

and their respective attorneys servants, agents and employees from: 

A. Commencirtg,prosecutfng, continuing or enforcing any 

suit or proceeding; 
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B. 
To make such payments and disbursements from the funds 

so taken into his custody, control and possession or 

thereafter received by him, and to incur such expenses 

as may he necessary and advisable in discharging his 

duties as receiver; 

C. To engage and employ accountants and other experts to audit 

and investigate the books, records and accounts of ISC, 

and to evaluate the assets of ISO and to SLIbSitt suitable 

reports of such audit and evaluation With the appointment 

of such accountants and experts and the nature of their 

compensation subject to the approve], of the Court 

P. To resist and defend all suits, actions, claims and de-

mands which may now be pending or which may be brought 

or asserted against ISC; 

E. To undertake an independent inquiry and investigation 

into the financial condition of ISO; 

F. To present to this Court, within such time period as 

set by the Court, his report reflecting the existence 

and value of the assets of ISC, the extent of its lia-

bilities, both those claimed to exist by others and those 

which the receiver believes to be legal obligations of 

ISO and any further information which the receiver 

believes say assist this Court in disposing of this 

action. This report should also contain the receivers 

opinion regarding the ability of ISO to meet its obliga-

tions as they come due. 

G. To remove the individual defendants Kenrisally, Frietach, 

from control and management of ISO; and to prevent fur-

ther evasions and violations of the securities laws by 

all the defendants named in this action. 
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B. Executing or issuing Or causing the execution or is-

suance of any Court attachment, subpoen&, replevin, 

execution or other process for the purpose of irrt-

pounding or taking possession of or interfering with 

or creating or enforcing a lien upon any property owned 

by or in the possession of said defendant and affullate, 

or the receiver prayed for herein, wheresoever situated; 

and 

C. Doing any act or thing whatsoever to interfere with the 

possession of or management by the receiver appointed 

herein of the property and assets cwned, controlled or 

in the possession of defendant 15G, or to In any way 

interfere with said receiver, or to interfere in any 

manner during the pendency of this proceeding with the 

exclusive jurisdiction of this Court over said defendant. 

XIV 

Issue an Order providing that the Court reserves the right to 

make and enter such further orders or decrees, upon application of 

said receiver or otherwise, that may be necessary for the guidance 

of said receiver in his administration of the receivership here- 

in established. 

XV 

issue an Order providing that this Court retain jurisdiction of 

this action in order to implement and carry out the terms of all 

orders and decrees that may be entered herein or to entertain any 

suitable application or motion by the Securities and Exchange Com-

mission for additorial relief within the jurisdiction of this Court 

and to continue all stays previously issued. 

Xvi 

an Order autriorizlro representatives of the Securities 

and Exjhajge Commission and other state arid tedetal law entQrceilellt 

and regulatory agencies having jurisdiction over matters retsttnig 

21 

to the conduct Or business of the defendant ZSC to tie, subject 

to such reasonable conditions as the receiver may require, contjnu-

ing access to the corporate books and records of iSC. Nothing in 

this or previous orders so issued Shall be construed to impair the 

right of such law enforcement agencies to continue to perforn their 

duly authorized investigative and prosecutorial duties. 

XVII 

Grant such other and further relief as the Court may detersjrie 

to be just, equitable and necessary in connection with the enforce-

Sent of the federal Securities Laws and appropriate in the pubiI 

interest for the pfotection of investors. 

CSPeCtfu1ly submitt ed ,  

trwln M. Borowski 
Marvin C, Pjckliolnt 
Sent] cairn Greem -ispoo5 
Killiam H. Xuenrhl 
Edward L. Ejabri 
Sammy S. Knight 
Arthur M. Schwartsstein 

neys for 
Securities a fxchanrge Commission 
500 N. Capitol Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 	20549 
Tel; 	(202) 755-1674 

(202) 755-015 

Dated; July 9 1  1979 

III 
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UNITED STATES DISTR ICT COURT 
rOft THE 

DISTRICT Of COLUMB IA 

sECt3RIl'Ef AND EXCH(GE COlt°.ISSION, 
500 North Capitol street 	 I 

Washington, I. C. 20540 
(202) 7i5-1674, 

Clvi!. ACTION 

	

Plaintiff, 1 	NO. 79- 

V. 
NOTION FOR PtEt.INI.NARY 

AhID OTNtR 
I4TER4I0NAl SYSTEMS A  CONTROLS 	EQUITABLE ROLIRt' PURSUANT 

CORPORATION, 	 TO fl'JLE 55, F.R. Clv. P. 
J. THOMAS MlIZALLY, 
KERMAN M. FRILTSCH, 
RAFr4OIO C. HOiStS, 
ALBRST W r.NGuLo, and 
PAISLAN M. STEIN, 	 I 

Defendants 

Purs uant to Rule 55, of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, 

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange CuntSl.o 	CortmlSsth") hereby 

Roves UI!S Court for an omen 	 - 

l) Preliminarily enjoining the Defendant IntfnatiaoSl 

Systems I Controls Corporation )100'), during the pendency 

of this action, 	am'forther violations of Section 17() 

of the 
	curitius Act of  1533 [Lb V.S.C. 77.(e)1. 0eticnS 10(b ) , 

12(a), 13(b)(2) and lUa) of the S ec ur ities Eschar,ge Act of 

1934 11.5 U.S.C. 70j(b). 70T(a), 79m(b) and 75n(a)1 and RtiI,.s 

1 0b-S, 12b-23, 13a-1, 13a-ll, L3a-13, 130-2, 140-3, and 14a-9 

1L7 C.P.R. 240.101b-E, 240.120-20, 240.LJs-1, 240.13a-11. 

240.1Ia-13, 240.13b-2, 240.11a-2 and 240.1.40-01 thereunder 

(2) Appointing an agent of the Court, 

A. to take Custody and control of a.21. assets of 

ISO; and to oversee the busin ess activities of ISO to assure 

that these actiett)-rs are being tarried out for lugttitate 

busil-oss purposes of ISO and not for the personal benefit of 

any control person, OfACer, director or employee of ISO or 

its ouboedioriec or  aAtiliatear 

-(1. -; 

S. to review and inquire into the activities of ICC 

to determine whether aaSSt5 of 100 have been diverted to 

or for the benefit of any cojittol person, officer, director or 

espLoyee of ISO, and )U) to determine .abethut-  ISO has entered 

into any signifi cant transactions involving OS?Cndit4rep of 

substantial funds or assets which appear not to have been 

angiged I n for legitimate bus iness purposes or are not ad- 

ouatuly explained an the hooks and records of ISO, and in this 

regard, to determine the true nature and oirtLnstances of  such 

trjin-sctiorte and the beneficiaries of any such transactions; 

C. to recover any funds or aesete or enforce any 

liability to ICC which may result from any of the activitie s  

described in paragraphs 2(a) and 2b) aoov-o; 

Z. to oversee (SC's filings with the 0orionisiori and urn 

public disclosures to assure that they cciiipiy utth the Federal 

securities laws; 

3) Requiring ISO and its control persorro, officers, 

directors on employees of 530 and any person in ftouseSSiorL 

or control of assets or books and records of (SC to cooperate 

fully with the agent of the Court in carrying out his duties; 

(4) Authorizing the agent of the Court to apply to 

this Court for auth further Orders or assistance as nay be 

appropriate or necessary to Carry out his duties) 

(5) birecting the agent: of the Court to report to the 

Court within 90 days on his findings and activities and to 

file such further reports as this Court may direct. 

Ra.:~L a. 

Sammy S '  
Attorney ;-r 
Securities and Exchange Co.-siriseion 
3130 North Capitol Otroet, P.R. 
L4aehjnqtOr,, IC 20540 
Teteolionu, (22) 155-1574 

hatutS, Washington, 00 
July 9, 191 
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L41TEC ATLS i Trt::T CDLgT 
C1t Tdt 

II5TRCCT OF 

55C[L4LTIES AND LXCL'WC 
55 	tth CepitaL 8ire4t 

gtai, D.C. 	2Lh4 	 1 

Blatatidi, 	I 

I 	 CV1 ACTIOl 

•1. 	 I 	 40. 74- 

[TBi1ACEAt Sts5tS 	C TROtS 

J. TktC4AS 
dER.MA 1. FRLSTSCS 

1LtRT W AIGOIC, aid 
4ARLAI S. 

Ce fcdaa is. 

AFSCA/iC Cf tRTSL'R I. 	4WTtSTtLJ 54 	nOST O 

SCURITIiS AILS EXCSASGL 	M51SdC11'd SYZIDD fiB 

P 	ISINAR'I 	NC7tCN ?OL 0Ttl RdJjTjAL R:itF 

City GE WhitoII 
} 551 

Dt5trct if1.rtbis 

Art2ur M. schwartzatain, neton duly SWOIlI, na-ps; 

3 I an, 	pLoy4d 55 45 xttcrep La the Division of 

of the United States Securitics and 	cL,Sfl#e 	sia5 (the C515 

aceion). hdO fLcs- th CapttGI Sttece, W4hi ton, 0.C. 20149, ann I 

s,ake this affidavit in son' of the 	nsissicnn to — on mt ftC- 

11a-iiarj :nJanctiIrl and OtLI4t 	4fl)& ReLin.f. Since 	Irnatk),I 

fLCCh€t 1975, I have been One of the c 	£xnnnS stall 

to Inveszipate 	terttii. Syste,75 S Citohu C 	faticris 	C'( 

-e1)tiDrlibiS f0reiqn payusttn 1112 fiianLat dizciosur5si fLIa Stal--le 

or its boiLna erd 1-CCCtds( SLdLtrl5 ly corporetn 0Etia41n; 3i 

toe a IlSOY at Its CnIaaL and pgrio4ic tnpirtS,  and its and 

nit initatin oCterlala. 

3. This Azlfidavit ;n icssd par sy 	iCtLatiSil LII the Cw.- 

si Loris lovast.1 9ation disccitled briteiri and or hwi.Cdse, 	SfSia- 

J 14 

ton and D.lnei oased SpOil np teViCW OS transcripts of testisony 

of 9551005 aitnaecs notes of meetings, cocresPondenca and con-

versations with various persons, incLedirig siurissl for the Se- 

fisidants herein; and d 	cnt, including doc=ents of defendant 

LSC and its 	bsidian.es, Its Independent altos-s, its attorneys 

and its special outside lQsC. and other niateriaja gathered 

Pursuant 110 t(-.e Ceajasioss orivat.e fonrie). 	vestlganion. 

TilE DEFENDANTS 

3. , a iciajare corporation with its ffincia1 place of 

business iii ilcunton, Texas, in engsrd ir. providing zervices and 

products for the development of energy, agricultural and forestry 

rffscurcesp and the processing, stocas, and herid]irig of natural. 

resource and aglcu1r.lrci products. 	consiGn stock of ISC is 

registered with the Ccsiinission pursuant to SSntiOli 15bL of the 

Secatitied fucharlge Act Of 1434, 55 9ierded [15 U.S.C. 751(b(] 

and ca-s traded on the P IfIc and American stack exchanges. Since 

Sowecoer 117$ when the C31n5SSiGn sunsended trading In 15Cc 

stock for a partod of ten days, the strict hss riot traded on toe 

Pacific Stock ntisange ot the sssrtcari Stock Exchange. ISC's cOisnon 

Stack currently is traded In the Unite,! States in the over-the-counter 

market.  

4. J. Thonan Scr,nieallv resides In Iloustor., Texas. Defendant 

ienr1ea)y was Chairman Of the Board of Dtrcatars and Chic! ixecutive 

Officer of tSC until ear.7 1979, when he resigned thins positions. 

Prior to these rignatians, defendant Kerseully ca-s aware that 

the 	noixcior tntended La commence an action against hIm. Defendant 

Is aril: a direatat ad :50 and owns aid/Qt controls 

approximately 455 of Id:m icrunon stock. 

S. derunnani K. rnet.mch resides in aouAton o  Texas, and was 

at all t:u,e.s relevant to this action a Senior '/ins-PnesidenL if 



C, RaZTQnd G. F(ef]cer- resides is ecustoti, 'ferras, and was 

V e9rxltlarii and the Getter-a]. Counsel of ISC until early 1979 

when he resigned his no Ion with XHC. prior to his rignatiori, 

defendant EOfkxr was aware that the commission thtxridgd to =mence 

an action against him. 

7. Albert W. Angulo resides in $att5t-On, texas, and was the 

Treasurer of ISO. In early 1979, de ridant A310'J-J.O r-ig0ed his 

position with ICC after- becoming aware that the Corjeiston Intended 

to comments, an action against hue. He then became Executive vice- 

President of Black, tivallS C 9r-3f50fl, Inc. l'5Sh'}, an ICC x5L7/ r  

untLI early June 1.379 when Certain of the assets of tOtS were 

sold to aririther- public corporation. Defendant Art3u1O hacamC and 

is a special assistant to the president of the new aSiA entity. 

9, Car-Jar, K. Stein resides in HQUStCrll Texas, and was the 

President of ICCs trtgirteeri-t19 Group until early 1979 when he 

resigned after  hecoreing aware that the Commission intended 

to ucirinenice an action again-St him. 

FACTS AND DGC'J 'r'rx no SUPPOT rP 
OF Tltt COCRIOSOONS NOTION 

A. tOO'S REPORTED FINAnCIAl. C1OI7I00 

9. ICC is required to arid, Si nce  3.970, his filed with the 

Commission, AntniUa]. Reports on Form 10-C (see genleraLlf LI C.F.H. 

34C.l3a-l) for each of its fiscal. years 1970 through 1371. From 

1973 through 1976, EOC originally reported earnings tnctaxir4 

from $2.9 riuilicn on revenues of 5175 SIlLier for Its fiScal Year 

'FYI 1973 to earnings of 91.4 milLirt on nevait-Ucs of 9339 million 

for Fl 1976. 

La. For P1 1977 1  tIC reported :cssee of $9.9 million on 	'tenL1e 

of $276. jr, December 1971, ISO filed with the OosrreitiLon its 1-919 

For-ri ID-f In whiOh it reported losses of $43 million for- FT 3975 

and a s-ickholders equity deficit of $3.3 millIon. During tY 1975 

ISO defaulted under- a 1ari agreement with its major lenders. It 

remains in default and has pledged Jir-,isl1y all its assets, as 

collateral to its lender-s. miring that sane period IYC has attempted 

to s1l, and has beer, selling, the stock and/or assets of certain 

Of Its subsidiaries, and has been applying the proceeds to pay 

its bank Lenders. The riost recent sale OICL1rr!6 an June 19, 1979. 

ICes paragraph ill babel. 

11. Iii addition to itt Annual Reports on Farm la-f, tic hats 

filed Our-rent and Periodic Reports with the Commission on 

Form H-It and Form la-C. See 2enerallv 17 C.F.R. 5244.324-Il 

and 144-13. 

U. During the period 1970 through 1470, various of ISO's 

lance!, Periodic arid Current tepoc -te, 4 ts prosy colioltinig materials, 

and pr-eta r-lasas, which in sauteed to be ditseifltiated to the 

public, did not adeqiiate1, disclose that ISO made illicit and 

gnestirinsLe foreign Payments; that false and misleading bookkeeping 

entries were rnade to conceal the true nature and purpose of the 

Payments, that nactairi of its so-called 'escalation' claims and 

'unhilj.ed receivables", are questionable in nature; that the 

coarse of conduct engaged in my ISO management exposed ICC's 

susinuess in setter-al foreign rations to a variety of risks, including 

the risk of having some if not all of its claims for 'escalation' 

payments and 'unuilled receivables' rusctad1 that its books and 

records expose tiC to violations of the Foreign corrupt Fr-antics! 

Act [15 U.S.C. 79n(b)j and the fngiisli Companies Act, and that 

its assets were being used by ncr-tans ci its officers and directucs 

in self-dealing situations and for their personal use and enjoyment; 

and otter- facts relating to the Integrity of its management. 

13. As toted in paragraph 10 above, ISO reported in December- - 

1979 that it had a atounitnoliens squilty defirci of 93.3 nu41Lln. 
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If for the reasons dI.c&aad bel
low tSCs claimsfor Cc 

called 	aitLan paymentsand the 'urrb1ed 	ab2ee' - 

which ICC re z lscts on its iiflCi- 	otda Ct a 	nrateLy 31 

- are riot eald, CCC 	 eqeity d fiolt would 

InCte CCC. 

14. The rannet In which IriC5 ;:,resent 	rel has conducted 

the 

company  

 affairs, itii.ridd fCC's assets for per3anfl beiLt 

and has ,properly  tern dad the dispGsiricn of iCC'S asasts, warrants 

inirdiate inj snti.n relief and appaintment of a ccutt ofiCet 

to acirintor ICC'e aitivitLsS and 	i5te the tatters net forth 

here and in theCamjaBa,, s Complaint;, and La neaenaar to nain5uard 

and ante tie I threets nE ISC'a sha tidarz and th1t 	ea:y. 

AND IL -: 
 IT PAYMfFITS 

IS. ta di scussed in greater detail. babe, ICC's business 

activities bii Iran, AdetL, jaudi Aisinna and 	aehaira, and the 

contracts ICC secuind from Iranian, Algerian and Saudi PmabiaA 

vrnenrt agerunanna were 	osety tied tri iCC a improper arrd L]1ttit 

payruent! to foreign naransata, irirLuJluii fzrnign governmont officials 

and associates of government fficiI5. etC rradd certain of tile 

payments to those fCt!Ori5 either by depreitirig or caririi.rig to be 

defosatad into daaigrrabed rineied 	reign risrik arrrnirnts warinia 

5=s Of money, by diving such persons cash, or hy issuing cnrunerc'al 

paper and agrecisenta pa1tabie to 'beater'. 

C. tRAP 

IS. The In 51 iat 	nopiucrit and Renovation 2rarlisCttOfl ad 

Iran t'IDRWI was creaLqd by  the raniSri •2nveCnCIerIt In 19V for 

the cnrpcae of devalOpnr]g and renovating I ustnies arid nines _q 

that cory. ITItO'S a rerro lders were  vsntOtlf  JOVerIMOntal 

agencies such aS the 4thistry of finaririre and the Ministry of Economy. 

Lebibit 1. A sriOsidiae'j kuiose as Tnrhnolog, fec. 	TeCflzio1og', 

which wan 3G owned by EOPC, was established In 196 to Provide, 

among atiner niniaga, Irarin business and indinabrial communities 

with guidelines for negotiating agreesenta arid contracts with thn -airerr 

firms. TeChniolog was recognized as the o iciul erigineetinig and 

industrial consultan-cy to Oovernnierib organizations and agencies 

in Iran 	.' Id. at d. 	rsniitatthne.]iy, Technalog was 

CC five djvjjrit: itanagsnreril, Irduritniat, cnttuctIoni 

Techno117, fgsesnclr and Agriculture. 	Id. 

a. fatly RelatIonships With Trannart Government hffiniai 

ti, !fC, 	rgogti various of its subsidiaries, aouht to neoura 

contracts frca Iranian Ger5nrent aenrlaa for consulting and con-

struction work. Various Other torcieri Critilien likewise were 

counpetiag for those aaeigr.uren.tu. 1 11 1572-I573, ISC, through Its 

wholly-owned auc.l4in', Lang ti -iglrineiing Corporation 	4arr2', 

tonight thu Coatia.;i fat onsiricnion of a 520 million g -ain terimi:ial 

and frurility at the Irunrieni Port facility of Bandar Sin&h;oinr. j The 

Iranian rta and Shipping Crnanination, which was responsible far 

ovaraceing that pt-iect, contracted with Tachrnolog for  the overall 

atady of the proecn and  for auniatanon in preparation of tender 

docasanta. ishLbita 2 and 2. At- that tire, F. Sid Aekati uses 

ariuruging director of Technoio. Exhibit in at 2. 

15. bangs representatives net with ASkani who Inifor -aed liners 

that ha wanted idOg to be the successful coniTriCt  bidder on the 

andan Chahpcur pect. talilbIt 2 at 5. 

ID. Aekari jirfornad bang's rerresennativea that after  he 

delivered to then the prellairiary design for the grain facility, 

/ Dollar amounts repranned in n- nation to rsc , s  Ll.Srsnnt 
in !ran rjay be esther -  Jr.itnd Ctatgs or Canadian rl-a!iart. 

iL 



324 

he wanted to discuss 	usiriese arrangement-S.' 1a04'8 	pre4er4ta- 

Jar4Od that Aekat4- wi11 and does expect armsur.erciion 

jsj~cj as we are 5titctCd. 	txhibit 3 (puller gemnrandum of 

October 9, 1972 at 4). Asks iitde it c lear th at 1.504 should 

engage the 	'jic of one  of  two  Iranian t 
trCctOf5 which 

Ackati would taoiterid. Id. tang selected TChaCOCh Co., Ltd. 

(SI1bseqUsrit1.y. another Iranian cooparly, Avadje Cospaty, replaced 

Schecosh as SC'c Localcontractor)- Sec SxhJ.hilt 6. 

20. Theteafter, or. February 23, 1973, L5r19 issued a $550,590 

letter of cred1t to Asked., Payable at the Swiss tedtt Bask to 

Geneva. exhibits 4 1  5 and 6. The purpose of the Letter of credit 

was to sssoc-e that ASketi worked erc lusivalY is t,ar.4e behalf to 

secure for it the Sander s 4nahcour contract. Sxbilit 5. ESowewer, 

prior to the bids being accepted, Lang decided to withdraw from 

the bidding which precipitated a demand from Aekeri for a 
payle!rLt 

because of the loss of apport.lsity. 	Defendant Angulo cent a 

,hesoralldor' (Exhibit 51 to de fendant Ft-jetnh, with op1e5 to 

defendants hacker and Stein, among othefe. deectibi5g 

the situation and Asitari'S demand. Adler cneu1tir.4 with 
defendants 

AriqOlo and 01cm, defendant Ertetach 5uth0ttsed a  Payment to 

Aakafi. Thefeaftet, Asked was paid  $ 250,CWO from ICC funds. 

Exhibits 5, 7, 8, 9 and 29. 

21. At  the time ISO wade the  Payment 
to Askari, ICC was 

interested is securing the conttacia for two Other pO)eCtC --

'Oitan' and 53ri 	and UCS aware that Askari was to a posi- 

tion to fr,flbertcs whether another isc who11yGwr,td subsIdiary, 

StadLer-Hurter ltd. ('5EI1.'(. received 
 those contracts. Exhibits 

I and 10. As discussed below, ICC ultimately reca 	the contracts 

1r the Ouch lot '5aht") pro j ect and the Sari (of 

project. SchIbits 10 and 11.  

.44-h 

b. yir.an,cLuL Arrangements With ItartISo Officials, The 
Gilan' (RashIl and "hEecIndaran' I551i'( 9roCCt5 

22. B y January 15721 the president of CCL 15cc paragraph 211. 

eurter, considered the Seaht oat lose in the Japanese and 

was csncut-ned that toe Sad proe-ot also would be lat. fichjhnt LI. 

23. In late .2atne 1972, 591's president requested, by telex  

message (txhihtt 121, a heeting with prince ?borrens, a nierabet 

of Item's Royal Family, 'to make proposals'to the Princel re-

garding the pulp and paper prolects.' Exhibit 12. 

24. CCL'S PreGident and 4-lax Zeier, Managing diregtt of 

Sal's wholly-owned SubsidLry, Stadler-purte Zoridi, A.G. 

I553'(, Set with the 	inca on July 9, 1972. At the Prince's 

request. 051 a agent, ihamsadin ('Shamtsej Oolcctar,eh, met with 

hit again on July 1.2, 1972. Ixhibits LI -inc 13 As lxier 

the 'riecessan'; cancaitmerits were made and 891. was 'ipticistf 

Ac far as the RadiI project is concerned.' Sehibit 13. 

21, On August 4. 1972, leer than one month after the teetiog 

With the ptince, CCL gate oat of the Ptjnes 	scxrtniatc -- 

ESaSLstm Seteghi 	an ' irrevacabLe letter of Ufldettaktn4' (Exhibit 

151 to pay him 36 of the total contract price if either-  or 

bath the Cashi or Earl COatE-SCt4- were awarded to 4-1t. IXh1.btt5 

14, 15. / 

20. The- letter of undertaking referred to in ocragreob 25 

above provided for payments to be cede to a r.untbered bank account 

at the First Caticoal City Bank in Pari s , France. Exhibit 1.5. 

27. On August 11, 1972, 501 issued another Letter of under- 

takcng to a tlohten5tejr, ccr-rtot-atirt-, dcigxa1ed by OOlxStarieh 14-ce 

A handwritten note (Exhibit 161, prepared by Lane represent 
atives in cOnr.ection wcth a proposal for Naraghcs teed mill 
advised that ICC's txpf-esentottves net wt --h NSi- 5y51 and, 
"-ter he got  down to hra55 tacks abojt tnt crtee4snor 4-n43 

who has to be paid off 	Neraghi 3ian-sued the arnei4enentc 
for qeneratiag  funds to nate the payoffs. According to 
the note, Natsn5j sm- ated ci 	-  iehad'iEewtonay in Iran 
and that he want" '204 for himself' -- that was itit way 
of ge11rnq1 dollars out', The note tIer. wdvlssd that 31% 
'must' be Added 'to every into " . Exhloct 16. 



regrieph 24, ebowel know ft an AsltrcQ ES tab hirsanent "AL co" i. 

Arritco was to receive payment based on 41 of the contract pric 

of the axafit project; and on the Cari project i awarded to CEOL. 

Cribibitri 14 C 17. 

2. Sf Letter dated October 11, 1972 (Cirhibti 17, Oole3taseh 

jnEiei iEtL's presidentt pursuant to the lenter of uti.r,2, 

to pay $250,003 10 the designated account of PSr'ii3 Sepshbodi 

at 9aufact'JrCrs lIA.rwn'er Trust Company in New york on the Raght 

project and the San-Le an-cant upon CCL receiving the SCtL projeCt. 

By letter dated October 14, 1972 CElL acknowledged bole 	dYe 

Letter and agreed to sake the payrrenita to Seyethcdi'e ecaouni 

as reqeceted. Exhibit 19. At that t i me Sepahbodi  worked  In the 

4L'rriatry of Cooncuny under initter Ansary. Exhibit 1 1) at 12. As 

rioted in paragraph  19  above, the minister of EOOriorny was one 

of the "Shareholders' of tORO and presided .rrwer tire 'Darierril 

(Choidera) ileetings of LORO. fxhiblt 1. 

29. According to an October 9, 1973 Memorandum fxiJhjt 131 

prepared by teler, the pre5±dnrrt of Sill, Zeta- and OOleStaneO 

net with TechnObog'S irenagaug director, f.skat'i, in September 

1972. At that rriaeting. CCL'S payriierit agreement with Ashen-i was 

rearranged and a 'Provisional letter of undertaking was given 

to Askari. txhibrt 22. on September 25, 1972, SilLs president 

and wle-sreaiderrt executed an irrevocable 'Letter of Jriden-takiri. 

To 'than It May Concern (Exhibit 23 stating, in part, that Silt. 

would 'pay a cocatuisetan at L/Ic of the tote1 contract suns 

nt'oent] no the bearer of this letter.' The letter states that 

there would be two payments of approximately $335,020 each to 

be paid to a designated qombered account Ct the Swiss Credit Pant 

is Denewa, fxlttbit 21. 00 septeoher 27. 1972. ChIC president 

and islari exacuted a latter ol. Intent with respect to the Aasnt 

yrojent. tribI' 211 at 12. On September 20, L977. 591 and t-nleatnreh  

to 

greed tst for the next 12 years, Goleetanch would receive  

a 10% ccmsr.esaoe on all supplies for the Ranht  Project. Exhibit 

29 at 15. 

39. On August 31, 1973, two contracts for the Rasht project, 

by triers cooconly,  called 	ian-i," were signed. The first, a fixed 

price contract, was signal betwCCZ IORO and CIII with Technetog 

eating and signing as 0050's consultants. This contract included, 

undisclosed to the raoens, 95.2 million in 't-aICS representation 

enny feeS' as 'equipment coats.' txhibtt 99. the second contract, 

covering re0n-un-eable costs, wan signed by lORD and as Slit aubsidifry 

- with TechilobOg again acting and sgnlng AS 0150s consultants- 

3-1. By September 17, 1973, with n-elan-I to the San-I pro j ect, 

XDRG ton-med a subsidiary known as the Iran Wood (Pulp Paper 

Company l"Chulte') which was 93% owned by the Ministry 00 

(in which, an noted in paragn-aph 28 above, SepahoridI was 

and 40% owned by the Ministry of Agriculture and 11tiraJ, tesources. 

Cahibit 22. 

22. Menoers of Choke's board of directors included, Ankari, 

who, besides his position with Technolog, wee the Tice-CirSimCan of 

the hoard of Chulte; or. lax lioSsadeghi, managing director of a 

related lolurpany also ow-red by Ills '.iriistry of Agriculture cud 

Natural ResouraSsi end, In-. IaadoLlltL, Cantos Destuty Minister Of the 

Ministry of AgriCLLJture and Natural riesources and Chairosnn of the 

505n-d of ChArm. Exhibit 24. 

33. On September 14, LS73 Oeier advised both Stein and SElL'S 

president that Or. bossadeghi had requestSd that 095. fulfIll its 

praamlsa to pay his because the Oilan thsEnt) en-o3eci had beers 

awarded to e#L. Sicllihit 23. SerIesci days later, Of memorandum 

(Exhibit 241 to Oeiet copied to defendant,  Stair,, NElL's president 

acknowledged a 9199,003 coT.eJtTLent to :Ionssda2hi. isP Ibit 23. (By 

April 1114, the Iloasadeehi pa'/nCtt issue oAr astlsfiads dat5,rdont 

Stein approved payments of $22,000 and 470,009 to ilDsriAds'ltui in 



conoectjon with, respectively, the Cilari ]flasht) and Sari (Slat den] 

crimracta, and 435,505 was added to the Sarirori involOs. Exhibits 

23 and 26.1 

34. In 4ovamber 1973, defendant Sriet-sch made defendants 

ne&J.13' and Stain, and others, aware of the Shah's directive 

putting 4 government mcii on notice against bribery, influence-peddling 

and all outside interests that conflict with their public respOn-' 

sibilities.' fIbabit 27. Fristech not1r 

I think all of ian should keep an active interest in 
how these government moves will affect how we do 
buSLneas to the huluirh so that We neither take them 
so seriously as to hurt our posittori nor ignore then 
and compromise out 	vantages. 

35. Nevertheless, at eeetlns in November 27 -. December 1, 

1973 with ItleatanCh, Zairir learned that Azi.ari would be In charge 

of negotiating the sari project that AskatiB commission would be 

1/2% of the contractual arnourrtr that commissions to be paid to 

persons involved in the Sari project were to be S 11/21t and that 

'new people had to be irinoeporated [into the comiiiiatiOhsI like 

Sir. SlaSSOtiJm.i and Sr. MOsS9de3hi' [ace paragraph 32 above] and two 

'01.0CC personal friends of tile present minister of Economy had also 

to be included.' Exhibit 2$. At GoleStan6h p s insistence a flailed 

riwibet of ICC Officers were to be SwatS of these payments. 

Zeisir told Golestaneh it would be inevitable to Include defendants 

	

Kerneatly, l'retaroh, Angulo and Stein. 	Id. 

36. On Describer 31, 1973, SHL Issued a promissory 110th 

(fehibit as] in the amount of $325,505 (Canadian] payable 'to the 

bearer,' to be paid at the aaxik of Montreal in I1onteal, Canada. 

The promissory note was presented to Credit tuiste Sank in Geneva 

SWitzerland, on April 23, 1574 and paid by the Sarah of Stontreat 

on lay 13, 1974. Exhibit 29. 

37. The knowledge of iSO'S Senior officials, and especially 

the approval by the iodhviduel defendants hSrein, of the 0a3'rientx  

in connection wi th securing the CIJen contracts was further 

contemporaneously documented by these dcl enialanta. On April 

16, 1374. defendant Ingulo, in his capacity as ISCir Treasurer, 

confirmed to Cojestarneb ISO'S knowledge of toe Agreement between 

SIlL and Nateghi Siad Asirco (see paragraphs IS through 27 above) 

end, in particular, the promissory notes which 2111, executed 

on April 16, 1574 'in toe amounts of 52,474,SSO and $3,399,725 

reepec-ttzeLy. . . . - Inhibit 30. Sarong the deferidSotS Who received 

copies of defendant Angulo's ckriow1edgiinenit were defendants 

ftofkerp Frotsch and 11dm. I'S. Additionally, diferidants Stein, 

AIi4iJ.O and Fa-CitsOhi were copied On a eeraaranirjllt (Exhibit 31] 

dated April 15, 1974, and exchanged news thereon, further 

reflecting the payment agreenranto with DoleetSoCh. 3d. On 

lotte 75, 1574 551 executed two promissory notes 	the idCnhical 

sums referred to aoove. One note [Inhibit 23] for $3,399,721, 

required that amount, Less $1,162,905 which was immediatel y  

tendered to Amirco, to be paid to ?nlrco'e designated aco.iot 

at the Swtau batik Corporation in Geneva, Switzerland. The 

second note (Ianhibit 33), for $Z,474,790p required that amount, 

less $572,111 which was immediately tendered, be paid to a 

nanbeted account at the Avenue Cooke office of the First National 

Bank of Chicago in Paris, France. Id. 

36. By memorandum dated April 27, 1975, from laier to 

defendants Stein, Angulo and h'rietath, reflecting a seating with 

Dolestanch in Geneva on April 26, 1574, Zeler stated that the  

Prince keeps tonplaliiiav about certain delays in our payments 

[ii connection with the Gilan proccs].' Zeier further reported 

that an 561 draft letter of tOrifhtrnnent On the SatI ptOect had 

henri rejected by Shacise GOlebtdhieh for several reasons- a] 7he 

Prince - narita a down-payment of 551 of the total cornIiristOr; 

III 



b The wording of the c0mmiLment 	seri In the letter is too 

c) He Also 	qtieete a 1.ettec of hwaeti433 of ISO. 

exhibit 31 land ccc paLragraph 37 below). The Icier memorandum  

tears a handwritten notation vitA the lriitiaid 'Ide?' (defendant 

Berman A. Ffiet2rh and the date '3/7/74. The nation states, 

in part, that the Payments should 'come ant of the cashElow of 

the job This Is uitictca.t. 	°d else It a ataOk. Even In 

Iran. We can go to the lone1 top cai4 there too. 

39. At a meeting in Geneva in 0011 074, defendant Stein 

and Zeict ton SId agreed with Goinstarich and Askari that 001.etarith 

dOLild arrange for the Board of f1tenter5 	4ponaib.4 tot the 

fart 	eot no be iostriicted to proceed with Ste pnoject and that 

the Sn9t4 would be Instructed to designate Thchin:og to nO9Otiatn 

the contract and to iflvite 541. for canttstt negOttationS. Enhibit 

39 at 1. Gletarieh and Atkari would arrange to avoid internationaL 

bidding for the proJect, however, if this ooe]4 not be done, 

teohnoiO0 would at least grant 501 a aerfIne ccntc2Ot for the 

Earl project. Again, the Iranians woldid 	 pe5I0nt 

activities - 54L would usfue a provisional Promissory riots, 

then a firM PrGTaISSorY note and, tinelly, ICC iroitd issue  3 

,letter of awareness ,  as  it  had done in connectLcn with the 

Zilat project. 14 at 5. 

40. to faveober, 1974, a crmPetitOr of OCt oaf attiptiiiq 

to SpiLt off a pert at the Cart contract gaing its 'nieetior,s' 

in the honisthy of Agriiiltrs and materel P.esoucoes and had 

received favorahie raninento iron minister Rohari. Enhlhit 110 

at 1-2. 3m ilnveber 9, 1974, dolastaheb net vito frihani to try 

to onneince bin to support SE(Le Approach. Id at 3. However, 

the cIflite of the oeet±rig were rxtrernely onilctlinatel tohani 

indicated that he tad pfOnf that flit were ra'.'immg large enicunta of 

bribery to vanteuc persons, tnolud:rg Aehatir iliot SIlL was be trig 

watched by the :reoiari secret leraice: and that 'he had all taQe 

In hand to prove toe 3tCtiliCOi attitude of the Sladier ilertar 

group.' 14 at 2. The results of the Tooting were immediately 

reported to the frInte by Golestanch Ia the precenco of defarda, -tt 

Stein and OCher. 14. The Prince then had a perennal meeting' 

with RohOoL after which It was 'Obvious' that the Prince had 

reached or agreement; With tohani, to. and OffiniSi negotiations 

between 001. and 000lirlOing were to te teguit. If. as 4--3. In repGrting 

nheee leecturiqe. cien aor4 tethain cc tioriships of S.SL with 

'vaniouc Iranian acthorattee. If. at 1. Icier reported that Prince 

Aedorreua, dOLI1.d n4pport OIL as long an he considered 051. to be 

doing a good job taol'jdirig 'mesat(irig( our financial ob2igatjan, to 

the Prince pnotuaily.' SI. at 1. Icier concluded: 

the fact that C i -iu1tor COhani. got hold of cer1n btghly 
000fideniiai i rirlaitrin, 11thou7h Par t of

r 
 them wet-c not 

in citrereni 	renun and nlaLoir.g. It oust 
conoeq -denti te em az:o-3 - ca morn that any corftIen-
tii noycrents made to Iuar.ian pgfsOiaiitirO ei -aat be bei-
In a nea1 u:t1o. Aichoagh it is inevitable that coat 
enelo-nea know that payments are mad, it coat no 
carefiuty that only top ececatiese of ISC are aware of the 
f4Oei.t erite, - 

N. at 1. 

41. On benesinor 3, 1974, teier bSCUed a tettt of 

(fxhlteit di) coligeting SOt to ay to 9 designated nuObered 

acnrit at Swiss Credit Sank an Geneva, SwitzerlCnd, a ccc equal 

to 5.19 of the flood price contract in the event SilL was awarded 

the Sari contract ev 1033. Id. On tecochen 14, 1974, deter-.dseit 

Oteir, Issued another tether of Undertaking oolagatini9 SRI. to 

Pay OOlestaneh an additional 32 million to be deposited So a 

deCa4,,ated looSened account gu the OwlSg Sank ltrpnratiom in 

OCne'ea, fwitS,flar.d. flIlabit 41. 

43, However by early Oeticbet, 1474, Rohani had a  better 

conpetLt±vc bId from N fetax, eeuIl-.or foreign entity fut the project 

wbirh he fnooed. te. I: at 4. The Prance toe calling to 

a Did by Shi In the  anoint of 3111 i t-lion oven thougn that bid you 



approximately Sit 	1ion higher than the cnpettihn 5d.t. 

Id at 2. GoeCtaneb, Zeiec, Askani and de fendant Stein were 

in frequen t conta c t during  early Deafen 1571, disniisair.g 

methods for secQrjog the Sari contract. fakari requested a 

oomnitser,t letter, or SELL ittlinad, agn !rg to pay him 

and 'the par tner in the 1ijtry of Agricult ure"  0.55 of the 

con tract price t  If SP.L received the contract. id. at S. The 

Letter was to be sent to Askatte 'irk coorreotiona in Serreva..' 

Id. On or about Ileonarter 9, 1574, 0 lentarleb secured the 

i'rincn 1 s app vat. of fi. as the Sari contractor. M. at 9. 

IS. On December 21, 1574, SSL was aedef the Sari contract-

E

xlib

il 43. On January  7, 1975, 5111 leered a promitsory note 

~EXhibit; 431 to pay AMirao $7.1 MilliOn, at a designated m=bared 

account at the SWiSS Sank OrPGrat1on In  OCteva. 5itzrrinnd, if 

the sari contract price of $145 n112.ion was not reduced befOte 

finalpayment; if the contract price  wag tnuiSfCe,I, the payment 

would on adjusted downward. id, 

44. By 2ura 14, 1577, $111 had Paid 51.5 million of is 

$5.2 trillion in ccmmitnents for "a-l es representation and 

support services' for the payments described abOve or Shari 

and $5.5 million of Its 514.1 trillion in its ainhlat commit -

men ts on 4SZandafSn. Exhibits 111 and 113. 

C. False iscalattor' Cia i 

45. In April, 1913, SIlL had been asked to induce its Contract 

price on nilan by $3 ohIlioru bnsaase of the Japanese roeiIthO,l. 

tithisit Lit at 1, By an addendum to ttrC Sitar contract the 

totaL contract price had been tedeced by $7 million. !nlitblt 114. 

As defendart Stair reported to tSC's audit review noaLnittee in 1974, 

1141 set about trying to 	taroune ways and $P&fl5 01 nScoupurig tile 

nriurna1 S3:1:1 an sell as ;ctant;a seams ft iuscneasL,q the  gross 

profit otj tile Pro j ect.' tfiibhtt 11 at 1. In meetings In 

.OeLy and August 1574 SIlL. entered into agreements with hekari  

ann ;n:sntanerr that wocif 5floir iii. to recutu ti, $1 t.LLIIOF 

A s well an generate djtioeal commission payslerite throegn 

the graill ad a :1aIr n4atnat the Iranian goveronent foc - 

of 51115 coats to naraplete Sitan- At the July 

meu tinq it was agreed that 5141 anouuil prepare a Itais tot 

eCuialatif,l on Si.an to on nuOuot1ed to Pakari first on a 'pereoraL 

and prIvate basis'. talIlfit 35 at 2. FuttISroorn, Ankani teguiree 

that tis  riot be done until the Sari negotiations had bafn. 

Id. It was agreed that AA)c arj would need a telex to dnfnr,dar-.t 

Stein acknowledging Cuicalalidni. id. at 2 and 5. AsItani said 

that the escaIStian shouLd en approximately $15 o]illon. 14. 

at 2 . iliteaver, tt was understood that 	tjriissions' go4id 

have to he pa.d on any efoelatloyr nesei';ed. to. towevar, at 

to,, A04a5t seating, defendant Stein, and naier fat-  Slit. agreed 

tth Soleeteref arid Anklet that the clair. ton anca1atian should 

be 59 ilillion, 

3 	wl1lisrrI 9 	to cover the soxteuniar. oCla 
dill5 [the 51151] Cor.irhCt 
negotiations, 

3.5 [s112ionl S 	10 cOapelunate fOr LCa1 etrca3t:an,, 

1.5 (mnii..itont S 	to be paid to Shaman iSolestanCh] 
for caçuiefltiiC tie curaritnflnnt 
taken 1-. tilt 54 snap to pay LOS 
On spare pact eupiir,n QVSI the 
period of 10 ynata after raotrir,ntoring 
the plants, 

1,1 (million] $ 	addItional racaumlssior, fot Silarmuse 
[Golan 

3.3 !inuiii-ion] S 	additional nlunrnianJon tnt Sid 
fun is a I I 

txhihl.t L14 

46. shortly thereafter dferudan1 Stein nathfd to on 

a triter hi tnutnrtaitag ]turhtbit 271 dtad :anembe: 15, 1974, 

Which .utoatnd $111., In case it race lied the suit of 59 ii1.ISSru 

13ff an ItS 31150 'asoalitlar.' ciattus, to tan a total of 

$1 mullion to two desigiratod nuummbeted afreunts, one at the Swish 

Sara Carpirac]ai 5 iteseva and she other at trndL' S.!see in 



Geneva, id., and an additcna! letter of 

to pay comm. issions if the OGtrSct price Ccc ilasandaran Was 

raised beyond Shat at atich It had been ft Sliced by CDRO. 

xhibit 17. 

47. Sowavar, EWI'S plerin t t-  cover addiniir,al revenues 

frela EDSO for R&E&ndaraA  arid Gilee hean to encounter dlff.coi.ties. 

BY larch 7, 1975, Aekari was caked by his t.adiaie supervisor 

to raerçri an pres1denh of Ttnoi.o.7 at '-lie eerie iliSe ii was 

safe known that the Shah hiicseif had acersO an ieittuticn 

into Possible 1lea1 payaerirs iii Oi.1ri. Zuhibth 35. 

45. Cc October 27. 7575, the raw Presidant al 7hno7rn 

Cent a letter to 591. -acj6e 8ting it tO CUOsiut affidavits as 

to its use of a9eritz ri :-en. fihibit 44 	5ll_ lid sot 	sooril 

to those requests aLtooudh repeated deinaslO were sac. Sei.bitri 

43-SI. 

45. ricianailsi became - conce rned that iCC aIi4ilt no 

Its o 	esaritu cud advised rue erideint Ftietbch an DrieriWar 77, 

1.376 that if ICC and da did rot fulfill Erseir 	anti oniluijteeribs 

I would us Obiieated to pace Itad7cr L' rtsrs rnrsrn-
notes as well as all  and any other dacum.ents Signed so 
far by ICC and 	.ad­ ,~ ~!-_-rmer  ' irec tnrs at the rIlspcscj 
ol the governeest. 

I trust you rea7.ic rOe 	jnrue effiçn of 	reasurs  
Would be tnat, a]. tinC !SC and Staftue-  5uti.i-4 i 
cml it-meats Li us would be iaic'jlalre-J and I ii ted from 
70-ui Contracts signed with or rrororrccla oad* to 
tJie 4ouerr4.55t, as anur UnIeviahii-r to ire nave heeri 
poi-uidr,d for in ycris-  Prices. To car nothing of the 
adverse effect toat u-jun proceedsr-gs would have upon 
your OOiLpaiiJ'3 pOs;tlori arid buutnisss treils in Ire,,. 

txhioit 57. 

Si. In Slay, 1577, an a 	Jierir -'as esterOl toti .IIIOrn4 Chri, by 

4e l endants atom with 	jetsol-. ruyite4s, and C estarish frc 

nixiseif, Nara;hi, Ana  - CU , and P&idva, CA. 0 a Laxenrincirig Cosigner 

Li irhich icleuterigh had d i Eacted -etiailroema ls-SIi7,na ytienli. 

Tra a Easnacrit ruiti led "at- bus CCL PrQmisrsOrY notes and provided 

that 5117. would ay ducirlo 112.5 rL1tr-r in 	ClOne if 557  rece i ved 

9 Million on tie 'c 1  slain on os-ian or a  combination 

of eca.atIOn on Atlas and adfi.tlOfleL compensation on irseendarart. 

tehibit 34 at 7.0. The adosesald'agreement" does not specify 

What CCtJtCSC' were tendered by the named Parties. Id. 

51.. At the time the 'aqteeneiit' Was signed, Kay 2, 7.977, 

Cub had been requested by the Iranians to provide affidavits 

as to its use of agents in bran. ICes paragraph 48 shovel. 

Moreover, by that time ICC had also received at. inquiry from the 

OsinmissiOn regarding ISC'n asticittes abroad. The 'aceemer.t 

was crested altar ICC had undertahena to cregaqe Special inituide 

Counsel to coiidi.ncr an iriveetLga:ittni into its 4iisstiOrtCula 

foreign arid domestic payrecote. Indeed, that investigation 

was ocaeiienoed aiocat one year pntus to the ceatleo of the 

-- I.e. on May 24, 157C. CnhihLI 25. Thus, altriougli 

the 'ereeocoi' states several tItan that the'beneficial 

owners of tea cachet-ed foreign accounts to which -"SC ned 

translarred ucntes as described cccve I are nor elf icIsl.x 

or employees of the imperial Government if Iran, leer 115 

they officers, directors or employees of COreaaies owned 

or controlled by tie tuipCrlal Government of Iran,' Li ignores 

the payments to venues Iranian Civelnireut efftnIee such 

as Dr. eatsedeghi, Mr. ilaseoursi, L14r. AnkarI and the otherS 

d llscusaaO sorive sIi4 as sappartad by the exhibits hereto 

which ICES prep-Sled rioritarrporsriccunly with the Satiuci. payments). 

52. AS re4otrations or, escalation continued Into 1577, 

Stritaled, on behalf Of the IranianS, aOruht to examIne 

SCI records to stow the cabal rust bncrieses f rom iSaac 

set forth In the coq- reotu letailad Pr07ect isport '111R. 

in Aucust5, 7177. 511 	 a d4ft butte: to Cotutsrl, 

aarcn dots Lisa unatu siown n the 015. The draft fetter shown 

that 5:11. had teoloSed dl 'equipment coats an the 015, 15.2 suitOr 

trs '5-riO3 tepresermtatur'il hceflsvfeea leirphauls added and 73 all- 



•0* 

lion for 	theod.' exhibit: 115 Schedule III. The draft 

letter explained that certain items included in the tPR 

as Allocations for equipment and service were Items "Ch an 'over-

head, profit, sales representatAon and other miscallaneous costs in- 

irmed to oco - ects of this tv-ne, but not s pecif ;_r&I lv in the r,atwre 

of  ftqu~~Dment or services.' Id. at 2( emphasisadded). 

53. the August 15, 1977, draft letter was revised forpresenta-

tion to Motazed. Schedule It was revised to stow included in estimated 

equipment costs SLI.S mill ion for 'marketing, overliead, sa1e, and 

othercosts." tahilit 119 OnbadulC II. The draft letter was 

revised to explain that these costs were ' provisions  for theme 

such an ove rhead, profit and ether oiseei,lanaous casts LUered 

in projects of this type.' Id at 3. 

54. As negotiations continued, SHL continued to attem p t; resolu-

tion of the escalation claim based on indices. Ixhibit 117. 

In response to requests by Sintaced For further elartftcatinn of the 

3P 	gus-es, dtein and Ps-intact renponded (id. at 2 oiiphs51s add ed )  

You apeetficaily requested that we clarify the de- 
rivaiion of the equipment cost component Le the 
original Detailed Project Ruveuw SP 	vhs-oh ultimately 
become the underlying Stadlet-  getter hid for the 
project. The fore ret, :ca dLecent 0 the UPH was 
5,92,C35. 	Thta t.)nJ ed alto-re n ichedule t 
was built up from $€5,514,0$0 for costs related to 
equipment and $l5,975,fOd for tonIC s-elated to services, 

It Is standard industry practice that both of these 
total equipment and services contents include sub-categories 
of the costs that are anuall, associated with the 
contractor's activities arid nn1t4f1ons ;n auppitlog 
tan eqaspoent Irene and engineering outouts snecified 
in the contract. Therefore, the total amounts ir.cude 
Pro lfMbTf1Feeerhend and profit, marketing and 
promotional axeenses, f:nancir.g fees, contingencies, 
etc. as Shows iii Schedules IT for equipment and 
OP for services). 

In other words, cnn 99.2 ceillfen In illicit payments to obtain the 

contracts, which would thee teen revealed had the ds-aft Lettes- tee 

sent see paragraph 52 above 	was 000neSled In the letters 

sent to the Iranians and explained as costs associated with 

supplying equipment and engineering outputs. 

95. Had the  Iranians be allowed to examine 591 a books 

mud record!, in addition to t.e Iran eatute Si 9910 escalation 

claIm (i.e., S9L'o attempt to f000up the 53 million contract con-

cessiOn ion 011an, to generate 51.5 million in revenues to my 

, commiss ions' , and to recover only 57.3 million for so-allsd 

'real salatiOss'I the traniar.a aigmt have discovered that SP--

was receiving kickbacks erom its siieplief5 and rebates from the 

freight  fo rwarder on the contract, lees paragraphs 59-55 below. 

d. Xickbac kz  

Sd. AS early as Ilcesebet, 1913, aa shown by a menoranduis 

to defendant S te i n  (ExhIbIt 44, :SC was considering generating 

teffelues foc-  its payments ooLlgtiOne sy having Its Canadian 

suppliers falsely inflatS tonic ineolfes. Thereafter SHI rOtated 

into such agreeslerita with its Canadlsn suppliers and the if laCed 

njrqunta were tikad-bdck to Sift. For example, SKI entered unto as 

agreement with Caisdian fenweCth limited on April 29, 1974, pursuant 

to which that Supplier agreed to kicibOck as much no 9927,750 to 

OHI. Exhibit SO. To secure the funds necessary to effectotte the 

rebate, that Canaduan entity undertook to'.markup [its] unit equipment 

price by 90% for billilig purposes. Id. TO date, the Comnisin 

has learned of contracts with set suppliers which provides for 

Approximately $3.5 million of in1.Atnd cillisge to be invoiced 

to the Iranian goversoent, representing approximately $3.5 allison 

more an costs of supplyind equipment than Cdi Incurred, on anpron-

Leetely the aulOLirst £111 was necking to recover from the Iranian 

government for 'real escalation.' rSaa paragraph 43 anave). 

C. 	t€batC5 

57. Suchne R pagel ruternatrorlal, ltd. 	Ki-N' is a Canadian 

freight forwarding Company. Exhibit 57. tn May len, SIT 

to pay rebates 13 5711 if it were owauded the freight forwarding 

contract for tire Gilan nt-ojnct. ExhibitS 17. 55, AT-,d 59 

at 3, 5 and SE. This aqreesmnt reds supplemented On Pulp 19, e4. 



Exhib i t it at 9. The arreemarit. prodded for c $209,000 u',rient 

221 upon macopt cy KeN of the contract fur the trarrapor-

tutloit rcorh at the Golan 	eat. 	hU,IL $7. The reoates, nec-n 

to be paid et the cute of  219 or $17 Clri._per ton  of Ebt 24 

described in the agreements. rohitrita $7, 19. One u.1.sa Errnlbcc 

99 at 5-7. The payments tentjted rom KuN were deposited In an 

affiook Ottdl.ec--2urter lunch ac eni, to. 201299, at the 2nloo 

ta.ic of ttac-1tn,d 	fxhthit 52 at 2, 5-17. os 99 	bet 12, 

1974, 9200,000 rcnniJ was Jeposited Into the Tinia., tar.Tt of  Switzev- 

'And account. fxhihtt$S at It. On Septecrier 17, 1974, 91550000 

(Can. was traisfered to IOC. Id. On Ifoceinther 22, 1974, 99,090 

[Can] was transferred to 0151 in 9ntn-cal. to. On Jut-n 22, 0519, 

S ttCOnul 0200,0129 O'2 O5Q3itd 0 t,ir LInton 5aIc of OcaLtoemlarrd 

account and trar.nfctted the sane -Jay 12 19C'c Brazilian sa.atc, 

falter Erjberias. E00050i 52 at 1 15. 

5. 	The '15agctcations' Setweeri 	C$ 2.5. and ftinm-wurtcr 
Our119, (541" 

52. On tecenbem 22 1379, de 	1urrr Stein nrc Icier author- 

ity to sign letters OS undertakln5 and prnnislory notes on behalf 

of 55L in connection with the Titian at -id TtnOand9ran projects. Otntibii 

110. On Ceceaber 2, 1574, leint, on  behalf of 291, haS gi:eti the 

Letter of Undertaking dated Deaninben -  2, 1574, described inn paragraph 41 

to Ecieg 2.5., a Sit-ian onTtpany. 110 January 15, 1975, Zelfr, acting 

for mEr eg in 114.', gave a power of attorney to IvO 11ellini to sign, 

on behalf of Ece, any and III doawnento for the account of Theg 

in connection with the Iranian cOntc - ect'r. tubibit 112. Va April 

26, 1976, Icier, in his r&pJOitv so an officer of £110, can asked to 

review a latter to SIlL from Snag nodiEyinq tI - c Ia.ttc-n-  of undertaking. 

Exhibit 1219. The latter can subsequent-'y tIed by faiIlnrj. Enihibot 

122 On Sopreuber 12, 1579 Sefndcr,r Stein inotrscted Icier that, 

further to our d.ccutaior.s ISIS memently nnd, more 
peIfical!y. as a tecult of ns' OeCtITtgC it, iran 

6212ndaran activity, I 'rollS _'Ike to 
be-n i.ittediat€ diva205ion9 torI long 
the further reduction of cr.eor servocea and, in tact, 
the cenoatlon of their activuly On 

OsSinit 122. 

1eier than 'nSOtiSref" a tarciiir.at:oir ugmneoinnt toLl, Emej "on 

behalf of Stadler-Ourtet Ilotted,' thobn 12t- 'rind -as 

5J 5211 On April 9, 1977. 95. urLng "scricry, 15'S, 150 cold SOC 

to certaIn purloin, lr,mlidfni5 Icier. 1hi2 salt can iOt damIdned 

in 1509 1072 fotO 10-3, 

a. 	hOt triadeunate 1976 OiuclO.9t-lft 

59, 129'n 1971 FOth 10-7, does not Stu-dlunC that itu daIs far 

'cati 	c9La1tr,,' WhIon La reported In Its fir.Snhbal narcoents 

u-i 94.2 llhicn in 'ornoilled Cnmel/nbLia, tn-cltidnd encoinuinin or 

moatu cancelled Zror, the Zonnioani ;Ovacndentl bribes and -th4c panner'.tr 

nude So obtain cointractan uiail-nr payntenic to be inede if nba  all Is, 

'no reeJzndr Sorot-5 to  -canpensate Icr SIlts cOrtiag its Sid to 

.T'rS the 0nno2tjtoanl infttted aupplour costs of ctich tIe aernun 

was ciutbackef to SElL; artS caste aloes tiluan SElL Lad cc pay ttf 

fneIiit forwarder. FLc -thec-renrl, toe 1972 Famet to-c Sane not nepact 

that 0111's bItserest In tran, includLaig oath the Olin,, and Ilacendurno 

praectn, and its ctteo.pts to obtain additional recerEorns 5111 re9a7i 

tL,nreLo1 were and are Sependerit upon its naying ariocs and ra:-cfng 

other uee'.iaouu1u aid 4.11 -"It pu,rf -.tl wnrLtr It ban mnnoen.ted from 

tie Iraniangovernment:.  

All 13 CA 

60. ISO's repafted gmowini Cr. sales and revenues during tOe 

1972s were io part related to Its business activitlan in Algeria. 

:OCn financial statentente in its 1979 Fotisi 2-5 reflect as macin 

approninteLy $14.4 ntLLin (tnhl,1i1 59 sI f-L0 anf E-'Gl of accounts 



and lanoilled receivabls'. Its ability to realize 	yment of  

that $1.4 mIlliOn Is seriously impaired because of the nature of 

Its activities and the qu ticriable veracity of its swotri Statements 

to A1$Cftan çfjtia1a.(See discussion bow). 

C. cats it Algeria  

ai.. In -1971, 111, through its sabsidiaries, began entering 

into contracts with Satisth, the Algerian 9OTrrlmeilt 

agency seporiethie for hydracanbriri development. ithibtt 61. It 19 171, 

vritabard-Wirdes jsited ('tal'), a wL1y-wried aubsidiary of 1St, 

entered into a timed price contract of 	irsats).y $14 milLion, 

tor completion of a gas treatment plant bS4Ufl by another contractor. 

N. This ptcect was referred to as the GTP project. to 1972, PAL. 

5150 entered into a second used tc5 contract with SOflatf!nh for 

the deel5ri and construction of linS IV of a gee lulfiftiloni Lant 

at Skikda {knawn, as"Skikda 4' or 'Sf4jl8a 401 With a iliced contract 

price of approxinately $44 million. lii 1-973, PAL entered into  

third onniract fir two additional linsa for the liosiftoattor. plant 

at Skikda ("Skikda S and 	or 'Skikda 50/50") with t 	ned 

prIce of approximately $92 reilliom. Id. Another wnoLly-owned ISd 

subsidiary, Pritchard International Corporation ('PIC), entered 

into a pro . eot known as mRassl tllei' in 1975, for a gas treatment 

aLOd'II.0 to be edit In the Sahara. The hesSi Wkel contract Was 

valued by !SC at approximately $173 million, and a portion of thin 

contract was nest rnirnbdtsAlriie. ,/ Inhibit 62. 

/ 1St 5 155 Annual. ReCort on tots :1-S reports PlC -aid P91 
as 	ally-owned subsidiaries of ISC's wholly-owned suus 4 diary, 
Z.F. Pi- itohard a llnpa 	'?') 	ISIS 1476 Ar.nu- Report 
on torn 10-5 reorll that PAL had bvronn a wi-nwnnni 
191 oub5iiia:', no llr.4et indCf lIP'a ifulli. ttefscQnces 
he cutlet-  to lIP 	Iiiln _FP soil tIC but rIOt PSi. 

b. undisclosed ?gents and I.lIcit Pa4'rinentS in Contravention of 
Algerian SC !atiOrLs and Conntr&rt PiSisinna 

62. Ies$ate warnings frO $orintnanlo'n ('resident Sitettelir 

General, Sr. Ahmed Gauali, thai tic and PAL should not  utiliie 

the ALt-vices of agents, lnitermediarlCs or In 	nte-seddlars in 

contention with Its dealings in Jgaria -- or face possible 

loss ad its businesS in Algeria (see a dt 63 et seq. 

below) -- 1St dtilized such persolis 111 its Alefi.aiI &tivthie. 

62. On lute 23, 1971, ('51. entered into an 'Agreement for Sales 

Ceentationi' (1-tIdbit 62) with the Arab Cevelopnient Comnanli ('AX"). 

lbs agreement waa Qxscuted fOr Alt 07 Sunlb A. hahn, as 'owner' 

Of ADC. tehIbit 53 at 6. Sy August 26, 4972, last tad been paid 

S24.000 es ines Oil IT? and 	,0$0 as fees on SkL4dC 1. Lahibit 

94 at 7. 

64. On AInguni 9, 1972, Ahmed 2htli, President Oinettniir 

of $ar.aiiach, wrai.e to the president OS 951, about rumors 

triat ALl had been A,,rad of getttng the Skikda 5 Z. I contracts 

In particular. these rumors give to understand (sic) 

tirat fir ic itt ajj  6th  liquefaction lutes of ittkds, 
ITCh W-R6•7L)E5 11:111:1 L tec rni.i - il Of carryinq 

Ott the construction contract and that its ooflpotitofI 
have therefore been eliminated in advance. 

Such rumors seen to cotrtoraie the teason - or 41. 
IGLISLD (SIC] :iasri'm actions, who claims to work an your be-
half and who, we era told, behaves iii such a way as 
to make one n6lja7e that he in In a posItion to ut-s, 
ii Your OnriPanrI's advnitaqe, the 'permonil. re1atIni-
ships' which he has within AcniatraCh. 

Exhibit 51, 

he. thosall further stated that Sriatrach 

would riot ne5itate to steak off, purely itid sirieI7, 
arty reictInrinilt with your group Li It proved to he 
imfommible to work etti 	ITC$AP7P9CtiO LlIlI!!b 
with straightfotwardnas.s and in accordance with 
the strictest total titles of COLI94 and odnest host-  
ness relations. 

Id, 



e5. Both PR!, and defendant KeO0*ally replied to Or. 	saii 1 h 

Letter and demO-ad ally 	 ahk5, 66 and 67. 	t. !f6td 

rat 	r. was involved in GT5 and gkiide so.eLy in COOCdiriete iii 

the eisa of anese arituliotioll tabon-- PRL thet noted Or. 

Ohozall. that 4aatl 'h as not teen OOthrlled at Al- in tha projatit 

Of the 6th and 9th titan at iskikda' 6ichlbft 69} and that 

to avoid any  possibLe fsrthet nonjoCtUte it  mis- 

understandinq, we nindettath to redefine It. MasrL I N 
such 6 Z5[1ndt that lie 

have no OInCt1O7 whale/ar With the operations of 

our tiIb Ott Algeria. jnhil faa aifiaaily in-

ott-loot us to the cOflttsri. 

Id. 

66. tefel-idarit 	nirleallys Letter of AaqJtt 29. 197 slated 

that on-. Oho25.Lis latter had been brought to the attention of the 

ICC Shard of z21rectiars and that defendant f-enriOally 
had toad tos 

rep l y  Letter of P61 to or. Gbtrali. Defendant Conoally wrote that 

he wished to assure you VThOzalil that our entire organization 

is re500rlsjva to thin situation." 	efndar.t RnrielOy tnfatosd 

Dr. OhoOsli that ":lr. german PTIQtsch r  Strihor Vice President of ISC, 

wit-I be attending the planned rieeritg on the 6th 54ptemDer, 1972 1  

between Sanattath  and -SC °as a tepf000fltstitro of the :50 eatrO 

of Dantot' Exhibit 67. 

67. 1505 merorand.ani Exhibit 691 of the September 9, 1970i 

meeting oatwenn Sionhatruch and 100/Phil o  jTj which defendant Orioutsiob 

reprPsented 150, reelects Or. Chalalie pool-lions 

Sonatrach nex t wr:<errL any -anthrhatlded Or tO-

Its-tnt way, and the Lnt-lr.'rr'on of '00510005 - InCfl 

Ir, the Activities Ol SOrIuttatib it Sys tematiral_y 
batted osiaste maCi-i jritrirVCtltlOfl is not to tee 

Internals of iqnAtrach. he did not know wtetbet any 
notey mod otine to iotgrna-iiar ten for tailida 
Th. he maui1 he otoloritly apposed to any mach 

ectioftO-. 	Inhetrflbdiarlet oometilies jtimlfl in 
persuadLig solders of their power arid InItILLCrLCC, 

and the ItSilit. is that the 	 fl is n  

Ii I 

	

put on a false basis. 	mioz-5 have existed about 
Pritchard-Shodes In this field, generally, in his  
view, where there was smoke there must be some Lire. 
Perhaps the resors wore false, but if the tumors 
existed, theta ems: have been name basis or  expla-
r. ton. ha dmd not know of the rqlalior,s uetweea 
Protohard-Rhodes and Iatihb Masrl, bit Fir. i55rls 
tote was auth an to sow seeds of doubt. Ito -Old 
not want to mandolin or. Magri; the major error was 
for tritchard-ahodes to have atilibCd the help of 
Or. last-i.... There was no toed Lao the help of 
any intermediaries ii Algeria1 Sonatrach was there 
to ilelp with any prouteCs whIch nIght anise with 
other goverriacat administrations, sudi as 

tahibit 68 at 2-3. iEspLmaeio in arO-ginalt. 

65. Sectiofl 19.7 of the Haagi f'hmi -,Oat-act which was 

entered into in Pebruary 1979 contained a praviatco pn-OLmiclttng 

the use of intermediaries and the payment of dec91 

This Contract has been coninloded without tie insist-
SOle it tie Ida, direct Or irdontct, of any biter, 
interlleiniry 1  comrss:orl OCCOt, DUSIF1CCO 6trit Of 

tile luke Algerian at tan-AIgotiar1. ISO Lee, nor 
any teai.ineratnon 1  cormeiSsics, discount or otter pay- 
ment, has been paid. in Or flail be due to any broker, 
Intermediary o  ooiisii.ssJon agent bUstriess agent or 
the like thqer;axr at =A-A]gen-iatni. n-lie pasties 
agree 00 fool directly between tiet.ir., :0 concerning 
any hatter iutnctly or ndiracttv..itei with the 
Contract. foe parties shall not perratt, inthgir 
relations Or In the reistoons of one of them with 
any gocernisent or athminoaoa - etl-an, the hstervnrriian 
OE any oroket, itttediar;I, coesniemiori agent, busi-
tess agent on the like (A14-irian or non-Agerian}. 
TIM Contractor wndtrtekes to compensate triO Owner 
it the Contractor shalt have contravened one of 
the pnovisi000 of the present paragraph. 

b. A proVisIon substantially siRilat tc the afotesaid Sen-

iiom 19.7 was conttined In Article 19.3 of oRe contract for Skikda 

0/6. 

69. Flererthetsee, 901 continued to oaks payments to Alt 

fie, to lasn-l}, Including payments on Skikda S and 9. exhibit 

76. Some of the payments were made to ALIt by transfers of 

fends from ICC to Ed fngir.get - ig and OetClhpliionl SOldinen 

fetabjishmeet ntCo 	the 	other company" of piOC. The funds 

were deposited to a 3isl69naIed numbered eccaunt at the Lendesnatit 

in Lirhheoeteji-i pursuant to dfeidnt freitech's Confidential 

instructions. Exhibit 71. 

an 



7. By flay 12, 19Th, acitd-r19 to C Pill list on the Sitilida 

ojects, ',orfTIcS5ifl' paytients of 3,492  British pOunds 

on CkIiIaA 4 arid 575,647 Eti.tL5h pOtili35 on Skikda 5/C had been 

made to Anc. Ix]iiriit 72. This InFOKMatQn was 	lLed to 

feader.tn 51rietscb and Af]ner on that date. Cuhibit 73, 

71, 15 1576. 505J1t5012 reques ted P'c prtfent, WilliSnt 

1.FrjeiTid, to provIde it with an attda'fit in a prescribed lots 

attesting that fLO third party had beer, iseolved in negotiating 

the SMI]idd b/I C tracts dated July 6, 1973, or the eddenduc 

dated February 12, 1975, for ISO Of SRI.. tshtbtt 74. ThiS 

request Was made 'as per the p.tg nan nagolattorts in force 

an the date of signature of the above contract. 	If. 

	

72. 	In. trifrid., then .1 charge of ISC'u "Pritchard qnoup' 

of uciriperliva, irtoludjilS Pill. and 119 	,hibit 71 at 11-121 

	

'Jeed 	 ip. el.5flt Frietoh'5 re eat that  he  execute the affidavitS 

required by donatrach. j r . Friend was oncetned that the 

required language of the prescribed a fideVtt was broad eriOgh 

to coven the paymenrs to !Caxe- 1 and AOl and A laner Algerian 

military eficet, Sumamid taghar [see CcplaL-rtt Paragraph  11]. 

fahihit 75 at 53-54. 

7. ne.endsntn i'rieteth and Cof[uea dISCUSUecl the  matter 

with LI.'. poicrid and him concerns regarding execution of the 

affidavit. tehibit 79 at 59-66. MOte s nilIaritly. :aC off iniats, 

including defendant FrietSch, were concerned that if diseloture 

payments was made, the Algerians, whO had demanded that 

all telatior.Shnpm between 51/PfL and goWertttaestel entities 

be direct and without resort to tstereedianinS, would ter5iam 

all of  P.riL's work in that country. fri rexponac to questialme 

during the lurrItission'S trivistiqCtion, It. FriSOd t9st2i9d 

under oats as buoys, 

7. So you recall what the mubst&r.Oe of your conversations 
with Mr. ?rigtCch wan? 

A. My convermations regarding which sdhjcai? 

7. The 50551116 ad the lilgerian affidavity 

A. The substance of thoSe conversations wau that he  stig-
geeted that it was -- that I was the aaroprLsrm per-
son to siqn the avvidavits, mid leesala 	r post- 
tics, and that he untied that I do no because of Inc 
ijarortante the AlgerIans planed ci'. those slILdauttu 
and the very leiltOeStOl nlfect that Cu: Ir'.arJ.lutu 
to Produce an affidavit w'jId have tad on time agree-  

tents in our taniattnr,shlp aic] voth Sotati- icn. 

Q. What effect do you DeliQve would have acuered had the 
Algerians been informed of the uonsultirg Inca? 

A. Well, any rmsper.ae on ny Part; IC than question would 
be xfxO1lL3Five. 

7. Did In. frietuch even espress to you 'chat his concerns 
were about the Algerians err, these ccnsulting feesO 

A. tee, he dId. And V  had 07 OWn concerns. I had an 
pliOn. I was pCir?;ted [CICj to give you my own 

opinion as hell. 

I think that it would have occi'. a matter that the 
Algerians would not haf5 been able to deal with. 

Q. That Is your opinion? 

A. That was moth of our opinionr. 

Q. 	Arid also Is- . it- eiekin enir.ior,? 

A. I believe. 

7. When you say they socldriL  t have OreS aoim no dsal si-tn 
it, what do you Sean? 

A. i scan that they wouldn't have been able to hand. 
it cdniinietratiaely that they cauld have pcebab.v had 
to react by -- lv a very tangin.e way be termnaton 
all of our work. 

Q. 	ft. Vtlertd, way would tine Algerians have been so 
onset about learat -ig of theme 000suilirig fees? 

A. %e.., Algeria is very -- 
toe witmm5Cs was consulting wi-tb his counsel]. 

The 	 I an prepared 10 5o Sri. 

Algeria IA ?erv detetttrt*d and corinItted no 
elisitnating In,IerI'cdi-&rien in any business ac.iaurs 
with their. Sor.atrach inas ansiuhaijoed to -is over anti 
over aqain toe l.npornar.ce of direct relticnnhIps, 
and Ic 1972, 1 believe, I has inovludng oi the 
presodent of Scr.ft - ch :neun±,1nI-r aslorrg ?ri-cfiard-
Rhodes [sic] not tO tave ar-v fumIer re!at.ion5h1 
hits Ieh SIn] Arab fevslonrtrr.t Coneccltion InvIar-
nj tl.feruari work. 

Ii 



By 	 tRT2STIIh! 

Q. So that 	cl.nion was nede IbdO not no tP.L the 

ncoiit lAnes iisuitin9 feen,  is that 

correc t? 

A. That- is correct. 

tohiett 75 at 7-0. 

74. Fol lowing Mr. Fr iend's 	 to exile the aLli 

drfsndar.t PoSter, who was th e n 	cepres1de0t ar.d 5enetral ouriSai 

CZ 15C and a 43i ractor of PlC, exeauted the itdvfto. 8 y  letters 

dated lily30, 197g, ptc and na_  xubtdLted the r equired nffidnvitd 

to otrach for IIaPst R-Iat and SkidO, 4, 5 S 6  cesPective ".y .  

hibit 71. 'The affidavinni were execuzed 57  defendant pa5ter 

end 	ontte with a covet letter. 715 	f lxvii otated Jo taft that: 

2J In ccnriecZicri null rIte nIgrIatire and performance oh 

- the pr inclip4l tarirract tef-hurred to above 

- aOl/or other contracts to wrinch it has given on 
shall- give n- inn 

- and/Or Ofly other, 	lraCt i9rned in Algeria by  ncy 

comoa ny ,  

it-liar the 	uipaflyn not any of ito 	fiiieO, or 

sutnidJrieO or dizistorx, nor any itohonorary or acteal 

of;iceta 	,rrecr)ri, nilinloleeS CnOr,aefltali)eS advisoro 

or 	 'ii 	"a dire c tly or sidirecIly r  w ilhOur lLflitiflf 

the enicinerotiOn inn Jal below 

Cal  rece i ve d fret or  paid to any broker, re~eesenta 

tIne. niiplOyC, c trial a4enL or ]tli-St parson Or 

corporate body, either pa::!: ot yr/ate, 00r70r0 

Lion or any Other iiiridical acuity whnt!OeVSr 

dornirnied inn hIeria on Abroad, any fees, 	niais 

a tone Sorensen, gratnitian, loriation's or other pay-

rper.tS or conisidnrat:Oflt .11atSOCVCr. 

3 	The state  man" inePt In 2n: and 70! above thiall neoly 

fiOt Only to tune carted prnenit tIe ClgIiStInrC of the 

contract i -nut alCa to the nontnastual and :oaLcorZtaOt 

in-hi PCI-ac. 

* 	. 	. 

I fortiat .nceriitarid on SchnCiiiOd4-n' ttt Pt 	xt5f.nntS 

contarnad in tie trenarit afiiit r attito one 

the fondacivrt.3fl 04500 UD7i .7L_ ­ lv tn'itrcttlSl e'oJOi-

rinent of 50rottacfl is cir.ultraP.J. 	Ire InseeurancJ 05 

these orate-canto wilt Ior.OIJLUto tine PlO) 	IIJ0 of 

faulty cor.snnri of SonAttvaZir1 with all l]je conueqctcn 
resulting tonrecroel. 

tahibit 76 at g-g, 

The nfee-enced cover littet- enclosed a copy of 10Cc 

pniiey of long ntdndicq and such was 	ctad to prOhibit trans- 

actions of the type to 511105 the affidavit is addressed. tab thtt 

79 at L 

o. Car 	Lrient of ftnttt Payments 

15. As described salon under the heading • ilribiIied heCejvnbiss, 

151's Skikda arid 9ansi t'Pel nontrarta were converted fran fixed-

Price contracts to cent reimbursable nonitranits. This rarnvscnionn es-

qulred the entanul,iahntenit of fast records for the SCtilcds pro7nots 

whirl were to be avaIJabla for review by Scrnatranh. Per-me 

the payinente to !lanni were Included in the exiettng cost repoets 

on the projects as con Itirig fees, ItOhilit 9.. at 79-9O 

ZPC had either to raninva the nayngrite or disclose tIe  pa ynen , s 

to Onin-nate- aeJi. In a report Itahibit 301 to defendant tretacn 

which wan Isocied etr!ct1y confidential ' , Friend proposed 

a fore of coot reports mmmcii' - will resIn absolutely no arentioni 

what-non-ncr tni any way, shape or fore of ADC. 	Id. 

79. The new cost reports Irivotwad not only 100 but its 

atiditars as well. Porstisnit t0 Protocols of December 19, 197, 

gIld can'4vntenJ the Oltilida projecto no a coot retpben-nemnant basi s , 

Prthur foL.p Icleitatid 'tonfes & Ce 	Afftn'J 	/ was to'audit ,  

coat and  &xv@nJitJraetateirento dccl WCIC then to be nutaunloge] 

by POrnatrach's auditors, fouche Penn 	Co. 'L'Ooche p.ospj. 

TOaclie lose wgp also Inc have sconce to PlL'n books. A'PI was 

aware that during the OkiAda cone-acts certain cQrndcsnion 

payments haf ennui made to /01. -1141 rexiptd ony itt/atop-

cent- fri ccricoaiinq tinS o0uomi11 93ionp fmorim the hlgeriiris 

A/mit In aware that prier to, rend duriag the contron 
of this crrtrocn, cn'ftslr-  cc,mnmnrjosizirn' pacluento newt  zeen 

AY'4t1 In affiliated win 	nrtour Touril 4 10. t'AV' and 
prepared toe 'reoortlrni hO) es" ultd by fl 
It dPltt4 tI; 	of cennsmlcjwtvd fimnaouije! atatenerty 
Of Zinc. 



RM 

to the Atab Del7e1Cint C o rpu cation A3C 	T 	aTodritO 

passing through the DOOkS Of 	itehrd Rhodes, which are 
shOwn an 155 COinpalrjS internal serif identIci coat reports 
as 	 amount to some I 1,Jr-7300 [Sn] at April 30, 
3976. :t ta lint icnown by p?.t.i whether f'rnsr ereb rae- 
neults have been paid lv other group 5na5 on  tena- 
O f 	 ILar4 Suedes.(See attach erit A) 

Ar a imeetiftg ISLd in a5LlaEf 1916, pritchald Shades 
irifriad 5Y314 of theS new protocol. At the eerie time they 
tniormed ST-2l that they, along with all oiler foreign cot-
tractors in • ca, were being naked to sign a declare-
ticn that no 	orrar.ts5iliri' fs)'uuuetra had been made. 	At 
that time PrItcharJ .ShC,dea eted that they would 'cOlt,s 
Ilean' 

 
and 1nfujt31 S atcach of tile rialiSeath. 

Cuy.es'.i upon this meeting, ?)%1i1 orocl2eded to 15sism 
it the ration and to audit uuodatad cost assorts In 
leesniber 

 
19, 1975. The 1qjce5 used were 	ge.y tb]terl iron 

itheth Rhodes internal Ocet neorts, with the roauriasiof 
payments backed out. 1ese workings were clearly visible, 
and a eecessary pact Of Aftl)t'x workts4 fi.39s. 

Afilid were shSr jr.fotsued that pritenead ShcdeC had 
reversed their .dectaiOn ta 155 clean. Aj!t4 now under- 
stand that a d0c ,Mqert hen been dellrieted In SOruattaoh malt-
jig the tle5555I1 cettiitcetion. forever, this had not 
been seen by 12th, nor is there any di ctore' siciLutas 15-

Lating to this a.ub3eot. 

Is a result of this rever5al a probiSm asses in that 
an exaflr.atioa of 5dM.H 4 c totking papers cy 	uuche ROan would 
disOlOSt these rayrrrer.rs. lYtti rfntried Prilotsud thtes 
that they were not Prepared to 'douSes' their flies, and 
that if any 	- wti were renewed iefor lire flies were sth- 
milLed to Toucis Sien, luCSttl ou1d have to iiifotn. lo,Jche 
ROSS that this .ac the ease. 

Exhibit 61 At 3. 

1. llnbilied Receivables 

77. 151 reported iii Its financial statements in its 1979 fetuS 

15-f, assets of $14.6 dillon in aeeo,.uruts -andur.bil1ed reneirables' 

attributable to the GYP and Skikda projects. ExhibIt 56 at 0. 

The OTP ad Skilda 	exts were originally used Price csuutrxCt5. 

Euthcblt 91 at 23-24. When true OTY r:rt:tct can completed in 1974 

or early 1975, PSI Lad cost ceerrurir is its anoInt Of arnStnIatay 

1.7 hilluon Settish pounds steriJmg 	at 75-26) and was anitictnatiutg 

cost overuerra on the PIxie u;StdCrits id. at 27] 

75. 	Decassler, lOtI. 'Irotoaos were ensued into arudLoua 

the Skj.]cula contracts. Id at 23. The 1975 '?loto1olsPut the  

Skikda projects or, a coat veimbursabis ceiling pros baste and se-

4ui1ed that separate audited project basil accounts be established 

from the project coat reports Prinz; to their presentation to and 

review by Sonatsaoh'a auditors. Exhibit 75 at 34, 35. 

79, The 1375"Protocols' did not include any adutments dot -  the 

GTP contract and did not provide for any price adjustments for the 

CDSIPL!S5I3 CTP contract. honatrach had repeatedly excluded the G'fP 

coats from consideration tailing PIlL had the award at the 9170 

million basal Rile] contract to SIP should be compensatIon enough 

and EEC was forced to withdraw its claims or OTP. Exhibit 15 at 

lSr Exhibit 92 at 29-34) Exhibit 111. however, lather than write 

off the CT? Loss, IEC transferred the GTP cost overruns as costs 

of the Easi that project and continued to record theme on its 

finanOlsi atatenuerita as 'unubilled receivables. ,  Exhibits 125 

and 331. In 1075, 5osatra9 reduced JW?'s jniO].vezlerrt an the aassj 

tHel project and the nests -act was changed to a completely lost 

linbiursab1e basis; 5onatrch refused- to recognise the GTP lose 

as a Ilassi Rhel 	Exhibit 75 at 91. ISC transferred the CT? 

Loss bach to the books and records of aT]. and continued to report 

the m as u.r,ojljed receivables. 	Exhibit 125 and see below. 

CO. In a letter (Exhibit $31 to the Board of Directors of ICC 

On accounting procedures and internal accounting control measures of 

PRI (which was a deieyed subs-lesion of a general, report dated 

February 1979), ISCIs new auditors, Arthur Andersen & Co. ]AA'), 

informed ISC that there were serious issues about the financial 

impact of uncertainties on various PIlL plojerite with Sor.atrach; 

Resolution of Contractual Jncertainties 

We have Previously raided with management the areas of 
urucertebusties attaulied to the Algerian contracts. There is 
little doubt that the clntusactial docemureutatiori is in con-
flict with the Company's cccv of the intent of the parties 
to the contracts. khjIst isici we appreciate the erebleres 
of obtaIning any further clanaficaticn from Scretracnu the 
potential financial impact- of these uncerta±umtlas Is so 
great ca to make their res01utan vital 10 tee continued 
existence 05 PRI. and to the business sense of toe socany 
continuing Its boric at Skikda. 



B at L. The uriceft rit1eaccording to ZSCs auditors, 1ri- 

uded the Siids projects arid the 0T5 ceottact. Th ci iftc5rice of these 

uncertainties  were aserised if tiC auditors 45 EOL10W5, ii]. at in 

111 If P9Ls 	tO1 of the Stkds contracts and the 

Inter -  of the parties should. be 	reflect cuirstanti-si £oaaes 
atit be incurred on 	tiarient. 40 meaningf ul qv±tuaIiOn 
can be made of tiresa losses at present but the areas af par-
ticular concern 1.nde the following .. 

Cal t.944,000 of 	ocdCd ra/elinres and reiriblirsablO 
costs relate to overheads jcurcad in excess of the 
overhead recovery .!owed for in tiecn.trect. 

(ii) 	pirimatCif 3 , 7 45, 000  at toxta Itci lni 

not paid prior to the JUSC, 1577 asanrlirurit have see-1 
taken as revenue. The contract ariendSenle StateS 
that such liabiLitieS hOtili Dv 	 $C 

to be coriCtdt&d filIthet at tile flini 	ttlsavn; of 

the Contract. 

(c) Afnorcrlclestely z:767,ribO of rants rel.atin to 
the fohe heat ercchafpesn are iii excess of the par-

plov agreed to Sf 

W The total penalties that might bec,irife payable 
on the SirUrda contracts ananit tc 

(a) 	S-coritfa7crA ei-m 	nrJ.jin Jr the 
projects have ease cut.T5 scainrit f-fl rn eanesa of 
L2540,050. It ta an.,naLed that further Clai.rS 

will be made. At 35th lure 1577 iPt had nciiiv-1 
iii revenues art r a imb urseemaLa (thai coils Li 271 510 
tieing the e5ttmBted settlement of ercltirig ciniale. 

(2) At Sent 10, 1977, the accounts included a :ecniab1e rf 
11 .952,665 Li14i2.277 of which will he sisbillad) in renpect 
Of the completed OTP contract. We than of no a reersert by 
iror,atraOh to pay, farther sores to ?65 for their noah an 015. 

One year Caribet, the auditors had taken the sane positfon se-  

girding their inability to document any suggestion that the uiitiil9 

recr'rabLeD i-Said be recovered, frihubit 44 at 1: 

We wish  to aniphasise our view of the nollectability of 
the SIP reneirabmne. We corierdes toe position to DC 

lnarqiiabie. na satisfactory evfder.ce can been provided 
toesa amounts anti be recovered. 

Si. 	Chroagli 101-a f-f 2979, ICCa Lor.ilcr. auditorS Were of the 

view that the books and records of CAL did not uup5isrt the pOSttiOnn 

asettd by  100 with ranard no t)ie complete tetabnirsiblLity of toe 

nfilrin it was  making  against Sonatri'aii rfnhtbit 93 at 4-5l and that 

Pat's CenOuntiflf records did not fontein an adequate record of tri. 

assets and Liabilities of PIlL, in Coritrvrition of Section 12  at the 

Er.glieh Coeponies Act of 1976 and that 541. had failed 'to keep 

proper books of account it. accordance with 114. Companies Acts 

of 1446 and 1947. • Inhibit 124 / 

In a Oscenibet 21, 1979, report (Ifhibit 54) from the London 

office of Arthur MdeCSeri A Co. to the Houston Office of Art,-,:l 

a Co. on their examination of the balance sheet of paL and 

the related statements of income and retained earnings CS 02 Ionic 15, 

1575, the LOr'.tcn office reported that with revard to recetnablec, 

Our examination was made is atcotdic# with 
generally accepted auditing stasdarde and accordingly 
Included Such tests of the accounting reCOtirs alit neon 
other audittng proceoduurae as we coasdered necessary 
in the circuziirtancas, except biar 2 iirL 	 ramle rn 
confirm or -Otherwise csrrobsr=t- n::ccmmc: ece;:]ie 
atul unbilleri receivables )l1l47,ijJui, fZ3,704,220i 
and advances undeff contracts {t8,290,O50, Si1,649,0061 
from tire Conpany's pSinucursal nusionias 	Thinmatter 
is discussed in the fallDwiaq paragraphs. 

The con t racts with SOnatlath described below have 
not been s005uc.taul fdt separately as required by the 
contracts and for a subtaritti period the systems fr 
reporting mutt iou; coats stula :TZitStO.] 
Ilocuitentar; i-iuitI)tt tot .:ett:nun trutac' ic:s tu ;nccnu-
pIne. 	In a ,a;snixf ci otter ;a4,..utu rIte .jcips.iy's 	as- 
courntirru procedures have been inadequate to provide for 
the proper recording and allocation of coats and expenses 
and to assure peeper stewardship of tine Corinpni.y'ri assets. 
As a result, the net receivable balance of if 49451) 

cannot be delineated by project fts the 
accounting records. 

fichinut 45 at L. 

Arthur AnderSen a CO. fuf-ther rioted tnuet fonuatrach tafnuLriated 

the Skiitta 9/5 cntact in December 1975 because of significant 

delays and orists. ICC/SRI wets to prepare a final financial 

Ctatenlemt for sbnu!saicn to soniatracra -- tins had not cccii done 

as of she date of the lILCSQrnnduii. Nevertheless, gross profits 

Of asarofIsataly 91.5 million in excess of thuit ailowOd for 

	

The audtorn toted that the nerattios -stunt osm- in-i 	,casl 
Under the sections discussed abovi range from 6 alonthe to 2 
Years £niptisoninvrit  and/or a fi,4. The auiditirra fsctht auggested 
4hat the 0.5. Foreign Corrupt Practices Adt of 1977 may  have 
bn vimlalad. if. at 4. 
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Us the COfltrCct5 were recorded on the PRL'e Cinal reCordS. Exhibit 

65 at 3. PRL'x estimates of the jaijn.im cost reimbursements allowable 

an Skikda 4 was 94.6 osijJ,i011 lees than PRL'S estimated tatal 

Costa Of ,h e  project. Exhibit 65 at 2. 

The 075 rece i vable also was  discussed by the adiiOtxs 

As disOOCeed in 60t9 3(a, the 075 project was 
comp leted and accepted by  Corlatrach irs1974. (Inhi.iled 

CGtOI5 in03ode 11,593,50 4! l$3,520198SC in respect 
of this contract for which no formal CL,bmisGior,  has 
beer. prepared at sirbeiltred. We are informed that 
Soriatrach h as  indicated its wil l ingness to discuss 
this matter lurrher 051 the completion of all of the 
Coripanyx aO±tcaOt± in Algeria- No discussions on 
these costs have taken place since Seceinber, 1976 
and there is no contractual basis for including this 
project in any se ttlement of  the Skikda contracts 
discussed below. Further the Ocispully presently has 
no analyses enai5.abj-is to xiitpert the amount at  issue 
whiCh are -.iitabj.e for Dre5entatiOn to sonatracil. 

Exhibit CS at 1-2. The euditore rendered 511 adverse opinion on 

SSL'S financial statements. Id. At 3. 

52. Nrverthei.eCs, ISt's CJItI±Al seport on Form 10-K 

for the fiscal year 1975 -- EilCd with the Ccsusiasion in December 

1975 -- continues to reflect as assets the millions of dollars In 

so-called uribi11ed receivables'. As he OTS the Form 15-K stains 

that 

	

One of the cOnttaeta 1GTy 	accused in 1669 after 
another contractor was dismissed by the client, was com -
pleted in 1974. The final coat of  the project exceeded 
the ;cr,tcachJxl revenues by approximately 33,505,60C. 
The subsidiary provided for the recovery of Cu2ch costs 
on the basis of understandings Cr01.1 meeiin9s with reCta-
aenLtivee of the cLient that the final. contract price 
would be renegotiated in conrltetiats with the final 
settlement of matters relating to other work in progress. 
Accordingly, such contract costs have been carried as 
unbilled rxi2etuiahi.es. 

Exhibit 36 at 7 and F-LI. AS to costs on the Skikda contracts 

the Feral 26-11 stated (emphasis nopplied): 

Casts iricarfad on these contracts are  expected to be 
reimbursed by the client and no ocralties are speuted 
in be Included Ass the final sittvent cC 
aeiour.tx. 	(frsphaslS sOpyiCul). 

aSs. For its fiscal year 19771 ICC'S Form 10-C teLLtctn approx- 

lisiely 915. million In 'unbilSed receivables" of which ICC has attributed 

apptaxlisaiely $6.1 7iilliar3 to Case'. l'hel. Exhibit 125. 

b. On Ctob.s-  25, 1973, ICC Sold Subatantially all the assets 

of JF9, inCludrig the approximately 57.5  ciLLiosi in 'stnhllled 

receivables' then thing carried For Hessl l':lul to a Icocean business. 

fee Exhibit 125 at C. dacciorI 3.2 of the Farolsane lgrengent provided 

for tie Allocation of the pus-chase price with an acknowledgment 

by bath parties that each of the assets was Individually bargained 

for as net forth in txhihit 0 to the Agreement. Exhibit 127. 

That exhibit showed for 'crIbilled receivables' net of contract 

advances (the Only esot shown ax a netting) 52,971,470'. Exhibit 

isa. 

The purchaser's auditors' waripapets on Exhibit S broke uarbllSed 

reoxlvables, mat of co±traCt adversces into Its COpovsti saris 

And stow that the asset R3I1 uribilled receIvable was reduced 

From $7,367,551 by 55,117,151. Exhibit 126 at 5. cncluded in 

a footnote explanation for the teductin Is the statement that 

I5C, J.P. Pritchard and the 6113-er believe that uLtlnsie recovery 

may approximate thirty-five percent of the original claimed amount, 

or apprxxiixate.y 52,750,00C," in part Dazed on Srsnatrach'c unilateral 

action in replacing isc no extrcctjan and In part Pale difficulties 

with Collate-ash. Id. Thus, the Hassi al'lCet 'UxhilLed receivable" 

shows an ICC 'a 1977 Form 15-K financial atateilents as spproiciixateiy 

$6.1 and on .FP's books as Approximately $7.9 million in October, 

1936, was valued at only $2.75 million when sold on October 20, 1675. 

e. Verkor 

64. SaCs Verkar sbsid sty 5150 entered into a nunoraur for 

OOreSlsCionx "dee-tar Agreement'( with a Beigar natIonal, Sl2bert 

Renault, ass April 23, 1972. 

a. Attached hereto as Exhibits 775 and 775 e65pect1'Tel 

555 the original Vector Agreenent. in VTxnch, and an English 

traxelatian provided to the Cossxis5iOru by SOc. Article S of the 

xrigfnnL Vector Igreesent provided that Renault w0aad receive 15 



of the aaro..Lrrr of sdppIy ot 	ia VetCOr tejvd is Algeria-  

Article 7 Of the VCOr A4resLntflt stated in eSet Chair 

'[VerkOr1 she-ti pay CO ierrau1t1 the sos of 	of iSa 

selse if whsteirir contract i) may be 	'tied, PaY- 
ah,l e  ii ttri fart of secret ccifl]-5510t5 !0 one Sr 
more third parties' eflha&ia r;ptii 

and ArtiOle 11 of the Verkor A itadr 

of the ,artLes aqiace to safeguard t54 	confiden- tial 
 nature of the present agroeneril 	ajse a: 1St 

ria due to 

supplied). 

Exhibit 77i. 

b. 	prositiiY two months at  ter Snatrrict. asked :f/PF.L 

to provide affidavits Chat they,  had complied wIth AI4CLiC9 

'anti-agent ,  law Sild the provisions of its contract to surillar 

affect see 	rapi 45 et seq.tusrrih and appriaitately rime 

month after ISC , s Board of Jirictori engaged Special Outside 

004rLse). to Iii eatigate the posaibility of illegal iriproper o 

ruJeCt1iflfrilH pyriritri, and ethfr ISO had receaserl all Ciqiliry from 

the COetinulOri regarding tia actifItiea abroad )see also, Pars -

g r a ph 39 4 au prel f ISO  secured a letter ftieu, Renault, dated 

Stirte ii, 1976, Co VerkOft president. The original letter ii 

French and an triglhall itarrelatictri thereof are attached a.e Exhibits 

A and A]. Co Ixhibit 79. {hfiidavlt of Carole 1etreeu translating 

thhibLt 78f, which trana.ition Is surhexhittit Al Co her afidavit). 

a. Renu].ta letter states that be has agreed Co deieL. 

CerLairi texts' from the April 23, 1473, Verkor Agreement. 

)Ixhibit 7511. Thetesfiat, his totter discusses each of the 

provisions or the Vettor AqteelThent and the "dgiitiii' therefrauil 

which be is p ectared to make. 7h.ii, Article S of the Verhor 

Agreement is change] by ir.crC&sirLiJ frOnt 1% to  34 the payluent  

Renault is to receive based uCOs he- asouni of 5UPDl3 cor.Craohs 

Verkor rnce;vd in Algeria- titLOle 7 of tIe ferkor tgreeOelst, 

which provided that 24 of the value Of whatever contracts Verkorr 

received in AIgCffC wac to be nayrible in the fors of secret comrtiri- 

.Loms to one or riofe third parties was deleted entirely and a new 

Article 7 substituted. And Article 11 of the Verboc Agreetnant was 

renumbered 45 ?.rtiole 9 and modifiiad by deleting the words"because 

of the mutual risks run in Algeria drie Li the r feoLi'errees of 

ArtIL).e 7 LOf the Verkor Agreeniesh. 	Srchibit 75 Ssbexhtbit Al. 

if. The J.lr,e 16 1976, Renault letter aJ.gnr.ficanul.y atahes 

that the  deletiOns  and nadificatirins to inld Articles S. 6 C 7 

from the gerkor Agreement reproduce those articles withost 

chariqirig the esaeerice. leshesjs suoplied) 	d at 2. dually, 

ecao.lt stattd that if herkor found IL necessary, St would forward 

to yerkor a formal ayteeriCtL based an his letter, deleting the 

commentaries and leftS. Id at 4. 

a. By letter dated 301y 12, 1974, RenauLt traneusitiad to 

Verkors precidant St Cf tIed vareIu of the April 31, 1973, Verlor 

Agreement 'Putting in one single eccohit the 31 of the 4R000LS 

of 6ees and commissions formerly separated frito 2 different accounts 

Of 1% and 51" (see sebpdragreph a) abava). fribibit 755 (latter it 

original ft46ih) and ZShtbt 74 (afitdvtt of Carols Netieau trees- 

(sting Exhibit Sr whiob translation Is iribexhibit 51 Co her affidavit). 

Thud, as the Renault fuse 12, 1975, 	Onurlentar- iss' and his 

July 13, 1976, letter make clear, the 'essence' Or CCC Verkor Agree-

sent was not changed and 24 of the monies to be paid to Renault, in 

cOtliection with Algerian contracts, were to be used for 'secret 

coririrleiIous". 

55. Thus, with respect to its activities iii Aireria. ISO's 

Foils la-f for 1578 (and earlier fears), is emateristly false and 

arloleading and cairtained salerial onitseicos of fact ecisririg to 

the cciL)eetirsitity of the approst.'tately f14.6 rililiorn of so-called 

'accounts and rmnbilled reeivgbles' in that it, 

a) failed to dl50105e the i- lairs created sy its use 
of snler,,edrarjes' in VjO • a;- jOIi of A]gerharr law 
and the OcitseCt rr:vi.r:ncs, 
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{bJ failed to d1st.Oee the rifts created by its filing  

affidavits with Sonatracliregarding one of iritftifies 
which did not disclose ita continued use of Macti Or 

the VerkOf Agreement or the payments to Shan-'d Zeghat) 

after being warned that such activity cOuld result  In 

loss of itO bus.mnazs tetatiOflehip in A19.ni.a; 

lc} failed to disclose the risks created by its fLung 

false cost reports with Sonatrach and then fatling to 
provide the type of fi ocial Ctat-enirnt and support dxix 

Sdmatracli 	quited 

failed to disclose that "the qointraotuai. docunen-

tationi 
IS in conflict with [its wieia of  the intent  of 

the patties to the 000ts'i 

(c) failed to diaflose that the viability of a major 
subsidiary (PRL( was in doubt because of 111505 Lincef-
tainties 

failed to disclose that i ts 	bsidiafi0 oOOth 

and records were no deficient that  Its auditors 
expressed the view that the subsidiary was violating 
the English 	 opar.lsi Act, and 

g( failed to .disclose that tICS financ i al viability 
was in further and greater jeopardy than 1teady re-
ported by Lie company because of, among other things, 
the foregoing. 

naluon ARABIA 

36. In Its ficcal. year 1374, ISO sought to cbtaL rontrects 
4 r. 

Saudi Arabi9 through its wholly-olamed 	nidiary1 Sanderson and ?Ort9f, 

Inc. 	Sep). 

07. In connection with its efforts to secure two emmginuexrillg 

and construction contracts tram the Saud'. Arabian Sating Water 

Conversion Corporation ('SWCC'( for proposed defali-nuation ?01et 

generation plants tnomru as the Al IChafjl '.SV'I and Al 30111511 

or Phase A'J projects, CaP entered Into fLnancial arrange-

ments with the  vic e -Governor of SWCC as described below. 

33. The Vlee-OoVernOr of 0111CC was Adnafr Eaaraiafl. Exhibit 36. 

Caronuan was to be paid a 53 	emissiOn' on the price of the Al and 

AJ-t contracts. Exhibit 37 at I. On or about 3nvember 1, 174, Sax 

representatives net with Saomariu at the latter'5 Office, to discuss 

a problem* Si? had -- how to document payments to Sannan. 

Exhibits 97 and 33. '/ Ceasman introduced the Si? rxpseaemniativea 

to his I xIhr-iimu-lew utbdiil Sahnan Arr.aOut who owned a company, AlA 

International let. (AeA(, located in 3CLtUI, Lebanon. Por 

a fee, which was ultimately fixed at 1112,000, 0rr.eoat's company 

would Isaac IdO rscaaptn and invoices fot the ,TLnrlies pall for the 

benefit of 3axan and ARP. would sign a conSultanc., contract with 

150/56? all of which documents Si.? would prepare. Exhibit 37 at 1 

and Exhibit 92 at 1. 

59. In 1975 Ci? made two payments to faincuan of 370,000 nigi.n and 

3111,657 riaAx at a total of approximately $430,010. The $459,600 was 

paid In cash which was left at tsmoarmu'a hone. The cash was generated 

through issuance of checks drawn on banks payable to the order of all 

555 employe  who then 	mverted tie checks to Oush. Exhibit 37 at 1; 

Exhibit 33 at 3-4, 6-7. Sanlusaris tatter-In-law issued r ece ipts  

(Exhibit 99 at I and 5) to Sip for each of the two payments. 

90. On or about August 25, 1975, negotiations were completed on 

an expanded contract on AJ-I. The coumniunion payment ci, the contract 

was again pall trirough ARA uridt the guise of a f3B0OOO servunex oar.-

tract. However, CbS Officials subsequently informed their audItors 

that no services were contemplated or received and that the payment 

was strictly a 'coriuuilasion to Saixuien. ibbihit 37 at 1-2. 

91. payments of 523320a and 575,035 were made to a designated 

numbered accoent at the lrliish lank of the Middle East in leneva, 

Switzerland. Exhibit 37 at 1-2, 4-7 accord Exhibits 96 and 91. 

Sep also contracted to pay A6A 'an additional 55.2 uiuilllon ttrouiu 

fixca.]. 1973' mudmionu ISC'm audItors considered to tie 'for nebu10a 

consulting and teps -exentallon type services.  Exhibit 52 at 

3. Sup also contracted with a Saudt luand gntLty known as Best 

V Exhrb:t 31 ix a document produced under Coemiauon s.bpoer.a 
li- thor lo gb .('Af( , ISis darner cud tiara to 

lbs ccnn4xucn I Scuff luring ito inovxti-;alt2ni un.] it 
As Ocliened, was based upon PuVs euramir,atlan in 1976 of 
E3Ca books and innards and its personnel. Exhibit 13, at 
122-12]. 
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Trading Company to pay Best sih,foo per month fur as long as 

had a resident engineer in Saud.. Exhibit 57 at 2. The 

contract with nest was 51905d after 3ancan snorsed 950 that he 

had a minority interest in Sash and requested Sap to sign she 

agreerert. Id. 	e 1-sw services to be provided by best for 

910,300 per month were  valued by SSPn project directt at $2,500 

per month and by its auditors as no more than $4,000 per isooth. 

Exhibit 57 at 3. 

92. Trio funds to ake the payments referred to in paragraph 97 

above were traifeted from the Chasocal Bank, New Tart, New York. 

f.xhblt 91. 

$3. on lebrnarf 25 r  1976, 950 signed a contract; for 5.i-II. 

Thereafter, on at about Surie 22, 1976, 9531,939 was paid by vito 

transfer to a designated nunheted account in Switzerland. tafasar. 

had orstIf adni50d 551' officials of the account number to which the 

transfer tou1d be made. tx1ibtt $7 at 3-4. 

94. Oct.54 fiscal year 1976 559 paid to 5RA a total of 

91-439,429. EaSthil 92 at 3. 

95. Article 51 of the Saudi Arabian Tender Se4•llotlonn states, 

according to 1-SC'S auditors: 

. 15 supplier or caOtt5ttor is proven 1-0 be personally 
or through Sn inteosLetharyp either directly or md!-
really, I5ssi or at 	pi!S to oSfer • bribe to an 
governmen t ,ELi;Ls.L or ono!z)ae _tncecflod with the 
work Sormhng the nub;ecr 01 toe 000traSt, his rontcsct 
shall be inoedistel caoolled and the dacoSit couf is- 
Cated In 	1. :r a dit0O, his name shall be croesed 
out from [the hOt of] !UPbi ore urd 000ttCo 1 Or5. sod 

action shelf In tJKtn ii bti9 his in 

tuhlbit 92 emphasis sopplied]. 

96. The Sees paid to Samoan tfiroJgh his intermediary father-in-Lawb 

CLCS, dRA f.tshlbii 93), uses recordCd by 559 and !SC as 'consulting 

services'. SlellibIt 69. 

97. RAceg others, defesderts frjtfCh, Itoiket and Stoic were 

directly involved with and knew of the pay-.writs referred to above. 

!.nhibit5 33, 94, 95 and 96 at 5. 

99. 961-1-her IS--  nor any of the defendants herein disclosed in 

Sac's pUblic filings 1-ha facts stated 61-owe, the fact that :0C' 

books aready were false and misleading, the fact that SSC's ability 

1-c secure over 3190 nilhiors worth of business was not a ruf lIection 

of its ability 1-a compete on the oasis of the price and quality of 

its services out rather was Connected to the aforesaid payments to 

the Vice-Covarieor, and did not dtoclose the risks Ic SOC and its 

cuniess rasoitirig from these practices because of Saudi laws Which 

Proscribe such activities. 

OTHER QM9TTCNAZLE PAYStfITO 

99. Ra set forth in the Commission's Csiaiplaint, 1-Sc's question-

able foreign payments were not limited to officials of the above-

discussed nations. -0 the Corenisiares present knowledge and belief, 

activities of a similar nature occurred in at least Nicaragua, Chile, 

Ivory Coast and Iraq. Attached hereto as Exhibit 1.29 is a oleifotaradias 

from Alfred ki. 1-ernet, former director of ICC's Latin American operations 

regard ing 25C9 attempts to secure a contract in Chile. it is highly 

inatructife as In XSC's method of doing boluiness. It is a study of 

the Chilean gorfeErlsleni and who in the government shcud be paid for 

securing gcvernnsOt contracts and it demnnstrates how 1fC went about 

instructing 	1- iciaha an fce-eigi -a governments CO to methods for 

Cbnnealirg the payments they were receiving far assisting 11-C in its 

efforts to secure government Contracts. 

THE OESSRAED COMPENSATION CORPORATION 

100. 1-SC established the Deferred Compensation Trust 	DC1I  in 

1964. 0 tarn, OCT formed and initially Owned all the stock of 

the Isfatred Compensation Corporation ]'CC:') as part ad 

a 'Deferred Coeoe,ssatton plan' the 	lam] which purports to provide 

iriceriti'e ai-ai ,Iliraelant benefis 10 ISC officers, directors  and 

icy personnel. 2CC has outstanding both cannon shares and 34 Cunulateve 

preferred shares with a 9163 per share po.r1-ererice on ligrasdutlan, 
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SeLact9d 	aeon, di rectors  and key personnal of tIC and its nab- 

sidiartal are given the oportiiri1ty, under the ple-ne to purchase 

oonniod stock of 3CC from DCC'S treasury. Ofticecs and key personnel 

of ICC and its  subsidiaries, Jt,def tie DC'S program, receive allocations 

and later vesting of DCC 	cefred stock. Exhibit 56 at 31. 

101. Ohs assets of DCC  consist DkLy of coomoil shares of  ZSC 

stock o f witch, at June 32, 1979, 0CC owned 239. DCC acquired these 

shares with bank loans, and loans and contr 4 butLons made at caused to 

as-made by TIC. Ishibit 59 at 33-34 and C iibit 90 at 1. At DecedD9r 

20, 1939, 150 held notes and accouritu reeLvab1e E -rOA DCC in the 

aggregate  amount of 	23,305. fxhibtt 66 at 34. Frori Auguste 1955, 

through JunO 30, 1571, IIC "contributed" $390,005 ec year to OCT. 

OCT used these funds to vufeh3ee 0CC preferred sa -eg. Exhibit 59 

at 34. 150 subsidiaries purchased ISC 	i-loon gloat tram DCC at DCCs 

cant - rather than the pfS0dI-IiriS sarkgt at the t ime CI the purchase 

- and then gold the stock to 'key personnel' at considerable loss 

to the nuoctdjeaies and, .alti.ii,ate].y, to 100. fshibit 56 at 33-35. 

The DM has never been audited. Exhibit 92 at 12. the benefits 

to defendant teatisally and two of his esgoctates, are d 165 us 5 ed 

below. 

102. ln 1968, DCC declared a dividend of 19 shares nO its pretsrrsd 

for each common sharer payable May 3, 1969, to holders at record on 

that date. Exhibit 56 at 33. Defendant leiineslly and ROSS and 

Lerner {see fataijfaph5 i09-'LO7 below} received 3000, 2550 and 2303 

DCC preferred shares at the time 01 Inc 1969 -dfviderld which were 

outside the finn and vested ivaridinte1y. tshlbit-3 58, 130 and 

131. 

103. There are essentially only three sigritficCIlt bnafiniatre0 

of the plan, who hayc received the aerief its of ZOCS funding 

01 DCT: defnda1t Elenneatly, SIlted 11. Letnet and K. L. teas, 

II. ColOectivsly, defendant CerilCalLO, Sons and Lerner own 73% 

of the outstanding DCC carsiton ehaten nod 719 of the outstriding  
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preferred Shares, riot ifltJ.ttiing those Presently being h1d by 

the 301 for Possible  future distributiri under the fidri. Exhibit 

99 at schedule XIII, XV. 

104. laCe Annual Report an Earn 13-f for its 3lea1 near ended 

December 'Al, 1979 	1979 Fete 10-0, states that defendant Cendetlly 

owns 430 shares 14551  of DCC ri roninnori Stock and was a]3ojtd 

950 shares of DCC preferred Stock. The 1979 For -ni 10-0 states that 

the saoInuri benefit to defendant Eanneally iton those shares und er  

the Star will to iL94095 for  each  of  the years 1991 OnroLigh 2005. 

OXhibit 56 at 31, 

105. ICC's 1979 Soon 10- does not disclose that  Defendant 

tenneajly also 0$$Cnsed 3000 vested DCC preferred shares, which 

he reneived in the 1959 dividend, and does not distloeC the benefit 

he has received Or will recive triage shares, 

106. Soon has been a director of IOC stne 1964, and Is tIe 

Chairman of the Board of Rosa, OtCbbins, Orra., t OlethCr Siren at 

New York Stock CechCri9e. Exhibit 55 at 29. -SC 	1979 FOOlS 13-f 

states that Sass owns 109 shares (13i) of DCC'S common shares but 

fails to disclose that 50Cc also possessed 2,550 vested DCC Orefarred 

share abtajr,en3 in the 1969 dividend and door not disclose the 

benefit he has reneied or would receive froi-n those shares. Exhibit 

96 at 39. 

107. Lee- Set, for a period prior to 1371, was a director of tOC's 

Predecessor, 9091001  and an aflicet of ar ISO subsidiary. Thereafter, 

Lerner aerned IIC 50 a consultant and d9tt,3 ISO's aativitdes in 

Chile and Orasil which are discussed in the COlSrisgian'e _-anpLair -in. 

See also Paragraph 125, above and Ixhibit 104, 1505 1975 torn 

10K fails to d1slase that Lamer owl-s 152 sharon 117 	of DCC'S 

common stock arid posseSses 3000 vested DCC pre3gteJ shares 

received in the 1994 div i dend, and does rot disatOsa the benefit 

he has reefved 00 will receive from those 414t00, 

L 



101). 19C5 1.979 Forsi 10-1), and its arirhSl reports for Its 

tisesi. years 396 through 1971), including its prOXy soliciting 

material, 'mtte that ii, lay. 
1915, 3CC acquired Sc: common shams 

from 	
nOeaILj in a drintet1.2 riegottfled transaction at a cost 

to it of 5)71),0DO which was said is cash. 	
51) at 32. The 

said ittisga do not state that the purchase from defendant tarieslib' 

was in an amount, at a time, and at a otiOC det011muiiSd oy KerineallO. 

EXbi1.tt  1.00 at 03-34, 59-1)6. 

1.09. ISC's Public litiligs 
 !a  il to disclose that between 

April. 20, 1973 and lime 06, 1979, fcc ap.im)urS and futute options 

Our the purchase of 2013 riharSs Of oct coanorl stock owned by 

Ler.je v, CCC osid out 1)211,477.75 to trier and to a ICT,d1119 

jn5ttLlritioii to whioh he was I.1d9bted. 	Is of Jins 26, 1371), that 

0iiiiimrifl tak had no ;alaC. Al option to pUOh- 	DCC 015111500 5tOlt 

was ex t e nd ed to Ross in 3ceiab9t Lull, the Last ays63t thereon 

was  dime Iii ilatch, 1979. 	
99. The option sgtnSltelitA hetweeri 

DCC and Ross and teritmer were instAnceS 'where 015551011 stocks was Sold 

boOb- tO DC--, Qthmr than As poovidad is iris plan. riubloil. 1.1)0 at 73. 

1St haS tailed to discimon's, Srmd isferidants IcannealLy and 

ytiniSrill failed to cause 01)C to disclose, the etAEtCtS described 

in 	sagtaplmn 1600 through 101) showS in its filings with the 

Coelnissiurl, or in its communications to Its 	
arnhol.drrS arid time 

teastlig public. 

PERQU -ES  ITItS 

1.10. 	tri 1970, dgfeqdant 1)errn1)517 used a ptcixioratalb' 91.1)0,003 

of tOC funda to purchase a large house and approsutuatelY 95 ucoes 

o 2  Oars lurid in tulguade, near OLibLiti, Orelalid 1 tu1qriada'1. OSiaridurit 

nnsall.y took title to tiLquade in his own name. Dxbibtta Lot, £22. 

111. 	By limits 30, 1574, riefairdarml terinsally had sonS an admlitiOn1)l 

$043,031) of 31)0 tuitdS on irmerowetientu to sims irma, rind arriuilmis 

and approxmrmsteih 997,000 os aStri.4u55 tOt 6tlqtiade. tub ibti 101. 

Duririg the period for 1973 through 1.971), CSC expended Sri undetermined 

JIMUnt of .noriey, but approximately 9243,1)09 was expended in 

Olin year aloe, to putchass, decorate and earrrtI.n itiigukdn. 

Exhibit 103. 

112. Dfnridt rienrIesIty's wife and u FicOstori baneil Limiersor 

decorator bass been riintoris 01) ISC ourik accounts 'maintained 

for ElIquade. ISO corporate mund; have bees used In transport 

dnfandant Flar.seally and hia family to and iron tulgusde. 1)50 has 

paid nthr petsLll'mltes for defendant 1)1)iineal.lp and for other officers 

and directors in amounts and for purposes not now known precisely 

by the Commission. 

113. COrtairi oxpenOos, irirldmsg nperstiitg expenses for 9il7uade 

have been paid through a tomdom-based IOC aunniditv, IOC Europe. 

tOt Europe pays the 9i!qriade 91)pSF1095, adds On Liit 	(35) percent, 

and record-1 times Oh -'L5 books as an asset due ft 	SOC. ISO in 

turn, reimburses 01)0 	arid CscmritdS the billings from toc 

Europe as - Consultancy iass' in a 'selling, erl9ineetiag ammO 

adrriiriistr'mtion account. 15thibits 121, 103, 104 sod 11)5. 

114. Rlthou9i uClq-jade j,.as been used uJrrct eaciusinel1 as a 

aursimer residence for deferidsirt Olsimonally Ar-mO his famllo fxiiibt. 

106, 107 at 1)01, Iso's publit filIngs, irriudjug its 1978 'Or 

10-K, describeE Oliquade as "approximately 15,000 square feet 

Of Office space, siippatt 1aciliiin and vis i tor ActO,sisoiattans  ...... 

These filings and IOC's Other repart faLL to disclose that the 

only 'office Space (and,' support fatiLit1s' tocured at Otlqaada 

are defS5dnt 1)enrrually'n den/:ibrary and a desk, typewriter 

and Isles machine in the siSellent which is used by dgtandarrt 

tSnneaf if's Secretary when she acurirepanigs htri to ltiqivade. Ons 

Essibit 75. 

1.15. 	IdOs ,rai.Li.o filings made with time COroilissiari aiid 

die'mSJriIrma:ro4 to LSC''m dhdrrroidr 	mild tire mnvestirig nuibI to tare 

fasted to auequate.kv and CeCunately iitclase,aid defondarris 

OesneSU.y and Orictscim have. Osilod to •ta.rs LOC to aderu5teJy 
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and accurately disclosL, the matters concerning Plilivade described 

above and have obscured the frict that defendant %eineally ,  

was receiving additional benefits from LSC 

RECENT AC'ffV!TItS OF OfFENOttIT IriC 

116. On June 25, 1979, the commission was lamed, 

and confirmed the fact, that ISO was in the titdut of rnaestvc 

shredding of corporate docuients which had begin an or ahtwtt 

3L10e 14, 1979. Snot to lIre 14, 1579, IRC true swain Of 

-he nine 	01 the COmrLlsSiOn'i sottori ar 	OommIs10n 

irtierit to seek a receiver or agent of the Court f -  15d  

who would be cowered, among Othen things, to review the 

foreign transactions referred to above, the use of IEC funds 

by the dafeneants herein and other off.cern and 	soiatc 

of ISO, and the sale or Other disposition of ISC'S dSSetS 

niece an Or about Sanitary 1, 1975. On tune 29, 197 	the 

Ca,xnissiort'a staff requested the immediate production al 

all doc,wiertte which sac anticipated deutmriylnf as well 

as the logs of shredded documents. ISO agreed to lit-a over 

those iraterials to the extant it still had custody or control 

thereof. 

117. The Crrriiasioa is further advised that on or About June 19, 

29Th, soC sold the prinoipel assets of Its 1355 subsidiary to 

another public corporation. The purchaser issued a release stating 

that it had purchased SSL5 for 'about 511 mill i on in cash, notes 

and advances. The Commission has been advised by representatives 

of the purchaser of 55th that tom $16 MLIlior. pumahane price figure 

is composed of  the foilowing. 9755,000 in rout equal to the net 

worth reflected on a 59th Pro forte balunire Shesti, a 'rote for 

99 rrniliart payable over 19 years, issued by 9555, Inn. now a 

subsidiary ol the riurchuser) but whtcb ri not 	gntaL obligation 

Of the purchaser, and an infusion into 9959, Inc. of 96 million 

oath. The $750,990 In cash and the 59 million mate were immediately 

Ito 

tarried ce-es to ISO's batik landers. The stock and certa.;n assets 

Of ease wars held as collateral by the batik lenders sue Paragraphs  

9- 10 abovl who released the collaterel when they receuved the 

cash and note. The Commission Staff CZso Is informed tiat TiC 

presently is attenptjttg to sell anOthOr Sbsi41ary. 

NEED FOR IMMEDIATE IITJrlNfTIrlt REllity 
550 APSOINT7IEtry CL' MI SOtNO cF Tilt 

COURT AS PISAYRO FOR F? 15! 

115. it appears to the Commission that the atongiol Conduct 

of the defeodatri 1 5 so pernssjve that it is imperative that 

action be taken immediately to determine the full eRtent of tIC It 

unlawful aCbi';ities and to prevent the dISponitin of, and to 

review the past dipsItio'r of, IRC'e assets. Fot thtu reason, 

ar, agent of the Court Should be appointed with instmnctjons and 

powers to Preset-ye the assets of ISO, to renew all disposlrtons 

o f 19cc assets during the pettof complained of, and to review 

the use of IS-C'S funds by the indIvidual defendants and Otters, 

All us tore filly prayed for in the COnuniisuiom's notion Tot 

prelinrurisry Injunction and the cooplelnt hCreii. 

/s/ Arthur M. $nhwattiejn 

Arthur 9. Fc9wartzetdjn 

subscribed 	Sworri 
to before me this 
9th day of Tuly,  

Notary Srio1i 

'ly comunlasion, expires. 
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION'S STATEMENT OF POINTS 
AND AUTSORETTES IN SUPPORT OF ITS MOTION FOR A PRSLI2IZNARY 

INOIINUTIOR ANt OTHER EQIJIT.;SLF RELIEF 

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 20(h) of the Securities Act of 1933, as 

amended ('Securities Act') (15 U.S.C. 577t(b)], Section 21(d) of 

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended ('Exchange Act') 

[15 U.S.0 579u(d)] , and Rule 65 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, 

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ('Commission') has moved 

this Court for a Preliminary Injunction and Other Equitable Relief 

against Defendant International Systems a Controls Corporation (Isc). 

The Commission submits this Statement of Points and Authorities 

and the accompanying Affidavit of Arthur N. Schwartzstein  

in support of its Motion for a Pr1ilnary Injunction and Appointment 

Of a Special Agent of the Court. 

II. NEED FOR IMMEDIATE RELIEF AND APPOINTMENT 
OF A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE COURT 

The CCmmi55on seeks preliminary relief against ongoing and 

further violations of the anti-fraud, reporting, and proxy provisions 

of the federal securities laws. ISO has failed, and is continuing 

to fail, to sake or cause to be made adequate disclosure of; a) 

'Cases or authorities chiefly relied upon are marked y asterIsks, 	 its true financial condition b) the extant to which 150 has relied 

on illicit and ocher questionable foreign payments to obtain business 

and revenues c) the risks its illicit and questionable foreign 
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payments present 	to lea ability to continue doing business abroad, 

(ii) to its ability to secure payment for work already performed and 

(iii) to' its ability tO collect 31 million of so called 'unbilled 

receivables'; d) the questionable nature of those 'unbilled re-

ceivables";e) its inability to comply with the requests of certain 

foreign government-owned contracting authorities for accounting record 

support for certain of its claims for °unbilled receivables" and 

"escalation" costs; f) the extent of defendant J. 0  'Thomas Eenneally's */ 

personal interest and that of two of his associates in TSCTS purported 

employee Incentive program; g the nature and extent to which !SC 

funds have been used to purchase, furnish and maintain a aulfllrter 

residence in  Ireland for Eanneally and his family; h the use and 

disposition of ISC'sassets by and to its officers and directors; 

and j other material matters. 

The Commission also seeks the appointment, pursuant to the 

equity powers of this Court, of a Special Agent of the Court to, 

in effect, monitor the past and present activities of ISC DeOdentC 

lite in order to preserve the assets, books and records of ISC, 

to review and inquire into the disposition of ISC's assets, to determine 

the true nature and circumstances of transactions involving expenditures 

of ISO's funds or assets for the benefit of Its control persons, 

officers, directors and employees, to recover funds or assets and/or 

enforce any liability to ISC as a result of any improper  or self-dealing 

transactions and to oversee TIC's filings with the commission to 

assure compliance with the federal securities laws. 

/ 	Nenneally, who owns or controls 421 of tIC's common stock, 
was, during the period relevant to the complaint until early 
1979, the Chairman of ISO's board of Directors and its Chief 
Executive Officer. After being made aware that the Co[tsiSmi°fl 

intended to file an action against him, KenneaLly resigned 
these c.,ositions but remains an ISO director. The remaining 
indiitdual Defendants were at all times relevant to the complaint 
officers of 190. 

Although the 	rotusion is oo-_ ocrrently seeking preliminary relief 
against the Individual Defendants, the Cosmision respectfully 
reserves its right to seek relief against any or all of the 
individual Defendants should it appear necessary. 

Furtherinore, such a Special Agent is necessary to insure the 

existence of ISO's corporate records. Beginning on or about June 

14, 1979, ISC shredded its corporate documents at a rate of approx- 

imately 15 bags of shredded documents per day. The activity continued 

until on or about June 28, 1979, when the CommissIon learned of 

the shredding and protested about the existence of this activity 

to TIC through its counsel. 

Furthermore, in the pact year ISO has been engaged in a 

program of disposing of major subsidiaries in an apparent effort 

to satisfy its bank creditors and stave off bankruptcy. 

This program is being carried out in circumstances where the true 

financial condition of the company appears to be far worse than has 

been represented and by persons who cannot be relied on in due 

:egard to the Interests of a public company and its shareholders. 

In view of the true financial condition of the company, an in-

dependent person should be appototed to oversee these actions and 

report to the Court as to the appropriate course of action to be 

taken to safeguard the interests and property of the real 

owners of ISO - its stockholders. 

III. THE DEFENDANT TIC 

Defendant ISO, is a Delaware corporation with its principal 

place of business in Houston, Texas. TIC purportedly has been engaged 

Primarily In providing cervices and equipment in the fields of energy, 

agriculture, and forestry. Much of its activities have been conducted 

through subaidiaries operating In foreign countries, particularly 

in underdeveloped and developing nations. ISO's common stock is 

registered with the Cormassion pursuant to Section 12b1 of the 

Exchange Act and, until recently, traded on the American and Pacific 

Stock exchanges. In November 1979, pursuant to Section 12  of  the 

Exchange Act t15 U.S.C. 7911, the Commissiri suspended TICs common 

Stock from trading for a ten day period. Thereafter, trading of 

its stock did not resume on the American or Pacific exchanges. 
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Trading  in ISC common stock is conducted in the United States in 

the over-the-counter market. 

ISC is required to and has filed Annual Reports with the commission  

on Form 10-K for its fiscal. years '9'Y) ending June 30. See generally 

17 C.F.#. S 240.135-1. IOC also is required to file with the Commission 

Quarterly Reports Ori Form l0-Q and Current Reports on Form B-K. See 

generally 17 C.F.R. 55 240.13a-11 and 13a-13. In addition, ISC has 

filed with th e  Commission and distributed to its shareholders prosy 

soliciting m aterials. See generally 17 C.F.R. 5 240.14a-101. 

In its Annual Reports, 15C originally  reported growth in earnings 

and revenues for F? 1973 through FY 1976 - from $2.9 million on 

revenues of $178 million in FY 1973 to earnings of $9.4 million 

on revenues of $330 million for F? 1916. However, in its fiscal 

year 1971, EEC began to report substantial and increasing losses 

$9.9 million on revenues of $203 million. In F( 1979 ISC reported 

losses of $43 million on revenues of $276 million. Moreover, Its 

1979 Form 10-K also reported a deficit in stockholders' equity 

of $5.3 million. Furthermore, ISC's auditors, Arthur Andersen a Co., 

were unable to, and did not, express an opinion on the fairness 

of EEC's financial statements contained in the 1979 Form 10-K. Aid. 

Es. 56 at F-2. 

IV. ISC PALGr.O TO AOrQUA'rtL? AND TIMELY DISCLOSE 
ITS ILLICIT AND QUESTIONABLE FOREIGN PAYMENTS 
IN REPORTS FE2D WITH THE COMMISSION / 

Since at least 1970, during a period of time in which ISO was 

engaged in making tens of millions of dollars of illicit and 

questionable payments affecting hundreds of million of dollars of 

contracts, ESC made no disclosure of any of these payments. Only 

For purposes of this motion, the commission's discussIon will 
focus on the false and misleading nature of EEC's Current Report 
filed On Form B-K iii April 1978,. its 1979 Annual Report on ForS 
10-1< filed tri Dacemoer 1973 and EEC'S most recent proxy solic1-
atiOa materials. As alleged in its cornplaint, the 000mimsion 
contends and will prove at a trial On its claim for oer.manent 
injunctive relief that previous Annual, Quarterly and Current 
Reports, filed by EEC during the period 1970 to date, coritaned 
false and misleading information and omitted naterial facts. 

after the Commission initiated an investigation, ISC in its 1975 

Annual aepert on Form 10-s, began reporting to the Commission and 

the investing public that it was conducting an internal investigation 

into slush fund, Illegal political contributions and improper or 

questionable foreign payments. ISO reported that the investigation 

was being conducted through a special committee of outside directors 

with the assistance of special outside counsel and the company's 

independent auditors. E.g. Aff. Ex. 1119, 1976 Form 10-K at 9. ISO 

further reported that the investigation was 'intended to result 

in a written report and the disclosure of matters which might be 

determined to be sater.ia3, to the Company's business. Id. The 1976 

Forts 10-1< reported generally that approximately $400,000 of payments 

to foreign government officials in connection with contracts valued 

at $O million had been uncovered. Ed. As demonstrated by the 

Schwartasteln Affidavit and Its exhibits, the payments made were 

in the tens of millions of dollars and the contracts secured were 

valued in the hundreds of millions of dollars. The actual paviserits,. 

which IEC and the individual Defendants herein were aware of, were 

far larger and far more significant to the amount of business ISO 

received than was disclosed in its filings. 

By the fall of 1977, when ISO filed its 1977 Form 10-K, it 

had yet to make material disclosures resulting from its internal 

investigation; however, the Commission and the public were assured 

that 'the Investigation is in its final stages and it is anticipated 

that it will be completed in the near future.' Ale. Es. 91, 1977 Form 

10-K at 5-9. 

In April 1970, ISO filed a 'Current Report" on Form 9-1< for 

March, 1979 (March 9-1<"). Add. Ix. 100. The March B-K stated that 

I-SC's special outside counsel, Watson, Ess, Marshall & fIlgyas ("Watson, 

E"), had submitted a report to ISC 	special commIttee. lEc 

Claimed that this was a 'draft report which wag "tentative in nature 

and Is "'complete - ' However, the -March 8-K did report that the "Draft 

ii 



Report' referred to $7.6 million in commitments, of which $5.8 million 

had been paid to or for officials of foreign governmental agencies; 

million in commitments, of whj.ch  $11.4 million had been paid 

to agents which possibly benefitted government officials or 'government 

connected persons"; $2.7 million in commitmaits, of which $2.2 million 

had been paid to agents and involved questions of conflicts of interest 

or other improprieties; and $.6 million of other questionable Payments. */ 

The March 8-K made only a vague, generic disclosure of these 

payments. 	9. 

I. In 1972 and 1973, a total of $310,470 was paid by check 
to a corporate agent, a company incorporated under the 
laws of a foreign country, half the stock of which was 
owned by an official of that foreign country. Some of the 
payments were made under a contract for mervaires, but the 
Draft Report concludes that it appears that no services 
were performed by the agent on the prcect involved. 
Several of the checks issued for payments to the agent 
company were sent to the official, and two of the checks 
were endorsed by him. 

Aid. rx. 108, March 8-9 at $- The March 8-K also disclosed that 

the Draft Report itatted that Certain ISC executives and officials 

knew of and in instances authorized the payments and that the 

Draft Report 'directly questions the crediblity of certain individuals 

including a senior employee (who is not a corporate officer);" 

however, the March a-K did not identify the individuals. The 

failure to identify the countries in which the transaction occurred, 

the timing of the payments, their relationship to the business 

*/ The March 8-K stated (osqe 1) that the committee of 'OUtSide 
directors" heading the invesigation consisted of directors 
Austin Wilson and Robert F. Medina and that; 

Mr. Wilson is a senior partner of the law firm of Wilson 
a Guest, which has received $420,000 in fees for legal 
services over the period covered by the investigation. 

Dr. Medisa, [sic,is a principal in the man agement consultant 
firm of Medina & Thompson which has received $604,000 
in consulting fees for services over the period covered 
by the invescLgatiur,. Wilson & Guest and  Medina & 'Ehonpanil 
have also been paid or have accured $141,000 And 561,000 
raspeciivetJ, as compensation inc time Jevotd ov Messrs. 
Wilson and Medina to the jnvesti.4aticri. 	 109 at I.  

These disclosures were Omitted in all SC's Form 10-K 1 s. 
In 1979, Med&na oeoaine ISC's Chairman of the board. 
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ISC was able to obtain and the identity of the corporate officers 

who were involved and whose credibility was challenged constitutes 

a failure to disclose material facts. See Berman y. Gerber roduct 

Co., 454 F. Supp. 1310, 1323 W. D. Mich. 1976). 

With regard to the effect of the payments on fSC's business 

and operations, the March 3-K concluded; 

To date, no adverse effect of any of these trans-
actions or payments, many of which are known to the 
related client and governments has occurred. The future 
effect, if any, of the transactions, payments, and re-
stricted Company policies is subject to many political and 
economic factors which are not susceptible to determination. 

To date !  ISC has riot publicly revised this statement. Furthermore, 

as demonstrated by the Schwartzstein Affidavit, the governments 

of Iran, Algeria and Saudi Arabia were not in significant instances 

timely aware of the payments complained of herein and Algerian offciaLs 

were assured orally and by affidavit that third persons, intermediaries 

and agents had not been employed in Connection with the securing 

of business in that nation. 

By Oecember 22, 1976, when ISC filed its 1676 For.-,L 10-K, and 

to the present, the "Draft Report" was never "finalized.' The 1973 

Form 10-K does not  even contain the vague, generic disclosures contained 

in the March 8-K. 

Thus, although the Commission and the investing public were 

told in 1976 that the internal investigation into ISC's improper 

and questionable foreign payments was being conducted, and were 

told in 1977 that the investigation was near completion, the written 

report and material disclosures have never been issued nor has L6C' 

board of directors offered any explanation for its failure, almost 

18 months after it received the Watson, las report, to finalize that 

report and disseminate a definitive document to its Stockholders. 

Moreover, although I5C has been reporting to the public that 

"[the company has cooperated with the [COmsisaton[ staff In ls 

Investigation and has furnished records as requested by the Staff' 

(Aff. lx, 26 at 12), ISC has withheld records and documents, including 

i 
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auditors' workpapers, requested by the Commission's staff, citing 

attorney-client privilege. Furthermore, the individual defendants, 

all senior members of ZSC management during the questioned period, 

refused to testify before the Commission, during its investigation 

of these matters, citing their Fifth Amendment privilege. 'I 

However, the Commission's investigation to date, portions of 

which are detailed in the accompanying affidavit and summarised 

below, clearly establishes a ELLaj  fecie showing that ISC is engaged 

and is about to engage in violations of the federal securities laws, 

warranting a preliminary injunction and other equitable relief. unless 

preliminary relief is granted and an agent of the Court appointed 

to perform certain tasks as prayed for by the Commission, fEC'S share-

holders, the investing public and its creditors will not be in a fully 

informed position regarding its last and present activities, the related 

party transactions involving its assets r  or the impact of those events 

on the viability of the enterprise, and will not be able to assess 

the future financial condition and operations of the company with the 

type of informed judgment contemplated by the federal securities laws. 

V. "UNBILLED RECEIVABLES" AND ILLICtT  
AND QUESTIONABLE FOREIGN PAYMENTS 

As will be shown below, the Commission's investigation has 

revealed, among other things, that ISC's financial statements 

include as assets "unbi.11ed receivables' = in contradiction of lEt's 

The Commission reserves its right to ask the Court to draw an 
appropriate adverse inference from any Defendants' refusal 
to testify. See L 	Baxter v Palmigianc, 425 U.S. 305 at 
318 (l976. 

/ 	SC defines "uribilied receivables' as follows; 

'Long term contracts generally Provide for customer 
payments on a predetermined bamim which say precede or 
lag behind revenues earned to date under contractual 
provision. The amount by which ravenues are earned in 
advarice of contractual payment dates is an Unbillad 
Receivable' and the amount by which contractual billings 
precede earned roenue5 15 unrealsed revenue carried 
as 'advances under contract'. No amounts are tncludsd in 
unbilled receivables unless management is of the opinion 
that such amounts will be realized." 1976 Form 10-5 
at F--13 Aft. Es. 56 at -13.  
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own stated accounting practices; a significant portion of 

the "unbilled receivables' and so-called "escalation" payment 

ciSims are fictitious and included in Claimed costs are reim-

bursement for illicit and questionable payments. ISC also 

solicited inflated bills  from certain.suppiiers who rebated 

and kicked-back monies to ISC. Further, realization of the 

approximately $31 million of accounts and 'unbiUd receivables" 

is jeopardized by lEt's approximately $23 million of foreign illicit 

and other questionable payments which cast long shadows over the 

integrity of fEC's management. 	/ 

ISC's balance sheet in its 1978 Form lO-g financial statements 

on which, as noted aocve, its independent auditors were unable to 

express an opinion) shows a stockholders' equity deficit of $5.3 

million. However, IEC is including as assets in the balance sheet 

approximately $31 million in accounts and ''lnbilled receivables. 

Thus, the stockholders' equity deficit may be even greater than 

reported. 

Of the $31 million, fEC states that $28 million represents 

"unbi.Lled receivables' relating to 'Claims Under Contractual Provision 

and Customer Requests or Acknowledgements' for additions to contract 

values or billings with respect to adjustments caused by such ite.'tis 

as 'force majeure events, abnormal escalation and unforeseen delays 

which may not be sufficiently anticipated under contract provisions' 

. 56 at 6'-13, 14. 

fEC has attributed $11,700,300 of its "imbilled receivables 

to contracts in Iran, $14,624,000 to contracts in Algeria and $7,820,0QQ 

Contracts in Saudi Arabia. Zxaminatig.q of fEC's iiliit and uaa-

tionable payments in these countries immediately demontrates that 

./ The failure to disclose matters relating to the lnregrjty of 
management is, of itself, inc umissior, of material Iscra. 
See, 3..t. v. Falstaff Brewing Corp., CCM Fed. Sac. L. kep. 
5 96, 58.3 {0.O.C. 1979), eposal Eda; S.E.C. v. Joe. Schlitz 
Brewing Co., 452 F. Supp. 624 )r.D. Wasc. l973) S.E.C. v. 
55!Vex,Lric., 425 F. Stjpp. 310 (S.D.M.Y. 1979). 
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ISC may never realize these 'unbilled receivables" — particularly 

it these foreign countries become aware of the types of activitee 

which surrounded the awarding of contracts to :SC-  

The accompanying Schwartzsteirl Affidavit details these payments, 

the true nature of certain of the "unbilled receivables" and the mater-

ial risks to their realization. These will be summarized briefly here. 

a. Iran 

ISCa wholly-owned Canadian subsidiary, Stadler Murter [.td. 

SHL") received contracts from an Iranian government agency, the 

Iranian Development and Renovation Organization (IDRO") , and its 

subsidiary Techr.oiog. Inc. ("TechnolOq(, for the design, su9p.y, 

and installation of two pulp and paper complexes. Tachnolog was 

IDRO'a consultant for the award and performance of the contracts. 

The first complex located in the Iranian province of Gilan near 

the city of Raeht (the "Gilar." or "RaSht project) was contracted 

for in 1973. The accord complex, Located in the Iranian province 

of 4azandaran near the city of Sari (the "Mazandaran" or Sari" project 

was contracted for in 1974. A.ff. 11 16, 21, 30, 43. 

In order to obtain the Gilan and Mazandaran projects, ISO/SHt 

committed to make $22.3 million in payments to various highranking 

Iranian government officials and 'agents" including Prince Abdorreza, 

then a member of the Iranian Royal family; F. Sid Askari, who was 

first managing director and then president of Techriolog7 / and various 

other persons in the Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Agriculture 

J Another wholly-owned ISC a'oidi3ry, Lang Engineering Corporettor, 
("Lang") had sought a cotrsCh for a project from the Iranian port 
authority which had contracted with Technalog to be its consultant 
for the study of the project and the preparation of tender utfrs. 
Lang issued a 	,00C Swiss letter of credit to Askari, then 
'tchnologs managing director, payable if rechnolog remained 
the consultant to the  :ranen  authority Eor the award of the 
contract and if tang and its Iranian associate received the 
cor,tract, When at the last smuts, Lang decided not to pursue 
the project, Ask ari, Claire-i 	esure irrm others and S000ht 

a "£055 Of opportunity' coruniscion. For fear that otherwise SHL 
would oat Jet the Gilan project tIC maid him 5150,000. :SC/SML 

have obtained the funds for this payment through the reim-
bursable portion of the Gilan contract. AU. 11 17-20. 

and Natural Resources who were in positions to influence me award 

of the Gilan and Mazandaran projects. Most of the payments were 

made through ISC's "agent' in Iran, Shamsedin Golestaneh. The commitments 

on Gilan totaled $8.2 million of which, as of June 16, 1977, 55.8 

million had been paid- The commitments on .Mazandaran were $14.1 

million of which, as of June 15, 1877, 85.5 million had been paid. Pay-

ments on these commitments were safe to various numbered bank accounts 

in Switzerland, Lichtenstein and France. "/ Af.f. '15 22-44 

Furthermore, in order to obtain the G:lan contract. ISCJSL 

had to reduce its contract bid price by $3 Million. After they were 

awarded the contract, ISCJSHL immediately set about trying to recoup 

the 3 million as well as increase the profit margin on the contract. 

An agreement was reached among TSC/SHL, Golstaneh and Askari that 

ISC/55L would submit a claim for 'cost escalation' increases and 

include within this claus the $3 million and an additional amount 

for real escalation." However, by March 7, 1975, before £5C/SHL 

realized its escalation claim, Askari was asked to resign as president 

of Technolog. Concurrent with the resignation, it was made known 

that the Shah of Iran had ordered an investigation into possible 

illegal payments on Gilan. Aft. 15 45-47. 

The new president of Technolog, Dr. Motazed, requested affidavits 

from Stadler hurter as to its use of agents in Iran. SHL Ignored 

repeated requests to execute such affidavits. Moreover, when Dr. 

MOtaed requested to review SIOL records in order to evaluate the 

escalation claims, SML refused to grant Techr.claq icCeSs to its 

bocks and insisted that the validity of the escalation claims should 

be determined on the basis of formulae and ifldices rather than or. actual 

Some Of the agency payments were made to Soeg. S.A., a Swiss 
Corporation, and deposited In Askar"s Swiss banK account. 
Max leter, the hand of Sflt,s Swiss subs-idiary, 3t3dlar 'forcer 
Zurich, A.G. was also an official of Imeg. lair, st defendant 
Stein's instructions, 'OCgatat2Lf a lC -mintrn agreacent w:h 
Eseg of behalf of Stadler Hurter. ,  ISO dtcloed in its 1975 
Form 10-K that it had sold Stadler urter Iurict,, AG. to eeye:al 
Persons but failed to disclose that the purcho:ers included Zetar. 
AU. '1 53, 
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increased costs. The reason for such refusal is apparenti apparent an 

examination of S2LS books by the Iranians could have revealed 

that SIm had included its illicit and questionable payments 

in the contract as equipment costs; that SIt. had caused its 

Canadian suppliers to mark up their invoices for submission 

to the Iranians and to kick-back the mark up to SlZ: that the freight 

forwarder for the contract was giving SNL rebates' and that S}IL 

was including amounts in its escalation claim' for recoupment 

of the reduction in its bid price to meet the competition. ?.ff. 

¶E 48-57. 

When or. Motazed continued to insist on a detailed analysis 

of the equipment and services costa before he would authorize escalation 

payments to ssn, Defendants Frietach and Stein wrote on or about 

August 22, 1977, that emphasis added 

The foreign cost element in the D5'R (Detailed Project Report] 
was $82,493,000. This total, as shown in Schedule r was built 

up from $66,514,000 for costs related to equipment and $15,979,000 
for costs related to services. 

it is standard industry practice that both of these total equip- 
ment and services amounts include sub-categories ofthe costs.. 
that are 0505117 associated with the contractor's activittes and 
o6i.igation5 tn suoolg the eauipment iems and enqineertn 
outputs specfled tn the contract ThereiOrt the total amounts 
inciLufe provisions for overhead and profit marketing and pro-
motional ecpenses, financing fees, contingencies. etc..... 

This letter as well as others discussed in the Schwartzstein 

affidavit place were written to abacure the illicit and questionable 

payments from Iranian officials scrutiny. Aff. If 52-55. accordingly, 

Mr. Motazed was not informed that the 'costs on which escalation 

was claimed included; Illicit and other questionable payments 

made by ISC/SIIL to obtain the contracts; additional payments 

already committed by ISC tot still more payments upon recovery 

of Its 'escalation  claim';  or that the reimbursable costs were 

not reduced by the kickbacks and rebates SC received from 

its suppliers. 

ISO's 1978 Form 10-K Aff. Ex. 58 at F-14, reports that !SC/SL. 

had entered into an agreement with trnw for the settlement of escalation 
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claims on one of the Iranian projects (Gil,an) in the amount of $9.2 

million but that payment had not yet been received. 	An additional 

claim of $3.5 million 'unbilled receivables' remained open. The 

report states that this $8.2 million was being carried on ISO's bal-

ance sheet as "unbil1d receivables'. IZCs Form 10-K states further 

that the realization of these unbilled receivables is subject to; 

IDRO obtaining customary approvals of governmental authorities 
in Iran and the appropriation of funds to meet the payment 
obligation . .... [U]owever, the current political Situation 
in Iran could adversely affect or significantly delay the ultimate 
realization of this settlement although there have been n 
formal indications to this effect. 

Arf. Ex. 56 at 7 and F-15. 

ISO's 1978 Form 10-K does not disclose that its claim for 'cost 

escalation' was not for legitimate escalated costs but in reality 

represents an attempt by ISO to recoup the $3 million by Which it 

had to cut its contract bid to meet the competition, 52.5 million 

in commitments for bribes and/or commission payments in part for 

obtaining the false escalation dais and in part to pay illegal 

payments and/or commission's on a canceled agreement, and the 

balance for 50-Called 'real escalation' which legitimacy, in the 

light of all other ISO practices including rebates, kickbacks, and 

Illegal payments, appears highly doubtful. See Aft. 11 45-46. 

Furthermore, the 1978 Form 10-K does not report that SRZs business  

in Iran, including both the Gilan and Mazanderan projects, and its 

attempts to obtain additional revenues with regard thereto, were 

and are dependent upon 15015  making illicit and other questionable 

Payments which it has concealed from the Iranian government. 

b. Algeria 

ISO's 1978 Form 10-K discloses that it is carrying as ass e t s  

$14.6 million in 'accounts and unbilled receivables' relating to 

'claims ur,det contractual provisions and customer renuests or ackriow- 

for three controets jr 	erja. The ?0rz .0- ices 

not disclose that certain of these assets are being carried 

in contradiction of 15Cm stated accounting princiles or that 

I 
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13Cc =auditors nave eprecsed an adveree opinIon on the financial 

catewerIt of the $uasidia,try to which the asset is attributed.c 

and that its auditors have questioned whether the subsidiary, 

whose contracts in algeria represent a major portion of IEC's 

revenues, violated the english  Companies Act  and  the United 

States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. Aff. ¶F SO-Si. The form 

10-5 also discloses the saLe of 512 mi1iiDci in ainular assets 

during its fiscal year 1973, most of which relate to a project 

Jr. Algeria, but it does not disclose that theme assets were 

s old far an amount substantially lass than apP5are-d an 13Cc 

financial statements due l  in part, to a fat 	ic-cation that a 

substantial percen tag e of the 'unbulled r euvabL-ce' were on- 

collectible. Aff. I 53. 

ISCa wholly-Owned United Kingdom subsidiary, Pritchard-.Rhodes, 

Limited (PRL") has had three fixed price contracts with the Algerian 

government agency, Sonatrach, for the design, engineering and con-

truCttO0 of liquified natural gas 	cilities "LNG"). The thras 

contractS were referred to as; the 'CT?' contract; the Sti<da 

4' (or 's:utda 40") contract; and the 'Skikda 5/6' (or 'SkikciS 

50/60) contract. The GT9 and Skikda 4 contracts were executed in 

1971. The Skikda b/S contracts was  executed in 1973. In February 

1975, 13Cc wholly-owned Dalawara subsidiary, Pritchard 	ternational 

Corporation ("PlC") received a contract from jonatrach for the cocipletiuri 

of a gas treatment module In the Bassi 3Mel field (the "ilaCal 	4el' 

contract). 	Portone of the 4a55I RNel contract were 

otherS were Co a aCt reimbursable ceiling price oasis. Aid. 

By Late 1974 - early 1075, PRL had -_OmPlated the CT_a contract. 

had "cost overruns' or this project of approxioctely 	million 

and was experiencing cost 	errurs cci the Skikda ra;acts as well. 

PlC was a Wholly-owned athaidiery of 13Cc wholly-owned 
telawara subs idiary i . F. fritociarS 6 Crrcoar,y ("oS?') 
The Hass-; R:4e1 contract cecaccie iocated with JF? 
as wall as PLC. SeisrenceC to i'p will includC PlC.  
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Ia 1975, PRL entered into negotiations with Sorcatraci, seeking ad-

ditional retmoursemerit for theme projects. However, Satrach 

repeatedly excludCd the Cr5 "coat overruns" from the discussions 

and refused to agree to any further Compensation Oct the claim. 

At the end of the 1015 negotiations, IcC was forced to withdraw 

its claim on STP. However, rather than show a loss on its financial 

statements, ISO transferred the CT? 'cost overruns' from the Rf 

books in England to the PIC/31P bOoks in the united States as part 

Of the Costa on the Nasac. R'Mel projectS The UT? cOsts were included 

in the fixed-price portion of the contract, although no adjustment 

was made to the price to include the UrT coats. Aff. 55 77-79. 

Nevertheless, ISC Stated in its 1976 form 10-K, for its fiscal year 

ended ,une 30, 1976, at 4 (Aff. Ix. 109 at 4) (emphasis added), 

and in its subsequent i'orm 10-5's; 

The Company [ISCI accounts for revenues from lana-
term contracts, which would include fixed-price Contracts, 
on the percentage of completion method, which recognizes 
income Over the life of the contract rather than irregularly 
CS Contracts are completed and ultimate costs detarnic-ced. 

.The percentage of completton method requires that the 
entire amount of any ultiatly projected individual contract 
losses be recognized when known. (amasi supplied) 

Aff. 55 77-70 and Affi. Ix. 56 at 6. 

In late 1975 Sonatrach replaced IF? on construction of Sassi 

R']lal and replaced PL on Skikda 5 and 6. PRO was, however to complete 

Skikda 4. Because of the change in scope of JFP's work, the fixed-price 

Portion of the Kasai Rhel contract was changed to a reiribarsable 

basis. Sorcatrach refused to recogniac any UTP costs as being reimbursable 

on this contract and the costs associated with the UT? loss were 

transferred beck to PRL. Aff. 5 79. 

25C5 1578 Farm 10-c discloses that ZSC is carrying the $3.9 

Sillioct of 5p cost overruns as 'unbilled receivables 'or, the basis  

of understandings from meetings with representatives of tna client 

that the final contract price would be renegotiateS In connection 

with the final settlement of matters relating to other sort 

in progress.' Aff. Ix. 56 at f'-15. However, IcC's auditors have 

I 
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found no reliable evidence that So0atxach intends to pay anything 

more on GIP. Aff. ¶I $0_$. 

At the time PaL was terMinated in 1976, it was agreed that 

PRL would be reimbursed for its costs to that point On the Skikda 

5/6 contracts. PaL has yet to prepare an analysis Of its costs 

for presentation to Sonatrach. A26. ¶ $1. Nevertheless, LSC's 1973 

Form 10-K 	Ex. 56 at F-16 shows $14.6 million in assets, accounts 

and unbilled receivables' for the Skikda projects and GTP. Although 

the 1973 Form 10-K aJ.so discloses Cat F-15) that ISO may face penalties 

of up to $8 million on Skikda 4 it also states that 'no pena1te$ 

are expected to be included in the final settlement of contract 

amounts.' However, PaL's auditors in London issued an adverse opinion 

stating that PaL's financial statements 'do not present fairly 

its position as of 30th June, 1976 or the results of its operations 

for the year ended, In conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles */ and detailed the amount of "penalties' ISC could 

face in Algeria. Aff. Sm. 65. in fiscal year 1976, ISO sold sub-

stantially all the assets of 3FF. These assets included $7.9 in 

'unbilled receivables' for Rassi R'Mel, ISC had been carrying 

in its financial statements as assets. ISO agreed with the purchaser 

that these "unhilled receivables" were in reality worth only $2.9 

million. This agreed upon reduced value of the 'unbilled re-

ceivables' was used to determine the purchase price. The 1978 

Form 10-K is false and misleading in the manner in which It described 

this transaction. Aff. q 33. 

ISC has failed to disclose the risks to its recovery of any 

of the "unbUled receivables" or its avoidance of Penalties due 

to, Its concealment from the Algerians of payments to Munib MaCri. 

150 has paid Macti commissions in excess of $3 million on the GTP, 

/ The London auditors also reported to ISC'm Houston office 
that PRL's books violated the English Companies Act and the 
Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. 
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SaSsi R'tlel and Skikda projects. ISO has tailed to disclose that 

it made these payments, that it did so even though it had been warned 

by Sonatrach that if ISO used Mari it would risk loss of all its 

business in Algeria that PRL and 210 were required to and did execute 

affidavits to Soriatracli as to their use of agents in Algeria which 

omitted reference to MaCri for fear that disclosure of the payments 

would result in Sonatrach terminating ISC's work in Alyera; and 

that PRI. and 382 adjusted and revised project cast reports to conceal 

the payments. Aff. 1$ 62-76. / 

Saudi Arabia 

ISO's financial statements in its 1978 Form 10-3 show $7.3 

million in accounts and 'unbilled receivables' for 'claims under 

contractual provisions and customer requests or acknowledgments" 

relating to tSC 	contracts in Saudi Arabia. The underlying contracts 

were between ISO's wholly-owned New Jersey subsidiary, Sanderson 

& Porter, Inc. 'S&P 	and a Saudi Arabian government agency, the 

Saline Mater Conversion Corporation 'SWCC". Pursuant to contra c ts , 

S&P was to provide engineering and construction services to SwCC 

for three desalination power generation plants known as Al Khafjj, 

Al Jobail I and Al Jobail II. Aft. 11 86,37,93 and Aff. 8x. 56 at F-is. 

ISC's public filings have failed to disclose, however, that 

in order to obtain those contracts, ISC, through S&P, committed 

to pay millions of dollars to the then Vice-Governor of SWCC, Adnaxs 

Samman, or to persons Whom Cr entities which he designated, to fact, 

cash payments amounting to at least $1.5 million were left for 

Samman at his home. These payments were made through ARA, s company 

owned by Sammans lather-in-law, Abdul Rabman Arneout, who for a fee 

Of $10,000 executed invoices and receipts and a contract for consulting 

!SC'a subsidiary 7ur<cr also contracted With an agent, Hubert 
Renault, for services which provided for the payment of 
'secret commissions On projects in Algeria. isO concealed 
this arrangement from the Algerian Government and provided 
Algerian cificiala with en affidavit toat no agents were being 
used by Verkor in Algeria. Aff. ] 81. 



services. mess documents had been prepared for him by EEc/SaP. 

1 41 83-9. 

:CSC has failed to disclose these payments or the risks which 

disclosure of th e Payments could  have on the recOverY of the accounts 

and uobil.1ed receivables" because of daudi law, including the risk 

that EEC'S contract could be voided, its name stricken from the 

roll of companies able to conduct business in Saudi Arabia and the 

possi.blity of its t-eirig prosecuted in Saudi Arabia. Aff. ¶ 95. 

Furthermore, the nondisclosures mislead an investor into believing 

that ISC's financa1 growth was due to an ability to compete 

on the basis of the price and quality of Its services. 

d. Other ?aygestS 

In addition to the payments described above, ISC made  millions 

of dollars in illicit and questionable payments and engaged in ques-

tionable and illicit transactions, in other countries including 

Chile, Nicaragua, Iraq and me ivory Coast. V 

VE. THE DE FERRED C0PESATE CORPORATION 

ISC'a employee incentive program as dimc!oSed in ESC's Annual 

Reports for 1973 on Form 10-K, SC well as its recent Form 10-Vs 

and proxy materials, consists of a Deferred Compensation Plan" 

the 'Plan"), a Deterred Compensation Corporation ("DCC') whose 

primary assets are EEC common stock, and a Deferred compensation 

Trust" ( , DC-"). pursuant to the Plan as described in EEC's fiLngs, 

the 0CC has outstanding common shares and cumulative preferred shares  

with a liquidation preference. Aff. t 190 and Aft. fx. 53 at 31-34. 

The common shares of CCC are purportedly given to provide 'ec.oit(/ 

incentives" to "selected officers, directors and key personnel of" 

EEC and its subsidiaries who "are given the opportunity to ourchae 

/ See, also, Aff. ex. l29 -agar-j-ig :ECa attpis to Obtain 
a cOatt.eut Crus the Chilean goverrizimnt. That Exhibit is an :Ec 
studl L)" the chilean ovrromenm and wr.O in the government zculd 
be approached. It also explains that LEC should have the pCtiOnS 
to whom payments are to be made estbli5h a company to receive 
and disguise the payments. 
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common stock of 3CC ..," Aft, Ex.  56 at 31. DCCs preferred shares 

are supposed to provide "officers and key personnel" of ISC and 

its subsidiaries with "death and retirement benefits," d. The Shares 

are "allocated" by the OCT to such officers and key personnel and 

vest" over a period of time. However, there exists a scotd c1sa 

of DCC preferred which was issued as  a dividend on CCC common stock 

in 1953, which is not within the Plan and which vested immediately. 

Aft. H 190-02. 

EEC funds the Plan through "contributions" made, or caused 

to be made, to the OCT, which then uses the funds to purchase preferred 

shares from DCC for "allocation.' From August, 1955, through June, 

1977, the contributions were $153,900 per year for ISC's fiscal 

year 1973 the 'contributions" equalled $113,590, Aff, Es. 55 at 34. 

In addition to the "caritributions", ISC has supported DCC through 

Purchases of iSO stock from the 0CC at prices above the market. 

In instances where EEC common stock tell below DCC's cost, ISO caused 

its subsidiaries to ourchase EEC common shares from the DCC at 

cost. The subsidiaries then sold these shares to their employees  

at the market prirm, suffering the loss. ME. 	101. 

The Form 10-K discloses that there are 387 shares of common 

stock held by 13 individual participants in the Plan and "37.135 

shares of 0CC preferred stock outstanding of which 9,431 are owned 

by 11 participants, or forcer participants, in the Plan (55 a result 

of the dividends), 3,759 have been allocated to 19 present participants 

in the Plan, and 23,991 are held by the Trust for further a1l3catio." 

Aft. Es. 56 at 34. The Form 19-K does not disclose, however, that therm 

are only three substantial seneficiarles of oCCm Defendant Zenneally, 

and two of his associates, Alfred (. terrier, and W.r,. Ross II, */ 

who together, own approximately 73 of DCC's out3tandina common 

stock and atProxiaStely 735 of OCT's preferred shates riot present ,  

*/ 	
For a discussion of Lamer and ROSS' participation in riCO and the 
non-disclosed benefits which they, and defndarit Kenneauy 
received from 0CC, See Aff. 11 102-09. 



being held by the OCT for possible future allocation. All but 5% 

of the preferred shares held by defendant Kenneally and his associates 

were received in the 1963 dividend and not through allocations under 

the plan. Thus, these were all 'vested shares which entitled 

Kenfleall3', Lerner and Rosa to immediate benefits. Aff. 5 102. 

a. KenneaUv 1 s Dealings with DCC 

ISC's 1978 Form 10-K discloses that Kenneally owns 400 shares 

(451) of DCC's common stock and was allocated 950 shares of preferred 

stock. Aff. Ex. 56 at 28, n.L. According to the Form 10-K the maximum 

benefit to xenneally from those shares under the plan as described, 

(Id. at 3A n.2-3, will be $19,085 for each of the years 1991 through 

2300. The Paris 10-K, however, fails to disclose that Kenneally also 

received 3000 vested preferred shares not under the Plan which he 

acquired in the 1968 dividend and fails to disclose what benefit he 

has or may receive from their sale. Xff. Es. 56 at 23n.1 1  31 n.2-'3 

The 1978 Form 10-K discloses that in 1976, 'in a privately 

negotiated transaction," DCC purchase 12,500 shares of 550 common 

stock from KenrieaLly at 30 per share. The Form 10-K fails to disclose 

that the transaction occurred at a time, at a price and at a number 

of shares determined by Kenneally. DCC paid cash for these shares 

Aff. IF 108. The Form 10-K also fails to disclose that by selling 

his shares to DCC, Kenneally was able to acquire cash for his shares 

and still lose no control over ISO and retain a large percentage 

of the value of his shares by virtue of his interest in DCC. Kenneally 

made the transaction at a time when, as ISO's Chairman of the Board 

and Chief Executive Officer, it should have been evident to him that 

ISO's recovery of paper assets was questionable as described above. 

b. The Need for Pralixinary Relief 
to Freeze the Assets Of DCC 

Thus, undisclosed to ISC shareholders, ISO's emplOyCC incentiVe 

plan essentially benefits substantially Only defendant Kerineally and 

two of his associates. If DCC is liquidated, Its assets will principall7 

be distributed to them. The Commission seeks to invoke this Court's 	 F  

equitable power to to issue an order freezing assets, See, e.g.. 

S.E.C. v. General Refractories Co.. 400 F.Supp. 1248(D.O.C., 1975)) 

to ensure that these assets cannot be distributed until the issue of 

whether defendant Kenr.eally and his two associates are entitled to 

these undisclosed benefits can be litigated at the trial in this action. 

VII. KILOCAOE 

ISO's 1978 Form 10-K states that the 

Company owns a facility in Dublin, Ireland, containing 
approximately 15,000 square feet of space, support 
facilities and visitor accomodations, which is Used in 
connection with the planning, Coordination and admini-
stration of the Company's operations outside the United 
States, 

AU. Ex. 56 at 18. That disclosure fails to state, however, that 

the *facility*, located in Cllquade near Dublin, Ireland (Kilguada') 

consists of a house situated on 95 acres of farmland; that its 

principal use has been as a summer residence for Nenneally; that 

ISC has expended in excess of one million dollars In corporate 

funds to purchase, furnish and maintain Ellquade; that title to 

the residence is in Ksnneall3"s name; and that ISC disbursements 

on Ki.lquade were at least $243,000 in one year. The disclosure 

also fails to state that the only office space at Kilguade is 

Kenneally's den/library and a desk, typewriter and telex machine 

in the basement which were used by Kenneally'5 secretary when 

she accompanied him to Kilquade; and that IEC funds are used to 

transport Kenneally and his secretary to and from Kilquade. AU. 

51 110, 111 and 114. 

It was also not disclosed that Kilguade was 'used in connection 

With the planning, coordination and administrating the COmpany's 

operations Outside the United States only to the extent that Kerineally 

had visitors at Kilquade while he was there. AU. 55 114. 

ISC's Form 10-K also fails to disclose that certain expenses 

for Kilquade have been paid through an ISO United Kingdom subsidiary, 

International Systems I Controls Corporation (Europe) Limited ('ISO 

Europe") and booked as 'consulting fees'. ISC Europe added 31 to 
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the expenses it paid and billed ISO in Houston. The Houston Office 

then mails  an intar-company transfer crediting ISC Europe and records 

the transactions on its bcoka as 'consulting fees" in a "selling, 

engineering, and Administration account". Aff. If 113. tSC's 

recording of these payments as'consulting fees", after the enactment 

of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, violates Sections 13(b))2 

of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 76m(b)(2)I. 

Finally, the Farm 10-9 fails to disclose that ISC established 

a European bank account for which the authorized signatories were 

enneal1y's wife and a Houstoribased decoratOr. Aff. 7112. 

VIII. ARGUMENT 

POIN.F I 

ISC'S FAZ.HS AND IISLIAOtNG STATEMENTS AND O MI SSIONS 
OF 1ADEIAL FACTS ARE PRIMA FACIE VIOLATIONS OF THE 
FEDERAL SECURITIES SAWS WARRANTING PRELIMINARY RELIEF 

As shown above, Defendant SEC has failed, and is continuing to 

fall, to make Adequate disclosure of, among other things: a) its 

true financial condition; b) the extent to which it has relied On 

illicit and other questionable payments to obtain business and 

revenues; c) the risks which its illicit and other questionable 

payments place on ISO's ability to realize its "unbilled receivables'  

or ISC'S ability to continue doing business in certain foreign nations; 

d) its employee incentive program substantially benefitting only 

defendant Kenneally and two of his associates; and a) the extent 

to which corporate funds have been and are being used to purchase, 

furnish, improve and maintain a summer residence for Defendant 

Kenneally and his family. As discussed below, ISO's failureS to 

disclose these activities complained of are Prima facie violations 

of the federal securities laws and the Court should order a preliminary 

injunction and other equitable relief against SEC. See, 

V. Joe. Schlitz brewion CO., supra, and S.E.C. V. Nalvax, 	a. 

The proper standard for determining whether preliminary relief 

Should be granted is whether the Commission has made a p rim facie 

showing that the defendants are engaged or are about to engage 

in violations of the provtsioas of the Federal securities laws. 

S.E.C. v.Hanag-2me nt  ynamics, Inc., 515 F.id 501 (2d Cir., 1975), 

S.E.C. v. Falstaff Brewing Corp., OCR Fed. Sec. I. Rep. ¶96,111 

p. 92,020 (D.D.C., 1917, Corcoran, J.), S.E.C. V. General Refract-

ones Co., suara, 400 F.Supp. at 1254 S.E.C. v. Paro (Current) 

CON Fed. Sec. L. Rep. 196,516 at p. 95,245 N.D.N.E. 1979). 

Because the Commission IS authorized by statute )Exchance Act, 

Section 21(d); Securities Act, Section 20o))  to Seek injunctions 

in the public interest, issuance is not limited by the more narrow 

constraints which private parties must satisfy to obtain similar 

relief. The Commission need not snow irreparaole injury or a balance 

of equities favoring an injunction, as would a private plaintiff 

in an actIon grounded wholely in equity. Hanagement 0.'namics, Inc. 

suora. As stated in Management Dynamics, 515 F.2d at S0, 

T)he ENC appears in these proceedings not as an ordinary litigant, 
but as a statutory guardian charged with safeguarding the 
public interest in enforcing the securities laws. Hence, by 
making the showing required cy statute that the defendant 'is 
engaged or aoout to engage" in illegal acts, the Commission 
is seeking to protect the public interest, and 'the standards 
of the oublic interest not the requirements of prtvste litigation 
measure the propriety and need for injunctive relief,' 

Affidavits, sworn investigative testicony and documents are 

admissible to support a showing at a preliminary injunctive hearing. 

F.R.Civ.P. Rule 55(a), S.E.C. v. Falstaff Erewing Corp., !E' 

at p. 92,021; S.E.C. v. General Refractories, suora at 12$6. 

lorecvar, a showing that defendants are about to engage in violations 

can os InferrCd from past violative conduct. S.E.C. v. Hsnar Nursing 

Centers, inc. 458 E'.2d 1052 Id Cir, 1972), 

The Commission here has Rafe the required prima fade showing to 

warrant issuance of a preliminary injunction restraining further vio-

lations of the reporting provisions. Exchanoe Act Section 13)s) 

ard Rules 12a-1, ha-11, 13e-13, and 12b-20), the proxy provisions 

(Exchange Act Section 14(a) and Poles 14a-3 and 14a-9) and the snti-

frasd provisions (Securities Act Section 17(a), Exchange Act, Section 
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10b5) and Rule l0b-5. 'the Commission has made this showing with 

regard to ISC'3 most recent filings: its 1978 s'orm 10-K filed in December 

1978 and its 1977 proxy materials. At trial on its claim for per- 

manent ifl]UOCtIVC relief, the Commission will prove that IEC's previous 

filings have also violated the securities laws, and that certain 

of its books and and records violate Section 13b(2) of the Exchange 

Act as promulgated by the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977. 

POINT IX 

ISC'S PERQDIC REPORTS VIOLATE THE REPORTING PROVISIONS 
OF THE EXCHANGE ACT: SECTION 13(s) OF THE EXCHANGE 
ACT AND RULES lJa-1, 13a-11 AND 13a-13 AND RULE 12b-I0 
THEREUNDER. 

The reporting provisions of the Exchange Act are not mere 

'technical requirements". Their significance and centrality were 

exp1aied as follows in the Committee Report of the House Committee 

which considered the Exchange Act: 

No investor ... can safely buy or sell securities upon 
the exchanges without having an intelligent basis for 
forming his judgment as to the value of the securities he 
buys or sells. The idea of a free and open public market 
is built on the theory that compering judg-ments of buyers and 
sellers as to the fair price of a security brings about a 
situation where the ijiarket price reflects as nearly as 
possible a just price ... jIha hidini sod sect 	of is- 

information obstructs the ooersttoo of the markets 
as in.icss of real vaue .... The disclosure Of Information 
materially important to Investors may not instantaneously be 
reflected in market value, but despite the intricacies of security 
values, truth does find relatively quick acceptance on the 
market .... Delayed, inaccurate, end mIsleading reports are 
the tools of the unconc1csble market operator and the recreant 
corporate official 

The reporting provisions of the Securities Exchange 
act] are a very modest beginning to afford ... long denied 
aid ... in the way of securing proper information for 
the Investor. */ (emphasis supplied 

Section 13a of the Exchange Act requires corporations registered 

with the Commission, including EEC, to file prescribed reports with 

the Commission. Rule 13a-1 requires the filing of Annual Reports 

including financial statements, generally on Form 10-N. Rule lla-13 

requires filing of Quarterly Reports including financial statements 

H.R. Rep. No. 1383, 73rd Cong., 2d Seas. 11-13 1934. See 
also, S. Rep. No. 1455, 73rd Cong., 3d Seas., 68, 74 C1934. 
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as prescribed in Form lO-Q. Rule Rule 13a-11. requires the filing 

of current Reports upon the occurence of events specified in Form 

B-K within a fixed period of time after the occurence of the event. 

And, as provided by Rule 12b-200 

In addition to the information expressly required 
to be included in a statement or report, there shall 
be added such further material information if any, as 
may be necessary to make the required statements, in 
the light of the circumstances under which they are 
made not misleading. 

Rule 12b-20 is applicable to Section 13 (see S.E.C. V. Jam. Schlitz 

• 	Stewing Co., supra, 452 F.Eopp. at 32). 

"The purpose of requiring issuers of securities to file 
reports with the Commission is to insure that investors 
receive adequate periodic reports concerning the operation 
and financial conditions of corporations.' S.E.C. V. 
Kalyax, Inc., 	425 F.Supp. at M. 

These reports, which provide information about the affairs of 

public corporations, are a vital element to the disclosure scheme 

of the Federal securities laws. 'Clearly the requirement that an 

issuer tile reports under Section 13a embodies the requirement 

that such reports be true and correct.... S.E.C. v, KslvCx Inc., 

. 425 F. Supp. at 316. 

When a report which is required to be filed is materially false 

and misleading, Section 13(a( is violated. S.E.C. v. ?arklane Nosier',, 

Co. Inc., 558 F.2d 1853, 1085 2d Cit., 19771; S.E.C. v. Great 

American Industries, i nc., 407 F.2d 453 (2d Cir.. 1968), cert. 

denied, 359 U.S. 920 (1969); S.E.C. v. Falstaff Stewing Corp., suora, 

at p. 94,470; S.E.C. v. General Refractories Co., suara, 400 F.Supp. 

at 1257; S.E.C. v. Ralvex Inc., 	425 F.Supp. at 315. 

ESC's 178 Form 18-K does not disclose accurately lEG's serious 

financial condition, its Illicit and Other questionable payments, 

the effect of these payments on its 'unbilled receivables," the effect 

of these payments on its ability to obtain business or secure pay-

sent for work already dune, the questionable VSlidity of the unuilled 

receivables" and "escallationm claims, the risks to ISO's business 

ri 

	

caused by these activities, the interest of Nenneally and his two 



associates in the Deterred Compensation Corporation, or the funding 

of Eanneally's ewniner residence by ISC, or the related party disposition 

of ISC subsidiaries. See, Aff. ¶ 58. These are all undisclosed 

material matters, and thus their no-disc1osure constitute violations 

of the reporting provisions. S.E.C. v. Jos Schlitz stewing Co., 

452 F.Supp. at B32 (failure to disclose potentially illegal 

marketing activitiee 	S.E.C. v. Falstaff Brewing Coro., supra l  

at pp. 94,463-470,(failure to disclose serious financial condition 

of company, failure to disclose risks to Which bsiness subjected 

by Lncumoent management. Further, by not correcting its defective 

Form S-Es and proxy materials, ESC is continuing to violate Section 

13(a) and the rules thereunder, including Rule 12b-20. S.E.C. v. 

Falstaff Srewirta Corp., suore at op. 84,471. 

POINT III 

IECS FALSE AND fiSLEADING STATEMENTS VIOLATE THE ANT-FRAUD 
PROVISIONS - SECTION lfla) OF THE SECORITE3 ACT AND SECTION 
LO(b) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT AND ROLE 1Db-5 THEREUNDER 

ISC's foreign illicit and questcnable payments are material not cnl 

in an economic sense, they also material in that reflect on the 

integrity and ability of !SC management. In its May 12, 1876, report 

to the Senate banking, Housing and urban Affairs Committee, entitled 

Report of the Securities and Exchange IcinisICs ion on Questionable 

and Illegal Corporate Payments and Practices the Conuniss ion disused 

the materiality of illegal and questionable payments: .1 In determining 

whether payments are marertal consideration should be given to 

whether l) they are significant in amount; (3) although not significant 

in amount, they relate to a significant amount of businese (3) 

regardless of their size or impact on hominess, corporate officials 

*/ 	The Commission's 'voluntary Disclosure Program' encouraged 
corporations to conduct internal invest igationa and publicly 
disclose their material questionsoi.e and Li' egal payments. 
ISC commenced an invesriqacion ci its actiiLias only Sitar 
being told that the Commission had Concntrls reardiog certain 
of ISC overseas activities. ISC has never made the material 
disclosures Jiacussed herein and has refused to grant the Commission 
unfettered access to the underlying documents. 

nave made repeated illegal payments without board knowledge and 

proper accounting because at Its relevance to the 'Quality of management' 

and possible improper exercise of corporate authorityT (4) even 

when made with express board approval, they could have repercussions 

of an unknown nature which might extend far beyond the question 

of the significance of the payn'ent itself or the business directly 

dependent upon them. Id. at 14-15. 

Measured against these criteria, ZSC'S activities in foreign 

nations and their relationship to its business affected by them 

is eroromically material. They are also material because -- regardless 

of the knowledge of EEC'S board of directors -- their repeated nature 

reflects on the quality and integrity of management and because 

the payments have OSSiOt repercussions far beyond the significance 

of the payments themselves (i.g. ISO's ability to recover it 	unbilid 

retaltatles' or do any business in any of the affected countries. 

Courts which have conldered the question, have determined 

that questionable payments are material and Oust be disclosed. 

Berman v.  Gerber Products Co., 454 5'.Supp. 1318 	.D.Nich. 1-978) 

S.E.C. v. Sos. Schlitz Brewing Co., supra. Herman was a tender affr 

case in which management refused to reveal the using and location 

Congress, In enacting the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act 
expressed the seriousness of corporate biberp 

Corporate bribery i bad busies. in our free 
sarket system it is bas; o that the sale of products 
should take place on the basis of price, quality, snd 
service. 	scoraue bribery is fundamentally datuc- 
tite of this ossic tenet. Corporate briiery of foreign 
officials takes place primarily to assist corporatnons 
in gaining buair.esx. Thus, foreign corporate bribery 
effects 	very stability of overseasbusiness. For- 
eign corporate tribes also affect our domestic compe-
tive climate when dos;vatic firot en gage In such prac-
tices as a Sui2etitute for healthy competition icr 
Screign business. 

Sen.-,? Peport 10. 114, 95th Cong., Itt Sesaf.orr, may 2, 
!87, P. 4. 



of illegal and questionable payments abroad, "/ or the identitites 

and location of employees involved in the foreign payments. After 

extensively discussing the legislative history of the federal securities 

laws and their coinoandmertt that there be "full disclosure" of material 

facts 452 F. Supp. at 1321), the Berman Court held that; 

In circumstances where actions by some members of corporate 
management have neen challenged as being questionable, 
if not outright illegal, and such actions have indeed been 
acknowledged by the corporation itself, it is certainly 
n•- sssary tflur_ utocktodars have knowledge of the in-
dt/LJu&.x :nvalved and tOe acti'rtt;eS Which transpired 
in order that they may have a full epporrurity to appriase 
those actiulties and the participants, Such activiti es 
bear the closest relatiorisulu to the ;rtegiv of manage- 

. 44 F.Supp. at 1 	emOnasiS added(. 

The Berman court then found that the disclosures made by 

Anderson Clayton in this case were wholly inadequate with re-

spect to the foreign payments operation,' and that the filings 

made 

sought to camouflage the specific transactions by the 
continued use of euphemisms, qar'.eraliaations, and vague, 
self-aering language that did not enlighten the share-
holdet stout the true nature, scope, and effect of the 
tran5acticr.a and of management's ir',-al:e.rnant therein. 
Td. 

fee also, S.F.C. v. Falstaff Brewing Corp., suora at P. 94,48-69 

(buried disclosure is not adequate disclosure . Finally, 

the Berman court held that the location ad tiring of the 

The offeror, Anderson Clayton S Co., had filed a E'nriiS-S 
With the Cotmission, just as ISC had done, stating in part, 
that 

"t]hera were certain transactions in connection wfth 
foreign sales and operatrons which involved payments 
to agents under circumstances where it is reasonable 
to assume that the agents used part of such funds 
to make payments to foreign government officials 
aitnough no employee of toe Company has actual knowledge 
that such payments were in fact made." 

The Anderson Clayton Form F-S also stated mat, 

certain directors and nffice: were :nerslly aware 
of the practice (of making these) aens1-'va aymant5 
(and thurl entries in t619  COmpany's reccrd 'warn nOt 
fully descriptive Of the transactions. 454 F.Supp. 
at 1315. 

payments was material and that "it was of the utmost isportaOcC' 

for the stockholders to be cognizant of the identities of the corporate 

officials who took part in the scheme "so that a complete understanding 

of the management's intergrity could be possible." Id. 

The Schlitz decision sounded the same these as did Berman. 

In SchlItz, denying a motion to dismiss the Commission's complaint, 

the court rejected arguments that payments of 53 million made in 

violation of fedetal and state liquor laws to induce retailers to 

purchase Schlitz products on net sales of approximately Fl billion 

were not material and that the non-disclosure of such payments did 

not render Schlitz' financial statements, periodic reports, regis-

tration statements and proxy solcitct1on materials filed with the 

Commission materiall -j false and misleading, 452 F. Supp at 52'7. 

In rejecting Schlit' arguments and finding Inat the Commlsuron 

had stated a claim for rslif under Section IT(s) of the Securities 

Act and Sections 10(b), li(a and 14(s) of the Fxcnsnge Act, the 

court stated that "the question of Integrity of management gives 

materiality to the matters' Of whicri the lommissior. complained. 

Furthermore, the court observed that white 33 il.ior in payments 

represented cny 31 of 5culit' sales, the economic implications 

of the payment to the conoany as a whole or to a significant line 

of Its buiea assumes materiality particularly when measured against 

the amount of btsiness that ray be depende.'it on or affected by it. 

Finally, the poamiblity of foreign governmental action was thought 

to be material too. 452 F. SupO. at 30. / 

*/ 	Subsequent to the Berman and Schlitz decisions, the 
Supreme Court had 000assari to addresm the question of the 
breadth and purpose of the disclosure requirements of 
the federal 3Scutit 4 	laws and, in part!.Jiar, Sectlon 
17)a( of the Securities nct. In ni:ad States v. 
:laftalin, 4 U.S.t.w. 4F74 1:-lay 21, 	9( 	tue Supreme 
Court quoted apprnt'ingv from the I Lslacve tisicry 
Of the Securities Act, ii. at 

'The purpose of this otli is to protect me investing 
puolic arid het business. . . . The aim is tO prevent 

FootnotS continued on PSoC 30. 



ZSCss foreign payments are clearly material from 	th stand 

points - i.e. aoonosic materiality and integrity of mageeann. 

As described above, :SC made illicit and other,  questionable paymenta 

to obtain ubstantlaJ, contracts and revenues in regard thereto in 

Iran, Algeria, and Saudi Arabia, among others, le.g. Chile, Nicaragua 

and ivory Coast), SSC  then concealed these paYments from at least 

the governents of Iran, ALgeria and Saudi Arabia. vthile promising 

material iisc.osures abcs at least UTfr ISC has yet to issue a 

written report based on its internal ir.vest!gation. ISO haS only 

issued a generic Current Report on FOrti S-'K, in April 193, croon 

these p a y.m ents which  indicated than ISO executives knew of and have 

participated in these activities. sloreover, the use of corporate 

funds for per8onal benefit i.e. Xilguade) and the ondictcsed 

sionificant benefit to Messrs. Knrieally, Lerner sod Ross fror 

theft i sal ings with 0CC also era material facts which require 

niore adequate dirciosure. Sea S.E.C. V. Ka l vex, susira. 

P OINT I'. 

ISO'S FALSE AND :4:1sAD::c TAST.S ;nan-ATC THE 
PROXY PROVISIONS OF THE-  EXCHANGE ACT - SECSTOiI 4a 

THE excs.;NGE ACT ANO RiJS2S THROOEN 

Section 14a) of the Exchange Act raguires cooplianre with 

"1 	Footnote continued from page 29. 

further exploitatinri of the public by the sale of uneound, 
fraular.t, 

 
and won-toless 5curtties through 	spreanta- 

tion to place sdetUat and true information before tr.e 
investor to protect honest anterprise, seeking apita by 
honest preoer.tatiori, against the competition afforded by 
disnonest securities offered to the public through crooked 

tO ranstre Inc confidence of she prospective 
investor in his snility to Select soond securities; to 

into co -.'a coennels of industry and devatuo- 
mane ospi tel which nsa rrv. tmfd to the point oi hoarding;  
and to aid in ro':dsng copIryoctI and tsrortaq buying 
and consuming powar. S. asp. tic. 47, 73d Con., let Sees. 
I IeS 

T  	 ltes  Act is intended 
to ptotota "Ctaical a van darda of honest and fair dealing, 
and was Jeai5rod to pn;taot non or.Iy investora hot 'ethical 
btslneaamer.' as wall and' to annieve a - tot standard of 

ethics . - . in o'ierv facet of the securities 
ind.issry. 	Ti. 

 

Commission 	regulations concerning the solicitation of proxies. 

Rule la]), promulgated by the Commission requires that companies 

supply proxy statements containing specific items of informatisri 

as set forth in Schedule 14A (17 C.E.R. 5240.14a-11 01. Pole 14a-9 

prohibits the use and dissemination of proxy solication materials 

which contain material false or misleading Information or omits 

riaberiaL facts. 

The standard of materiality under Rule 14-9 is set forth in 

ISO Industries, inc. v Sorthwav. Inc, 426 U.S. 458, 449 1975)m 

An omitted fact is material if there is a ubstantiai 
likelihood that a reasonable shareholder would con-
sider it important in deciding how to vote. 

The Supreme Court, recognizing that the Cnncept of materiality i.e an 

.ive One, further observed that the trier of fact should con-

sider the 'total ltL1X of information given to a shareholder in 

dectding hettier the statement alleged to be false or misisading, 

or the OmisSion, is material. Id. 

Since toe 1orthway decilon, a number of lower courts have 

examined the matter. In so doing, they have held that the Commission 

need only allege a material violation of the proxy rules to State 

a olsis for tellef. See, S.E.C. V. dos. Schlitt Brewing Co., suors. 

In addision, the courts have set forth certain facts which, 

if not disclosed, or if disclosed in a misleading manner, or in 

a manner which omits discussion of particular facts, cormititue 

violations of the prosy provisions. For example, when, as here, 

incumbent directors, such as CefCndant Senneally, stand for reelection, 

the proxy solicitation materials muSt dtscicse taterial facts telaticgm 

a) to the total remuneration of those seeking eiction; b to the 

serious financial condition of the enterprtae; c) to the risks to 

which the enterprise has been subjected by incumbent xanagesent; 

d) to the prior year's transactions or presently proposed transactions 

 

/ 	Rule 14a-9 may be found in the Statutory Appendix to 
this Nemorendum, 



and disposition of its assets. 

6. The books and records of a major subsidiary were 

I 	 so incomplete that the auditors could not express an opinion 

an the financial condition of that suosidiary except to 

question its continued financial viability and to note that 

I 	 it was in violation of the English Companies Act. 

7. More than one million dollars was used to purchase, 

furnish and maintain a summer home in Ireland for Defendant 

Kenneally. 

B, Foreign subsidiaries saintairied off-book hank accounts. 

9. Foreign subsidiaries were sold to persons associated 

with ISC. 

10. Three persons, Kenneally, Roes and Lerner, were the 

principal beneficiaries of a compensation plan (DCC) supposedly 

established and funded by IEC for the benefit of its most-, 

important and 'key' officers and directors. 

11. After almost 18 months, the directors 

of ISC have not finalized and presented to the shareholders 

the Investigative report by special outside counsel looking 

into !SC's illegal and questionable activities. 

12. The firm of R.F, Mediiia, now Chairman of ISCa 

Board of Directors, received $604,000 in management "consulting 

fees" While he supposedly was in charge of the special review 

being conducted by special outside counsel. */ 

To ask these questions is to answer them: One does not elect 

as directors indin.duala who are using the corporation they represent 

for personal gain, S.E.C. v. Kalve, 	425 F.Supo. at 315, or 

who are so incompetent, or devoid of moral scruples, as to cause 

It is inconceivable too that the shareholders of ISC would not 
care to know that since mid-June 1979, under its incumbent 
nanagement, and in particular Defendant tonneally, corporate 
records have been shredded at Such a pace as to require its 
use of an automatic, belt fed shredder producing as many as 
is begs of shredded documents per day. 

to which the issuer or any of its sut 	ties was or is a party 

and in which the issuers' officers had or is to have a direct or 

indirect interest; arid, e the integrity of the incumbent management. 

See S.E.C. V. Falstaff Brewing CorO., Samra at pp. 94,466-70 S.t.C. 

v. doe. Schlitz srew ing 	supra, 452 	 at 831; S.E.C. v. 

Kalvex, !no., sunra, 45 F.SLJpp. at 314-215. V 

oriaaiiy, shareholders - who are the true owners of the cor-

poration and the individuals whose property is being administered 

by the enterprise's mariagerient -have but one opportunity to express 

an opinion on how and by whom they wish to have their corPOrations 

affairs administered the annual iieetirig of shareholders. It in 

in anticipation of those meetings that proxy soliciting materials 

usually are sent. 

The question, therefore, is whether the vote of any ISC share-

holder would have been influenced by full disclosure of the fact 

that 

1. ISC paid approximately $1 million in illicit and 

questionable foreign payments to secure busineSs. 

2. These questionable foreign payments subjected ISC to 

risk the loss of almost $31 million in unbi1led receivables', 

loss of contracting opportunities in the affected nations, 

and possible prosecution. 

3. The "unbilLed receivables' and 'escalation" claims 

were of dubious validity. 

4. Foreign government entities had been misled about, 

and particularly after they made inquiry with respect to, im-

proper use of Intermediaries and payments to government officials. 

S. The books and records of ISC and its subsidiaries 

were not accurate and did not accurately record the use 

.; ditecor-nOminCe (like Oeferidant Eenneally) has a duty to 
deterriir.e the validity of rroxy materials submitted and to 
correct statements and facts which he knew or should have known 
were erroneous or misleading. S.E.C. v. Falstaff Brewing Corp., 
supra. 



the enterprise to be placed into fatal eopardy. Clearly, what was 

missing from SC's proxy solicitatOri mater ia ls was, by any standard, 

the most material and critical Information a ShIlrehOldez would went, 

and need, to make Sr informed judgment. 

POINT Iv. 

THE COURT SROLO APP01 11T A SPECIAL AGEN'f 

As noted above, the Carn.'nisa ion appears anot  as an ordinary 

litigant, cut as a statutory guardian charged 'dich safeguarding 

the public interest in enforcing the securities Laws. S.E.C. V. 

Management Dynamics, Inc., supra, 515 F2d. at 5n8. CourtS have re- 

peatedly Upheld the Commissions authority to seek, and tra district 

=arts' equitable power to grant, relief ancillary to the injunctive 

relief the cow.gni3Ion is specifically authorized to ootair.. The 

equi.tanla remedies which the Commission Seeks - S preliminary injunction 

and the appointment of an agent of the Court to assure cospiince 

with the federal securities laws and to preserve the assets and 

books and records of ISC - are essential to correct the Otfendants' 

fraud and mismanagement. 

Where corporations, as here, have been the target of fraud, 

mismanagement, gross abuses of trust and used as vehicles for the 

private purposes of individuals, courts have granted the Commissions 

request for receivers or special agents. t.g. S.E.C. V.  

427 F .2d 190 4th Cir. 100)i S.C.C. v. Koenig, 49 F.2d 191 )2d 

dr. 1972). Moreover, as noted by the Court inS.E.C. 1. Golconda 

Mining Co., 327 F.Soppm 257 at 259 3.D.N.L. 1971) an injunction 

against future violations while of some deterrent force dces not 

correct the consequences of past conduct. 

Recently, in a case involving violStiOnC of the antifraud 

and reporting provisions of the federal securities laws, false 

and misleading company books and records and misapproriaIicn and 

diversion of corporate assets for the benefit of iricumbent mar.i.etent, 

the District Court, on an ax parte appLcation by the CoatniSSlon, 

issued a temporary restraining order eciOi.ning the defendants from 

*destroying, mutilating, concealing or dispaing of in any manner" 

corporate books and records, freezing the assets pf the corporate 

and Individual defendants, establishing voting trurS over ta de-

fendants; stock and appointed a 'temporary receiver - ". 'The Court 

ordered the "temporary receiver" to take custody control and possession 

of all assets and property, Including books and records, bank and 

trust arc000tS, securities, property and premises, "in order to 

prevent Lrreperaole loss, damage and injury" to investors, to remove 

the individual cefendaot -s from control and management Of the enter-

arise, to make an accounting of all assets and 1labi1itis of and 

funds paid to or received by the corporate defendant and, finally, 

to inquire into and account for misappropriated rorporated asset s . 

S.E.C. v. Aininex Resources Corporation, [197g Transfer Binder! CCR 

'ed. Sec.L.Ren. ¶ 96,352 at p. 96,49 (D.o.d. 1971), 

The facts of this case clearly warrant the immedlate t -alif 

Prayed for by the Comii Ion -- the appointment of a special agent 

to assure adequate supervision of defendant ISC and its assets 

and property. 

The false and misleading statements which ISC has made In, and 

the material facts which it has omitted from its disclosures relating 

to its past and present activities, its claims for 'unbilled re-

ceivables' and "escalation' payments, the kick-backs and rebates 

it received from suppliers, the effect of those activi",ies on 

its business, as well as the related-party transactions Sod officer 

and director compensatio -, and benefits, have misled and continue 

to mislead investors in ust troSe areas of required disclosure 

most vital to informed Investment decision and the federal SCcurjtjeS 

laws disclosure provisions. Thus, there CXiStS an immedtata pressing 

need to assure that SSCa future disclosures are uade with due regard 

to the lttat and atrit of the federal securities lava and trier ISC I S 

corporate dCciion making is motivated ao1eiy by an informed evaluation 



of its financial condition and in the best interests of the share-

holders. This can be accomplished or.l' by granting the preliminary 

relief that the Coarsiss ion has requested iricludiri; the appointment 

of a special agent of the Court to per-form the tasks enumerated in 

the instant motion. 

TX. CONCLUSION 

'or the foregoing reasons, the Commission res pectfully requests 

that the Court issue a preliminary injunction and appoint a Special 

Agent of the Court s  as prayed for in the hotiun for ?re1imirary 

rnjunctton and should issue such other orders and grant such further 

and additional relief as the Court deems just and proper. 

Dated: July 9, 1979 	 RespeCtfully submitted, 

Mervin C. Pickholz 
William C Krienihls 	- 

Arthur N. Schwartzatein 
Sammy S. F i 

Attar 'ey 
Securities S E xchange CO 	16 	on 
SOC North Capitol Street, N.M. 
Wash ingtan, O.C. 	20549 
(202) 755-1674 or 

755-5015 

' The Commission wishes to express its appreciation for the 
assistance it received from Frederick N. Smolen,. C.P.A. 

UNIT E'D SCtC JI.5ChICT CQL'ht 
S0UCENI D2.5hICT OR JIW 	Jt 

SEWUTIES AND EXCJIAIJQE cD:4:1s5ICN 

I'la±ntlff, 

- aa1nist - 

MaRLENE 1DU511IE5 OCR?. 
CIJANLE3 :ELT2EE 
SANUEL EELTZS.9 

Defendants. 

Plaintiff, Suourities arid E chu:jje Coo;jauioi; 
-o 

('Cosusjseiç,n) or its 	nplaiL huruir a1louu upon 

Infornattori and belief that; 

1. Defendants Nar1en Industries Corp. (l?4ar1i) 

Charles Meltzer and Ssiuol Noltrer h evc been snOa3jn5 in 

acts Which constitute and I11 coriatiute/Ioiat.tona and 

aiding and abetting violatie;ie of Sections 10(b), 13(a), 

13(b)(2) arid I'J(e) of the Socuritiris Exchan Z~OL Art of 1571 

an; e; - ,c,ndc'c], (FXciJlI). 	Pct), 15 L.N.C. 75f'h) 	710- (a), 

arid 7an(a), and Itulcis JOb-5, 12h-20, 13t-1, 1-5 

and 	Jo-5 i.I ron.u,dtn', 1? CJ '  H. 250.lOb-5, 25.12U-20, 

20.l3a-1, 240.14a-3 and 240.14a-.9. 

2. The 000mlssion, pursuant to aUtliortty ooI2tCinurl In 

Sections 10(c), 13(a), l(a) and 23(a) of thu Excharie Act, 

25 U.S.C. 	78j(Li), ?Orn(a), 75:i(a), and 'rSa(a) has 

promulgated Ruie l0u-5, 3a-1, 141 a-3, 1a-9 and 12b-20 

thCtcunder •  17 0.7.11. 	240.1Ob-5, 2.17rn-1, 2I0.L 1iu1- 3, 

2ID. 1I;n 9 arid 2110.1 2[n-20 	InactIvell 	Sal d,  ]7 - 

efferL ml. al] tiuua i.;orltiu;,eu! J,seelrn and ntr&; iol iii u!'f.;cI. 

j 
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